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The mission of the Prepaid College Plan is to offer a simple,
convenient, safe and efficient college savings program that will:

e Make a ctlege education more accessible and affordable
to more West Virginians

e Encourage more families to save ahead for the costs of
college

e Promote attendance at West
institutions of higher learning

e Establish college attendance d&® tnorm for more of
West Virginiabds youth

e Express the quality, usénendliness, professionalism
and innovation inherent 1in
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State of West Virginia

OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
CHARLESTON, WV 25305

John D. Perdue
State Treasurer

Danny Ellis
Assistant State Treasurer

The Honorable Members of the Legislature
The Members of the Board of Trustees of the
West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
The Prepaid Tuition Plan Contract Holders
The Savings Plan Participants
Citizens of West Virginia:

| am pleased to provide you with the Comprehensineual Financial Report (h €AFRQ) of

the West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Progmanthe year ended June 30,

2011. The financial statements contained herein have been audited by an independent certified
public accounting firm.

The CAAR exempl i fies t he Oof fice of t he St at e
accountability and adheres to nationally recognized standards.Prbigeamis committed to

providing a safe and secure means for making college costs affordable. The CAFR is designed

to provide the reader with clear, concise and complete financial data.

This report is made possible through the efforts of many people throughowe Tr easur e
Office dedicated to providing reliable and credible financial information in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Their commitment and dedication

to national reporting standards have resultechelR r o g r aghiedement of a high level of

financial accountability.

Sincerely,

91.9_ Forclice

John D. Perdue
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SMARTIT 529

WEST VIRGINIA'S COLLEGE SAVINGS SOLUTION

Decembefl, 2011

Honorable John D. Perdue, State Treasurer
Office of the State Treasurer

Honorable Members of the West Virginia Legislature

Board of Trustees
West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Contract Holders of thBrepaid Tuition Plan
Participants in the Savings Plan

Citizens of West Virginia

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Rep@@AFR0) of the West Virginia College Prepaid

Tuition and Savings Program (thi#@rograno) for the year endk June 30, 201, is hereby
respectfully submitted. This report was prepared by the Office of the Financial Director of the
Program Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and
fairness of the presentation, includialfydisclosures, rests with management ofRhegram We

believe the information, as presented, is accurate in all material respects, and that it is presented

in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial posdiahe enterprise funds and gidary

fund of the Program and the respective changes in financial positiogashdflowswhere

applicable All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the
Progpand s f i nancial activities have been included

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control designed to ensure
that the assets of tirogramare protected from loss, theft or misuse and that the preparation of

the financial satements is in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United Stateof America Internal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1)
the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived from i(2)atite

valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. Management

John D. Perdue, State Treasure

Office of the State Treasured900 Kanawha Blvd. East, Charleston WA3305- 304-5585000- FAX 304-5584177
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of the Program has established a comprehensive internal control frameworkdésigised to
provide a reasonable basis for making representations camgéha finances of thBrogram
Because the cost of internal control should not outweigh its benefits,Ptogrand s
comprehensive framework of internal control has been designed to provide reasonable rather
than absolute assurance that the financia¢stants will be free from material misstatement. As
management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is
complete and reliable in all material respects.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United StatesAmerica require that
management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic

financi al statements in the f or nmMDRAO). Mis age me:
letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&Ad should be read in conjunction with it.
The Progranb s MD&A <can be found i mmediately follo

auditors in the financial section of this report.
Actuarial Soundness Review

TheP r o g rPaepuidsTuition Plan is required ihapter 18, Article 30 of the West Virginia
Code to have an annual actuarial soundness review performed by a djzatitiary. The firm
Buck Consultants LLGperformal the review as of June 30,220 The report is available for
public distribution and malye obtained from thBrogram

Audit

The Programis required by Chapter 18, Article 30 of the West Virginia Code to have an annual
audit by an independent certified public accounting firm. The firDelbitte & ToucheLLP
performed the financial statement audit for flseal year ended June 30,120 in accordance

with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Sia#serica The auditos éeport
ontheProgrand s f i nanci al st at eancalsécsonofthisreport. | uded i n

Profile of the Program

The Programoperates under the West Virginia State Code Chapter 18, Article 30, West Virginia
College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program Act. This Act was formerly known as the West
Virginia PrepaidTuition Trust Act until amended by the West Virginia Legislature on April 12,
2001. The State Treasurer under the direction of the-memaber West Virginia College
Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program Board of Trusteesi@bard) administers the Progra

The purpose of the Program is to offdPr@paid Tuition Trust Fund (thH@repaid Tuition Plam)

that provides individuals and organizations t
and mandatory fees at West Virginia public and private colleges and universities, and to offer a
Savings Plan Trust Fund (tlii$avings Plat) that provides aneans of saving to pay for the

variety ofcosts of attending college.

The Program began operating its Prepaid Tuition Plan in July 1997 with the initial enrollment
period commencing on October 1, 1998 and ending January 31, AppBoximately 9,730

-10-
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Prem@id Tuition Plan contracts have been sold. The Savings Plan opened in MarcMag®?2
than140,000Savings Plan accounts have been opened since inception through Juriel 30, 20

As discussed in Not8 in the Notes to Financial Statements, the West Viaginegislature
closed the Prepaid Tuition Plan to new enrollment effective M&r@003 until the Legislature
authorizes the plan to reopen. Under State Code384B (g), he Prepaid Tuition Plan will
continue in existence aribsing the plan to new ctmacts shall not affect argontractan effect
on March 8, 2003No Prepaid Tuition Plan contracts were solthe year ended June 30,120

The Programbés Board sel ect e dHatfad Lifd)dorpdovidei f e | 1
records administratigrcash management, and customer service for both plans, and investment
management services for the Savings Plan. Both plarsaven collectively as SMARS 2 9 E

The College Savings Solution. The Program is an Internal Revenue Service Section 529
Qualified State Tuition Program A more detailed description of tHerogramcan be found in

Note 1 in the Notes to Financial Statements in the financial section of this CAFR.

Revenues of the Prepaid Tuition Pkme recognizegrimarily fromthe present valuef prepaid

tuition contacts andfrom investment earningsExpenses of the Prepaid Tuition Plan are for
tuition contract benefits and for general and administrative operating activitgestions to the
Savings Plan comgrimarily from participant contributions and investment earnings; deductions
are primarily the result of participant withdrawals and administrative exper3esrces of
revenue for operating the overall Program come from annual appropriations from the West
Virginia State Legislaturand from fees charged to Program participants

As detailed in Note 2n the Notes to Financial Statementise Office of the State Treasurer

includes appropriation requests for figrami n t he St ate Treasurero6s |
is submitted to the Secretary of the West Virginia Department of Administration each year. The
schedule is subject to annual budget review and approval by the West Virginia State Legislature.

Budgetary control is maintained through legislative approprniatind the Executive Branch
guarterly allotment process. Agencies submit budgetary requests to the State Department of
Administration, which compiles the Executive Budget on behalf of the Governor, who submits it

to the Legislature. After approval of theidget, the Department of Administration maintains

control over the spending patterns of the state at the activity level and by use of the quarterly
allotments. Annual appropriations are released for spending in quarterly installments or
allotments. The Sta Auditor exercises control over spending at the annual appropriation level.

All appropriations, except funds that areafgpropriated, expire 31 days after fiscal year end. All
re-appropriated funds are available, in the aggregate, on the first dag dsd¢hl year. The
Statebs fiscal year is July 1 through June 30

Financial Condition & Other Information

College costs continue to rise faster than general inflation as measured by the Consumer Price
Index. Published tuition and fees at public fexgarcolleges and universities have increased at

an average annual rate of 5.6% beyond inflation over the past 10 years, according to The College
Board. The College Board, which administers the Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT) college
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entrance exam, is a natidn@onprofit membership association composed of more th@eD5,
schools, colleges, universities, and other educational organizations. While the Consumer Price
Index increaed 3.6% between July 1, 2010 and June 30, 201Pr epai d Tui ti on
weightedaveragebenefit value folWest Virginia public college and university tuiti@md fees

for state residentmcreasedt.9% from school years 2@-11 to 2011-12. By comparison,he
previousweightedaveragebenefit valuedecreased 0% from school year200-10to 2010-11.

That decrease, however, was not directly attributed to economic factors; rather, the Governor
requested that higher institutions refrain from increasing tuition and fees, and they followed suit.
According to The College Board, averaggitm and fees fom-state students &ur-year public
colleges and universities increas8®% nationwide for the 2D1-12 school year and the
increase was.70 for two-year public institutions. Total costs including tuition, feesm and

board incrased6.0% nationwide forin-state students attendifmur-year public institutions

In the fall of 2010, approximatelys8.8% of West Virginia high school student$o graduated
from a state high schoahe prior springcontinued their education at an institution of higher
educationThis wasan dereaséelowthe rateof 61.3% in the fall of2000.

The weighted averagaition for West Virginia public college and university tuition and fees for
state residents wa2 309 per semester for the 20-12 school yearup from $,297 for the prior

year. The actuarially determined tuition contract benefits liability is based orwéhghted
average tuition, current tuitioralue estimated tuition growth, and the expected odteeturn on
investments. Current tuition valugwhich is the benefit paid to beneficiaries attendingtate
private or ouof-state institutionswas $2691 for the 2A1-12 school year, up from $246 for

the prior year Tuition is assumed torgw 9.5% for the 202-13 through 201314 school years
and7.0% eachyear thereafter An annual rate of return &.4% is assumed on Prepaid Tuition
Plan investments for Fiscal Year12) Declining rates are assumed for each year through 202
when the rate isssumed to be 32 The rate is then assumed to be%.for fiscal year 202

and thereafter.If any of those assumptions vary significantly from actual results, the liability
will change accordingly as well as the net assets deficiency. For exantplgoif growth for

the nextyearis more than the assum8d, the tuition contract benefits liability will increase
beyond actuarial expectatioaad the net assets deficiency will increase accordingly. If the rate
of return on investments is less thdre assumed.4%, the liability will increasebeyond
actuarial expectationas well as the net assets deficiency. In the same manner, if the tuition
growth assumption exceeds actual growth or if the rate of return assumption is less than actual
returnsthe tuition contract benefits liability will decrealselow actuarial expectatiorss well as

the net assets deficiency. In summary, if the actual results vary significantly from the
assumptions, the deficiency in net assets of the Prepaid Tuitioc®l&hsignificantly change.

See the MD&A in the financial section of this report for a more detailed discussion about
actuarial assumptions.

The Prepaid Tuition Pl an ogainof 19V & dot theefiscal ygaror t f o |
ended June 30, 20, a gainof 17.2% for the prior year and Bssof 13.26 for the year ended

June 30, 208 The Prepaid Tui tfor most oRhe Gsnabysar wadoe st me n
equity securities and8%o fixed income securities The fiscal year was good year fa the
Prepaid Tuition Pl anbds e gu ganyng3b.3oara sitermagonal s, wi
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stocksgaining30.96. The Pr ep ai d fixédincame mvestniehgained 5.30.

The Prepaid Tuition Plan has a net assets deficieatso referrd to as a actuarialdeficit or

unfunded liabilityy of $11.9million at June 30, 20l. The deficiency was caused primarily by

large investment lossé®/o years agounexpected tuition increasas prior years and changes

three years agoin actuarialassumptions The Prepaid Tuition Pl an
dependent on its investment earnimgel adequate cash flowsAs discussed in Not@ in the

Notes to the Financial Statements in the financial section of this refeps have been taken to
ensurefinancial stability which includes closure of the plan to new enrolimentapiedge of

funds from the State to support payment of benefilsnagement believes the Prepaid Tuition

Plan will have sufficient resources to meet its obligationbeg hbecome due.

The West Virginia Legislatureestablished thérepaid Tuition Escrow Accourtb be funded

from the stateds Uncl @he BsEdw Acoonp gaviteg funbdinguts t Fu
support the deficit in the Prepaid Tuition Trust Fund, andatiraial transfer is triggered by the

actuarial unfunded liability at the end of the fiscal year. The Escrow Atdsutiscussed

further in Note 9n the Notes to Financial Statements in the Financial Section of this report.

The Savings Pésaand gptionsasmowen wases afurawanging from0.5% to

44.8% for the fiscal year This was theseverth year for the SavirggyRan. Contributiongo the

SavingsPlan werel01.26 morethis fiscal year thafastyear Investmengainsthis year in the
Savings Ran were £59.0million. There was$117.5million investmengainlastfiscal year.

In July 2010, records administration of the SMART529 @al&avings Plan was moved from
Har t f o rofficedin Wondbery, MN, to Upromiskc. in Boston, MA. The move allowed
enhancements to the records system and additional online functionality for account owners. The
call center portion of the customer service center remaidaréfiord Life offices in Woodbury.

In January 2011, endf-year individual account statements summarizing activity through
December 31, 2010, were mailed to all West Virginia Prepaid Tuition Plan and SMART529
College Savings Plan account owners.

The West Virginia Prepaid Tuition Plan Disclosure Statement andtiPation Agreement was
revised effective March 1, 2011, and mailed to all West Virginia Prepaid Tuition Plan account
owners. This document also included a Summary of the Financial Condition of the Prepaid
Tuition Trust Fund as of June 30, 2010.

Offering statements for The Hartford SMART529 College Savings Plan, SMART529 Select
College Savings Plan, and SMART529 WV Direct College Savings Plan were revised and issued
effective July 23, 2010 and mailed to all account owners. On February 25, 2011, a supplemen
was issued for The Hartford SMART529. The supplement closed the Fee Structure of Class B
shares. A new Conservative Balanced Portfolio was added to Class A, C and E. On June 15,
2011, supplements were issued to The Hartford SMART529, SMART529 Select and
SMART529 WV Direct to announce the ASMART Mat
West Virginia residents who meet eligibility requirements.

-13-
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Cash Management

The West Virginia Investment Management Boddartford Life,and the Office of the State
Treasu er manage the Prepaid Tuit Hatlord Bfé andinves c as h
Office of the State Treasurer manage the Savings Plan cash and cash equivalents.

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

The Government Financ®fficers Association of the United States and Candd&-QA0)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting trdgeamfor

its comprehensive annual financial report for fiseal year ended June 3201Q This was the
twelfth consecutive year that tHerogramhas achieved this prestigious award. In order to be
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This repast atisfy both
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the iGagifof Achievement
Programdéds requirements, and we are submitting
another certificate.

Acknowledgments

The P r o g rsacce8sswould not be possible without the support and leadership of the State
Treasurer, e Legislature and th® r o g r Boar@d &f Trustees. Their commitment and
dedication to providing an affordable higher education has providdertgeamwith a blueprint

for success. ThE r o g rstafinidastford Life,and the staff of the Office of thed®¢ Treasurer
provided diligent anddedicated service in building thRerogramand establishing it as the
national model of achievement that it is today. The preparation of this report was accomplished
only through the many hours and long days ofkwgeneously given by Programtaff and the

many hardworking individuals at Hartford Lifeho are essential for the success of this program

Respectfully, | hereby submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the West Virginia
College Prepaid Tuition andagings Progranfor the year ended June, 3011

Sincerely,

St o

David S. Thomas, CPA
Financial Director
West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
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Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

West Virginia College
Prepaid Tuition and Savings

Program

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

Executive Director
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
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Deloitte & Touche LLP

-
2 Jericho Plaza
Jericho, NY 11753
USA
Tel: 1516 918 7000

Fax: 1516 918 7419
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDI TORSG6 REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Charleston, West Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the bttyipesstivities of the enterprise

funds and the fiduciarfund of the West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program (the
AProgr amo) , hegeareadédJana 30, 20ld whi ch col l ectively compri
financial statementss listed in the table of contenfEhese financial stements are the responsibility of

the Program's manageme@ur responsibility is to express an opinion on the respective financial

statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted ineth&Stangs of

America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the respective financial statements are free of material misstatémenidit includes

consideration of internal control ovendncial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Program's internal control over financial reportiAgcordingly, we exprgs no such opinionAn

audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
respective financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as wel avaluating the overall financial statement presentaiiéa.believe that our

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financigbosition of the businedgpe activities of the enterprise funds and the fiduciary fund
of the Program, as of June 30, 204&fd the respective changes in financial position and respective cash
flows, thereof for the year then ended in conformity withoaoting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the financial statements of the enterprise funds include
investments valued at $84,790,751 (96.8% of total assets) as of Junel3QyR2@de fair values have

been estimated by management in the absence of re
estimates are based on valuations provided by the West Virginia Investment Management Board (the

AWVI MBO0) as the fpirsewaflwurdoesd sharesntef the WVI MB
which the funds participate.

The management 6s di s c @3>terough?d isaot alreqairedparyocsthesbaskn pages
financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting

Standards BoardT his supplementary information is the responsibilityhefP r o gr a md s

managementWe have applied certalimited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary

information. However, we did not audit such information and we do not express an opinion on it.

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu



Our audt was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion of°’theo g r a mo sfinanegad pect i v e
statements that collectively comprise the Program's basic financial statemergspphlamental

Information listed in the table of contempresented for purges of additional analyses aisahot a

required part of the basic financial statements. This supplementary information is the respongibdity of

Pr ogr ambds rBach iafgrmeation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
auditof the basic financial statements and, in our opin®fairly stated in all materialespects in

relationto the basic financial statements taken as a whidhe. Introductory Section and Statistical

Section, listed in the table of contents, have nentsibjected to the auditing procedures applied in the

audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

DJLLm':Ca_QF Torehe LLP

January 24, 2012
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Ma n a g e Dsaugdsionsand Analysis
June 30, 2011

As management of the West Virginia College Prepai
of fer readers of the financi al statements of the
financial perfeamance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. We encourage readers to consider the

information presented in this section in conjunct

notes to the financial statements, which follow this section.
Financial Highlights

Net assets of the Programbés enterprise funds incr
June 30, 2011. The actuarially funded ratio, which is assets divided by liabilities, was 88.5%. The ratio

was 78.9% for the fiscafear ended June 30, 2010. The increase in net assets was a result of large
investment gains for the year.

The investment portfolio of the Programbs enterpr
followed on the heels of a 17.2% gain for gréor year and a 13.2% loss for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2009.

Net assets of the Programdés fiduciary fund increas
June30, 2011. The increase was driven by a $259.0 million net investment ghamaxcess of $123.0

million of contributions over redemptions. Net assets of the fiduciary fund represent funds held in trust

for individual investors, and, as such, are not available to support operations of the Program.

Overview of the Financial Statenents
This report presents the operating results and financial status of the Program, which is composed of two

enterprise funds and a fiduciary fund. The enterprise funds are the Prepaid Tuition Trust Fund (the
APrepaid Tuition Pl afdtpn aadnSdvingshPeogratoAdrhirdsgative Racarint a i

(t he AAdmi ni strative Accounto). The enterprise f
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with

accountingprnci pl es generally accepted in the United S
entities. The Programés Savings Plan Trust Fund

purpose trust fund) and also is reported using the accrual basiouhtiog in accordance with GAAP

The State of West Virginia reports the combined Prepaid Tuition Plan and Administrative Account as
enterprise funds of the Program and the Savings Plan as a fiduciary fund {puingdse trust fund) of

the Programintis Compr ehensi ve Annual Financi al Report (.
to report the functions of a governmental entity with busktygss activities in which a fee is charged to

external users for goods or services. Fiduciary fund repddinged to account for resources held for the

benefit of parties outside the governmental entity, and those resources are not available to support
operations of that entity.
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The Statement of Net (Deficit) Assets presents information on the enterpise ftn asset s and | i
with the difference between the two reported as either net assets or net assets deficit. This statement is
categorized into current and roarrent assets and liabilities. For purposes of the financial statements,
current assetand liabilities are those assets and liabilities with immediate liquidity or which are

collectible or becoming due within 12 months of t
represent the actuarially funded level of the plan, and, vey, increases or decreases in net (deficit)
assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether

or deteriorating.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net (Deficit) Assets heflepesating and nen
operating revenues and expenses of the enterprise funds for the operating year. Operating revenues
primarily consist of tuition contracts with major sources of operating expenses being tuition contract
benefits and expenses and genaral administrative expenses. Nonoperating revenues primarily consist

of investment earnings/losses and appropriations from the State.

The Statement of Cash Flows is presented on the direct method of reporting, which reflects the enterprise
f unds 6 wg feom loperktingy noncapital financing, and investing activities. Cash collections and
payments are reflected in this statement to arrive at the net increase or decrease in cash and cash
equivalents for the year.

The Statement of Fiduciary Net Assetspeent s i nf or mati on on the fiduci a
with the difference between the two reported as net assets held in trust for individuals or organizations.

The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets reports the additions andodsdacthe fiduciary
fund for the year. Additions are composed of contributions by investors in the Savings Plan and net
investment earnings. Deductions represent redemptions by investors and operating expenses of the fund.
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Financial Analysis of the Premid Tuition Plan and Administrative Account

Net (deficit) assetsThe following are combined, condensed Statements of Net (Deficit) Assets of the
enterprise funds, which are the Prepaid Tuition Plan and the Administrative Account, as of June 30, 2011
and 2010.

2011 2010

Current assets $ 3,136,306 $ 3,924,435
Noncurrent assets 85,905,238 78,836,637
Total assets 89,041,544 82,761,072
Current liabilities 13,897,173 12,703,640
Noncurrent liabilities 86,683,455 92,216,995
Total liabilities 100,580,628 104,920,635
Net assets (deficit):

Restricted 324,004 997,043

Unrestricted (11,863,088) (23,156,606)
Total net (deficit) assets $ (11,539,084) $ (22,159,563)

The net assets deficit decreased 47.9%, or $10,620,479. Net assets are the excess of total assets over total
liabilities, and a net assets deficit occurs when liabilities exceed assets. Whibtuduéally funded status

(assets divided by liabilities) of total enterprise funds was 88.5% at June 30, 2011 and 78.9% at June 30,
2010, the funded status of the Prepaid Tuition Plan at June 30, 2011 and 2010, was 88.1% and 77.9%,
respectively. Theactuai al |y funded status represents the Prej
of its liabilities as of the date on which the value of the assets and liabilities are measured. Actuarial
funding ratios above 100.0% provide financial support during dimvas in the economy and lower
earnings l evels from the Prepaid Tuition Pl ands
unexpectedly high increases in tuition costs. As the funding ratio decreases, the funding soundness level
decreases, and as tluading ratio increases, the funding soundness level increases, as occurred this year.

The decrease in the net assets deficit and the increase in total assets were the result primarily of
investment gains for the year and a smaller than expected inineagton and fees for the 201112
academic year. The Prepaid Tuition Plands invest
year ended June 30, 2011, as compared to a gain of 17.2% for the prior year. Investments are included in
noncurrehassets.
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Changes in net (deficit) assetsThe following are condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net (Deficit) Assets of the enterprise funds for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

Year Ended June 30,

2011 2010
Revenues
Operating revenues:
Tuition contract{See Note 5) $ 103,106 $ (43,484)
Savings Plan administrative fee 946,721 777,638
1,049,827 734,154
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment gain 14,510,592 12,199,227
Appropriations from State of West Virginia 144,351 130,418
14,654,943 12,329,645
Total revenues 15,704,770 13,063,799
Expenses
Operating expenses:
Tuition contract benefits and expengs8se Note 5) 4,178,846 8,164,509
General and administrative expenses 905,445 886,945
Total expenses 5,084,291 9,051,454
Increase in net assets 10,620,479 4,012,345
Net deficit at beginning of year (22,159,563) (26,171,908)
Net deficit at end of year $(11,539,084) $(22,159,563)

Operating revenues for the Prepaid Tuition Plan reflect the interest effect of discounting future contract

payments receivabland include an administrative fee received from the administrators of the Savings

Pl an and deposited into t hTdeAdmiosratize ddcceunt Alsbincludesst r at

appropriations from the State, which are recorded as nonoperatimguesvés discussed in Note 9 to

these financial statements, during fiscal year 2003 the West Virginia Legislature closed the Prepaid

Tuition Plan to new enroliment until the Legislature authorizes the plan to reopen.
closure, no new prepaiuiition contracts were sold during fiscal years 2010 and 2011. Nonoperating

Because of the

revenues represent investment earnings, appropriations from the State, and payments made by the State

for other postemployment benefits premiums on behalf of the Prepaid TRidanInvestment gains for

fiscal year 2011 were $14,510,592 and the rate of return was 19.7%. For fiscal year 2010, the rate of

return was 17.2%, resulting in an investment gain of $12,199,227 for that year. The Prepaid Tuition
Pl ands f i nared sush thatrirerestsdntr earaings are a key, integral component of total
portfoliobs
significantly. Operating expenses represent prepaid tuition contract bamefiexpenses and general and
administrative expenses. Prepaid tuition contract benefits and expenses were $4fbraf&t6urrent
yearand $8,164,50%or the past year. See Note 5 to these financial statements. Prepaid tuition contract

revenues, and when the investment

per

benefits and exgnses are affected by actuarial factors such as the assumed rate of return and tuition

growth, which are discussed in the Economic Factors section later in this discussion and analysis.
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Financial Analysis of the Savings Plan

Net assetsThe following are ondensed Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets of the Savings Plan trust
fund as of June 30, 2011 and 2010.

2011 2010
Assets $ 1,574,669,896 $ 1,196,692,737
Liabilities 2,039,911 2,072,511
Net assets $ 1,572,629,985 $ 1,194,620,226

Net assets increas&d.6%or $378,009,759 during the current fiscal year. Net assets are the excess of
total assets over total liabilities.Contributions in excess of $123.0 million over redemptions, and
significant net investment gains totaling $259.0 million for the year drove the increase in net assets.

Investments make u®9.8% of total assets, and the remaining assets includes receivables for units and
securities sold, and dividends receivable. Approxima®y’% of liabilities consists of payables for
securities purchased and units redeemed, andethaiming amount represents accrued fees and other
payables.

Changes in net assetd he following are condensed Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets of
the Savings Plan trust fund for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

Year Ended June 30,

2011 2010

Additions

Contributions $ 609,922,617 $ 303,197,963
Net investment gain (loss) 258,990,047 117,512,204
Total additions 868,912,664 420,710,167
Deductions

Redemptions 486,947,253 201,805,962
Administrative expenses 3,955,652 3,192,604
Total deductions 490,902,905 204,998,566
Increase (decrease) in net assets 378,009,759 215,711,601
Net assets at beginning of year 1,194,620,226 978,908,625
Net assets at end of year $ 1,572,629,985 $ 1,194,620,226

Contributions for the current fiscal yearere 101.2% more than those of the prior year; however,
redemptions increased 141.3% over the prior year. The various investment portfolios and funds that make
up the Savings Plan had rates of return for the current fiscal year ranging from 0.5% to 44.8%.

Administrative expenses for the Savings Plan represent charges related to investment management
expenses; sales, marketing and distribution expenses; and other administration expenses.
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Economic Factors

Prepaid Tuition Plan. The actuarial valuation of tiidn contracts receivable and accrued contract
benefits liability as of June 30, 2011, is based on various actuarial assumptions. A key assumption is
average tuition inflation of 9.5% for the 2012 and 20134 school years and 7.0% thereafter. Another

key assumption is a 6.4% rate of return on Prepaid Tuition Plan investments for the upcoming fiscal year
2012, and declining returns each year to 2020 when the assumption is 5.2%. The assumed return is then
5.2% for each year after 2020. The actual weidjrd@erage tuition for hstate, fultime students
increased 4.9% from school years 210to 201112, and decreased 0.1% from school years 2@0®

20101 1 . The plands actual rate of return on rts inv
2010.

Longt er m variances in the assumptions can affect t1I
management together with actuari al and investing

ABoardo) revi ew t hPeepardd@tiomibiah managemerd and its advisoxs believe that
the key assumptions, while subject to sudden and unexpected changes in the future, were reasonable for
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

As discussed in Note 9 to these financihtements, during fiscal year 2003 the West Virginia
Legislature closed the Prepaid Tuition Plan to new enrollment until the Legislature authorizes the plan to
reopen. No new contracts were sold in fiscal years 2009 and 2010. The Prepaid Tuition IPlan wil
continue in existence and no current contracts will be affected by the closure.

Also during fiscal year 2003, as discussed in Note 9 to these financial statements, the Legislature created
the Prepaid Tuition Trust Escrow Account to guarantee paymeptegiaid Tuition Plan contracts. The
Escrow Account will receive transfers of up to $1,000,000 from the State Unclaimed Property Trust Fund
each year there is an actuarially determined unfunded liability of the Prepaid Tuition Plan. If the Prepaid
Tuition Han is unable to pay current tuition benefits, funds may be withdrawn from the Escrow Account
to meet those payments. At June 30, 2011, there was $13,984,878 in the Escrow Account, which
consisted of $13,254,008 in total transfers from the Unclaimed Ryoperst Fund and net investment
gains of $730,870. Because there is an actuarially determined unfunded liability of approximately $11.9
million in the Prepaid Tuition Plan at June 30, 2011, $1,000,000 is expected to be transferred from the
Unclaimed Proprty Trust Fund to the Escrow Account on or before December 15, 2011, in accordance
with the provisions enacted by the Legislature. While the Board controls the Escrow Account, funds in
the Escrow Account are not assets of either the Prepaid TuitioroPtha Program and accordingly are

not included in the basic financial statements included herein.

Savings Plan As an investment fund, the Savings Plan is subject to the same risks and consequent gains
and losses as all publicly and privately offereeestment funds. The Savings Plan is directly affected by

all factors that affect the economic and investment arenas. Program management continuously monitors
activity in the stock market as well as consulting regularly with its various investment adugbrs
analysts.

Requests for Information

This financi al report is designed to provide a g
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information
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shoudbeaddressed to Finance Directoroés Offi ce, We s t
Program, 1900 Kanawha Boulevard East, Charleston, WV 25305.

* k k k k%
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Enterprise Funds of the

West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

June 30, 2011

Statement of NgtDeficit) Assets

College Prepaid
Tuition and Saving

Program
Prepaid Tuition Administrative Total Enterprise
Trust Fund Account Funds
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,236,516 1,286,912 $ 2,523,428
Due from primary government - 35,794 35,794
Tuition contracts receivable 493,173 - 493,173
Other receivables - 83,911 83,911
Total current assets 1,729,689 1,406,617 3,136,306
Noncurrent assets:
Tuition contracts receivable 1,114,487 - 1,114,487
Investments 84,790,751 - 84,790,751
Total noncurrent assets 85,905,238 - 85,905,238
Total assets 87,634,927 1,406,617 89,041,544
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable - 82,790 82,790
Accrued contract benefits liability 13,628,522 - 13,628,522
Accrued contract expense liability - 152,163 152,163
Compensated absences - 33,698 33,698
Total current liabilities 13,628,522 268,651 13,897,173
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued contract benefits liability 85,869,493 - 85,869,493
Accrued contract expensiability - 706,503 706,503
Other postemployment benefits - 107,459 107,459
Total noncurrent liabilities 85,869,493 813,962 86,683,455
Total liabilities 99,498,015 1,082,613 100,580,628
Net (deficit) assets:
Restricted for payment of general and
administrative expenses - 324,004 324,004
Unrestricted (11,863,088) - (11,863,088)
Total net (deficit) assets $ (11,863,088) $ 324,004 $ (11,539,084)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EnterpriseFunds of the

West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes (Dé&fetit) Assets

For the Year Eded June 30, 2011

Operating revenues
Tuition contract{See Note 5)
Savings Plan administrative fee

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses

Tuition contract benefitéSee Note 5)
Tuition contract expenses

General and administrative expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating loss

Nonoperating revenues
Investment gain
Appropriations from State of West Virginia

Total nonoperating revenues

Change in net assets
Net (deficit) assets at beginning of year

Net (deficit) assets at end of year

Prepaid Tuition

College Prepaid
Tuition and
Savings Program
Administrative

Total Enterprise

Trust Fund Account Funds

$ 103,106 $ - $ 103,106
- 946,721 946,721

103,106 946,721 1,049,827
3,320,180 - 3,320,180

- 858,666 858,666

- 905,445 905,445

3,320,180 1,764,111 5,084,291
(3,217,074) (817,390) (4,034,464)
14,510,592 - 14,510,592

- 144,351 144,351

14,510,592 144,351 14,654,943
11,293,518 (673,039) 10,620,479
(23,156,606 997,043 (22,159,563
$ (11,863,088 $ 324,004 $ (11,539,084

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Enterprise Funds of the

West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

College Prepaid
Tuition and Saving:

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from contrgotirchasers

Cash received from Savings Plan administrator
Tuition benefit payments

Payments to employees

Payments to suppliers

Net cash (used in) provided by operatagjivities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Appropriations from the State of Wedirginia

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Investment earnings

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cashprovided by investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivale

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Program
Prepaid Tuition Administrative Total Enterprise

Trust Fund Account Funds
662,908 $ - $ 662,908
- 1,070,878 1,070,878
(8,573,313 - (8,573,313
- (400,324) (400,324,
- (450,661) (450,661
(7,910,405 219,893 (7,690,512
- 121,404 121,404
- 121,404 121,404
1,380,543 - 1,380,543
(1,371,633 - (1,371,633
7,000,000 - 7,000,000
7,008,910 - 7,008,910
(901,495) 341,297 (560,198
2,138,011 945,615 3,083,626
$ 1,236,516 $ 1,286,912 $ 2,523,428

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(Continued on next page)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EnterpriseFunds of the
West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

College Prepaid
Tuition and Saving:

Program
Prepaid Tuition Administrative Total Enterprise
Trust Fund Account Funds

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in
operating activities
Operating loss $ (3,217,074 $ (817,390 $ (4,034,464
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Tuition contracts receivable 559,802 - 559,802
Other receivables - 124,157 124,157
Accounts payable - 2,374 2,374
Accrued contract benefits liability (5,253,133 - (5,253,133
Accrued contract expense liability - 858,666 858,666
Compensatedbsences - 939 939
Other postemployment benefits - 51,147 51,147
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities
$ (7,910,405 $ 219,893 $ (7,690,512
Noncash activities
Unrealized gain in investments $ 13,135,876 $ - $ 13,135,876

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Fiduciary Fund of the
West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statement of Fiduciariet Assets

June 30, 2011

Assets

Investments at fair value $ 1,571,524,223
Receivables for units and securities sold 2,107,029
Dividends receivable 1,038,644
Total assets 1,574,669,896
Liabilities

Payables for units redeemed and securities purchased 2,013,822

Accrued fees 26,089

Total liabilities 2,039,911

Net Assets

Net assets held imust for individuals and organizations 1,572,629,985
Total net assets $ 1,572,629,985

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Fiduciary Fund of the

West VirginiaCollege Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Additions
Contributions:

Account holders $ 609,702,137

Deposits to establish new investméntds 220,480
Total contributions 609,922,617
Investment earnings:

Net increase in fair value of investments 243,136,562

Dividends and capital gains 20,742,576

Total investment gain 263,879,138

Investment expense 4,889,091
Net investment gain 258,990,047
Total additions 868,912,664
Deductions
Redemptions:

Payments in accordance with trust agreements 486,947,253
Administrative expense 3,955,652
Total deductions 490,902,905
Change in net assets held in trust for individuals and organizations 378,009,759
Net assets at beginning of year 1,194,620,226
Net assets at end of year $ 1,572,629,985

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

1. Organization and Operations

The West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and
the West Virginia State Code Chapter 18, Article 30, West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and

Savings Act (the AAct o). The @®Relegislkatarsin WE70pt ed
The Act was amended Apil 2 2001, to continue the Prepaid
Tuition Plano) and to enhance and compl ement
creation of the Saviihnhggs PPlaandywust Fund (the

The Program is administered by the Office of
nineme mb e r Board of Trustees (the #ABoardo). Tt
individuals and organizations the opportunity to prepay futallege tuition and mandatory fees

at West Virginia public and private colleges and universities and to offer a comprehensive state
sponsored college savings plan. Collectively, the Prepaid Tuition Plan and the Savings Plan are
mar ket ed as SMAIBJEBavidgs Solutioa. Ti@Bbard selected Hartford Life

|l nsurance Company (AHartford Lifeodo) to provid
customer service for both the Prepaid Tuition Plan and the Savings Plan. Hartford Life also
provides investmnt management services for the Savings Plan.

All funds paid into or invested through the Program in the Prepaid Tuition Plan and the Savings
Plan will be available for use at any twar fouryear college or university in the country, with
refund and trasfer options available. West Virginia state income tax deductions are available to
state residents for contributions to the Program. Since the Program is an Internal Revenue
Service Section 529 Qualified Tuition Program, earnings on the funds are fetkexadigferred

until used for college. Additionally, benefits of the Prepaid Tuition and Savings plans are exempt
from federal income tax for qualified payouts.

Enterprise Funds: Prepaid Tuition Plan and Administrative Account

Operations of the Prepaituition Plan began in July 1997 with the initial enrollment period
commencing on October 1, 1998, and ending January 31, 1999. The Prepaid Tuition Plan has
sold approximately 9,730 prepaid tuition contracts since inception. As mentioned earlier in this
note, the Prepaid Tuition Plan is administered by the Office of the State Treasurer under the
direction of t he Programods Boar d. Hartford
management, and customer service for the Prepaid Tuition Plan, and providssnamnt
management services for the Savings Plan.
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Effective March 8, 2003, the West Virginia Legislature closed the Prepaid Tuition Plan to new
contracts until the Legislature authorizes repaid Tuition Rn to reopen. According to State
Code (818306 (g)), closing the Prepaid Tuitiond? to new contracts shall not mean that the
Prepaid Tuition Plan is closed and shall not affect any contracts in effect on March 8AR003.
contract holders will continue to pay any amounts due, including monthélliments, penalties

and fees, and the Prepaid Tuition Plan will continue to pay all benefits due. No contracts were
sold in fiscal year 2011.

Contract payments of all Prepaid Tuition Plan participants are combined into a single investment
fund in order ® maximize benefits. The fund is invested in a professionally managed portfolio of
stocks, bonds, and other types of investments through the West Virginia Investment Management
Board (the @Al MB0O) . Under State Codeskil,ande i nv e
prudence and diligence under the circumstances prevailing that a prudent person acting in a like
capacity and familiar with such matters would use in the conduct of an enterprise of a like
character and with like aims. Prepaid Tuition Plaresiments shall be diversified to the extent
permitted by law so as to minimize the risk of a large loss. Monies from the investment fund are
used to pay Prepaid Tuition Plan benefits and expenses.

When the beneficiary is accepted to an eligible colleg@airiversity, the contract becomes
redeemable.

Benefits can be transferred to any fully accredited private opfestiate college or university

within the United States in an amount based on the weighted average cost of tuition and fees then
charged by Wes¥irginia public colleges and universities. However, there is no guarantee that
the tuition benefit available will cover the actual cost of tuition and fees charged by the private or
out-of-state institution.

While the beneficiary has up to ten years afteggh school to use the Prepaid Tuition Plan

benefit, four other options are available: 1) the purchaser may transfer the contract benefits to an
eligible substitute beneficiary; 2) at any ti
college etrance date, the purchaser may request a refund of the contract benefit value, less a
termination fee and an earnings penalty required by federal law; 3) at any time, the purchaser
may cancel the contract and receive a refund of the contract value, neisssadtive fees and

any benefits already paid; or 4) the purchaser may transfer the prepaid contract cancellation
value at the time of transfer to the Programo
regulations.

If the beneficiary is awardead scholarship for tuition and fees, the benefit value of the contract
will be paid in accordance with state and federal regulations.

The College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Progr
Account 0) was Code tantplerdent,boperat® aral tmaintain the Prepaid Tuition
and Savings Plans and the overall Program. Sources of funds for the Administrative Account
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come from fees charged to participants in both the Prepaid Tuition Plan and Savings Plan and
from appropiations from the State of West Virginia. Expenses of the Administrative Account
cover administrative operations of the overall Program such as wages and benefits, consulting
services, and office supplies.

The accompanying financial statements report thanitial position, results of operations, and

cash flows for the fiscal year ended June 30
includes the Prepaid Tuition Plan and the Ad
funds are enterprise fund§the primary government of the State of West Virginia.

Fiduciary Fund: Savings Plan

Beginning March 1, 2002, the Savings Plan has
Prepaid Tuition Plan. Investment options have been developed in papneitthHartford Life.

As mentioned earlier in this note, the Savings Plan is administered by the Office of the State
Treasurer under t he direction o f t he Progr e
administration, cash management, investment managemedrcustomer service for the Savings

Plan.

The Savings Plan currently is composed56fdifferent investment portfolios and individual
funds. These financial statements report on the total of all portfolios and individual funds.

The Savings Plan is adiiiciary fund (privatgurpose trust fund) of the primary government of
the State of West Virginia.

2. Significant Accounting Policies Enterprise Funds
Basis of Accounting

As enterprise funds, the financial statements of the Prepaid Tuition Plan andiguditive

Account are presented on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis
accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Under this method of accounting, revenues arededavhen earned and expenses are
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Enterprise
funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to
private business enterprisebere the intent is that the costs of providing services to the general
public and others on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

The enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperatangp

revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with the enterprise
fundsd principal ongoing operations. The pri|
tuition contract revenues, tuition contract benefits atgkrses, and general and administrative
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expenses. Net investment earnings and appropriations from the State are reported as
nonoperating revenues.

|t is the Programbés policy to first apply uni
purposes fowhich both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. As permitted by
Government al Accounting Standar dAccoudtmgand ( i GA

Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accountingthe Program has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting
Standards Board (AFASBO) statements and inte
unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

As a privatepurpose trust fund, which is a type of fiduciary fund, assets of the Savings Plan are

held in a trustee capacity for individuals and entities invested in the plan, and those assets cannot

be used to support the Program. Because the Savings Plan assetsaaeslable to support the
Programbs operations, the Savings Plan is di
statement s. Assets of the Programbébs enterpr
AAdmi ni strati ve Acscuopupnotrot) tahree Parvoagirlaanbblse otpoer at

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reportedhen financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from manag

Budgetary Information

The Office of the State Treasurer submits a detailed budgetary schedule of administrative
expenses to the Budget Director of ttAéest Virginia Department of Revenue prior to the
beginning of each fiscal year. The budgetary schedule is prepared on the cash basis of
accounting. Appropriation requests for the Pr
budgetary schedule subject to the annual budget review and approval process of the West
Virginia State Legislature.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are shoerm investments with maturities when acquired of 90 days or less.
Cash and cash equivalents of the emteepfunds principally consist of interesarning deposits

in certain investment pools maintained by the IMB. Such funds are available to the Program with
overnight notice. Earnings from these investments are distributed to investment pool participants
based on their pro rata participation in the pools.
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Revenue Recognition

The Plan recognizes revenue for tuition contracts in the year the contracts are entered into with
the purchaser, with future contract payments being recognized at their present value. The Plan
uses its expected return on investments as the discount i@t ulating such present valua.

rate of 6.4% is assumed for the upcoming fiscal year 2012. Declining rates are assumed for each
year through 2020 when the rate is assumed to be 5.2%. The rate is then assumed to be 5.2%
thereafter. Contracts receiNale are reduced by the annual amounts of contract payments
received, and the remaining contracts receivable is recorded at present value. Changes in the
present value of the remaining contracts receivable are recognized in revenue in the year of the
chang. The Administrative Account records Savings Plan administrative fee revenue from
Hartford Life in the period that administrative services are provided.

Tuition Contracts Receivable

Tuition contracts receivable of the Prepaid Tuition Plan at the baklmet date represents
Program management 6s best estimate of the pre
discount rates discussed above.

Accrued Contract Benefits Liability

Accrued contract benefits liability of the Prepaid Tuition Plan is dembat the actuarial present
value of future tuition obligations. The valuation method reflects the present value of estimated
tuition benefits that will be paid in future years and is adjusted for the effects of projected tuition
and fee increases andrtenation of contracts.

Compensated Absences, Including Other Postretirement Benefits

Employees fully vest in all earned but unused annual leave to maximum amounts ranging from
240 to 320 hours depending on years of service, and the Program accruesgatiooBlithat

may arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation at the current rate of employee
pay. In accordance with personnel policies of the State, employees vest in any remaining unused
sick leave only upon retirement, at which time anysed sick and annual leave time either can

be converted into employgaid premiums for pogetirement health care coverage through the

West Virginia Public Employees I nsurance Agen
retirement benefit undethe State of West Virginia Public Employees Retirement System
(APERSO) . On July 1, 2007, the Program adopt

Statement No. 45Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Reions( i G A S B, wHich @rpvides guidance on all aspects of other
postemployment benefit reporting by employers. Under GASB 45, the Program accrues for
obligations that may arise in connection with unused sick leave that may be converted to
employerpaid premiums for postetirement health care coverage, and for the employer portion
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of all postretirement health care coverage regardless of whether the retiree has unused sick
leave.

Restricted Assets and Net Assets

Restricted assets are subject to conggamposed by creditors or by law. The Act restricts the
Prepaid Tuition Plands assets to be used spec
however, the Prepaid Tuition Plan has a deficiency in net assets as of June 30, 2011.
Accordingly, such deficiency is included in the unrestricted net assets deficit. Assets of the
Administrative Account are restricted for the purposes of implementing, operating and
maintaining the Program.

Federal Income Taxes

The Program has been designed to compth whe requirements for treatment as a qualified
tuition program under Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, no federal income
tax provision is required.

3. Investments and Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Program invests its enterprise fumdgvestment pools maintained by the IMB. The funds

are invested in longderm securities and subject to market fluctuations. Investments are
reported by the IMB at fair value, which is the same as the value of the pool shares, and are
accounted for byhe Program accordingly, with changes in the fair value included in investment
earnings. The earnings from these pooled investments are distributed to investment pool
participants based on their pro rata participation in the pools.

The following represesta calculation of the net increase in the fair value of investments during
the year ended June 30, 2011:

Fair value at end of year $ 84,790,751
Less cost of investments purchased during year (1,371,633)
Plus cost of investments redeemed during year 7,000,000
Less fair value at beginning of year (77,283,242)
Change in fair value of investments during year $ 13,135,876

Investmentand DeposiRisk Disclosures

The Program has adopted an investment policy for the Prepaid Plan that mandates that
investments shall be diversified so as to minimize the risk of large losses. Under the investment
policy, a longterm focus on investment results as well as prudentgifieation across public
security markets will be the primary risk control mechanisms. A prudently allocated investment
program possesses a significant level of diversification, which results in risk reduction.
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Diversification is considered in regard tmsset classes, geography/country, industry, and
maturity. In order to preserve risk control, the Program has adopted a formal review schedule in
which investment performance is reviewed at least quarterly, broad asset allocation ard within
class asset @lc at i on are reviewed every three years,
reviewed every year.

The investment policy establishes that the Pr
fixed income securities, 34% to U.S. equities, and 18%ternational equities for the fiscal

year ended June 30, 2011. The allocation will shift each year toward more fixed income
securities to a total of 75% in fiscal year 2
were invested in the followingools at the IMB.

Fair Value of Percent of
Progr a Total
IMB Investment Pool Funds Investment

Large Cap Domestic Equity $ 22,380,549 26.4%

Non-Large Cap Domestic Equity 6,079,049 7.1%
Core Fixed Income 40,084,678 47.3%
International Equity 9,985,037 11.8%
International Nonqualified 5,256,620 6.2%
ShortTerm Fixed Income 1,004,818 1.2%
Total pool assets $ 84,790,751 100.0%

The investment policy does not specifically address custodial credit risk, credit risk,
concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreigmency risk.

Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, the Program will not be able to recover the value of investment or
collateral securities #t are in the possession of an outside party. The IMB investment pools in
which the Program invests its enterprise funds are either not exposed to custodial credit risk or
held no securities at June 301P0that were subject to custodial credit risk.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. Neither the IMB nor its investment pools have been rated for credit risk by any
organization. The credit risks of the IMB investrh@ools in which the Program invests its
enterprise funds are described as follows.
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Large Cap Domestic Equity Pool This pool holds equity securities of U.S. companies and
money market funds with the highest credit rating. These types of securitiest @&gosed to
credit risk.

Non-Large Cap Domestic Equity PoblThis pool holds equity securities of U.S. companies and
money market funds with the highest credit rating. These types of securities are not exposed to

credit risk.

International Nonqualiéd Pooli This pool holds an institutional mutual fund that invests in
equities denominated in foreign currencies. This pool is not exposed to credit risk.

International Equity Podl This pool has both equity securities and cash that are denomimated
foreign currencies. This pool is not exposed to credit risk.

ShortTerm Fixed Income Podl The IMB limits the exposure to credit risk in the Skberm

Fixed Income Pool by requiring all corporate bonds to be rated AA or higher. Commercial paper

mud be rated Al by Standard & Poords and P1l by
least 15% of its assets in United States Treasury issuHse following table provides
information on the weighted average credit ratings of the Sherh Fixed It o me Pool 6s
investments at June 30, 201 The table includes securities received as collateral for repurchase

agreements.

Percent of

Security Type Mo o d' S&P Pool Assets
Agency discount notes P-1 A-1+ 46.9%
Agency notes Aaa AAA 22.3%
U.S.Treasury bills Aaa AAA 16.4%
Commercial paper P-1 A-1 14.0%
U.S. Treasury notes Aaa AAA 0.4%
Total rated investments 100.0%

CoreFixed Income Poadl The IMB limits the exposure to credit risk in tG®reFixed Income

Pool by maintaining at least an average rating of investment grade as defined by the Nationally
Recognized Statistical Rating of Organizatioii$ie following table provides information on the

wei ghted average credit r afgsattgpesadbduneBh2a011Cor e F
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Percent of

Security Type Mo od' S&P Pool Assets

U.S. Treasury bonds and notes Aaa AAA 26.1%

Agency collateralized mortgagdligations Aaa AAA 24.0%

Corporate bonds and notes A2 A 16.8%

Agency mortgag®acked securities Aaa AAA 14.5%

Corporate collateralized mortgage obligatio Al AAA 11.8%

Regulated investment companies Aaa AAA 3.4%

Corporate asset backed securities Aal AAA 2.0%

Agency bonds and notes Aaa AAA 1.2%

Municipal bonds Aa3 AA- 0.2%

Total rated investments 100.0%

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credidt risk is the risk of

investment in a single corporate issuer. None of the IMB pools/hith the Program
participates held securities of any one issuer in excess of 5% of the value of the pools in
accordance with West Virginia statutes.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adverselytadair value of an
investment. The following IMB pools in which the Program participates are not exposed to
interest rate risk: Large Cap Domeskquity Pool, NonLarge Cap Domesti&€quity Pool,
International Nonqualified Pool, and International Eg&ibol. The following pools are exposed

to interest rate risk.

ShortTerm Fixed Income Podl The weighted average maturity of the investments in the Short
Term Pool is not to exceed 60 days. The maturity of floating rate notes is assumed to be the next
interest rate reset datérhe following table provides the weighted average maturities (WAM)

for the various asset types in the Shtetm Pool as of June 30, 2011.
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Carrying Value WAM

Security Type (In Thousands) (Days)
Agency discount notes $ 168,860 59
Repurchase agreements 68,362 1
U.S. Treasury bills 59,081 52
Commercial paper 50,493 25
Agency notes 10,499 133
U.S. Treasury notes 1,504 194
Total pool assets $ 358,799 47

CoreFixed Income Podl The IMB monitors interest rate risk of t®reFixed Income Pool by
evaluating the modified duration of the investments in the.pddle following table provides
the weighted average modified duration for the various asset typbe i@adre Fixed Income
Pool as of June 30, 2011.

Modified
Fair Value  Duration
Security Type (In Thousands) (Years)

U.S. Treasury bonds and notes $ 312,308 6.1
Agency collateralized mortgage obligations 286,297 3.6
Corporate bonds and notes 200,540 5.6
Agency mortgage backed securities 173,704 7.1
Corporate collateralized mortgage obligatio 140,595 3.6
Regulated investment companies 40,883 0.0
Corporate asset backed securities 24,084 1.6
Agency bonds and notes 14,060 5.3
Municipal bonds 2,201 14.6
Total pool assets $ 1,194,672 4.4

The Core Fixed Income Pool invests in commercial and residential motigaged and asset

backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations. The cash flows from these securities
are based on the payment of the underlying collateral. The modifiedion and yield to
maturity of these securities are dependent on estimated prepayment assumptions that consider
historical experience, market conditions, and other criteria. Actual prepayments may vary with
changes in interest rates. Rising interagts often result in a slower rate of prepayments while
declining rates tend to lead to faster prepayments. As a result, the fair values of these securities
are highly sensitive to interest rate change#&t June 30, 2011, these securities were
approximéaely 52.0% of the value of the Total Return Fixed Income Pool.
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Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment or a deposit. The following IMB pools in which the Program participates
are not exposed to foreign currency risk: Large Cap DomEstidy Pool, NonLarge Cap
Domestic Equity Pool, ShodTerm Fixed Income Pooknd Core Fixed Income Pool The
following pools are exposed to foreign currency risk.

International Nonqualified Podl This poolinvests in a collective trufund that investsn
equities denominated in foreign currencies. This investment, although denominated in U.S.
dollars, is exposed to foreign currency risk through the underlying investm@éfest Virginia
statute limits the amount of international securities to no riwma 30% of the total assets
managed by the IMB.

International Equity Podl This pool has both equity securities and cash that are denominated in
foreign currencies and are eged to foreign currency risk. West Virginia statute limits the
amount of ingérnational securities to no more than 30% of the total assets managed by the IMB.

DepositRisk

The carrying value in the Administrative Acco
Office, which approximate estimated fair value, was $1,236,5D6ir@e 30, 2011. The cash is
pooled with other deposits from the Stateds a
i s subj ect t o coverage by t he Feder al Depo
collateralized by securities held by the Statedrs agent s in the Stateobs
held in outside bank accounts were $1,286,912. Such deposits are insured by the FDIC or
coll ateralized by the St aitCeastodialcredittrisk inaegadtd s 1 n
depositsis the risk that in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a
government will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities

that are in the possession of an outside party. The Program does notdeggesia policy for

custodial credit risk. Program management does not believe any of its deposits are exposed to
custodial credit risk.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Program adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Atda@iting

and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instrumenfsr the current fiscal yeaiThe Prepaid Plan
indirectly holds derivative financial instruments by its participation in an investment pool at the
IMB in which futures contracts are the onlyridative financial instrument held in the pool and

represent | ess than 0.1% of the total pool 6s
does not hold any direct investments in derivative financial instruments, no further disclosure or
consideat i on of their impact on the Prepaid Pl ant

required by the standard.
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4. Accrued Contract Benefits Liability

The total actuarial present value of accrued contract benefits liability of $99,498,015 as of June
30, 201, was based on the provision for contract benefits since inception of the Prepaid Tuition
Plan. Current liabilities of $13,628,522 represent obligations that will become due within a year
from June 30, 2011. Noncurrent liabilities of $85,869,498a®ent obligations that will become

due more than a year after June 3@,120

Under the actuarial evaluation, tuition and fees are assumed to increase an average of 9.5% for
the 201213 through 20134 school years and 7.0% per year thereafter. Invessmemet
assumed to earn 6.4% for the year ending June 30, 2012. Declining rates are assumed for each
year through 2020 when the rate is assumed to be 5.2%. The rate is then assumed to be 5.2% for
fiscal year 2021 and thereatfter.

The accrued contract bensfitability at June 30, 2011, and changes for the fiscal year then
ended are as follows:

Beginning balance, June 30, 2010 $ 104,751,148
Interest cost 7,132,053
Actuarial gain (4,261,829)
Contract cancellations and miscellaneous (1,014,018
Transferof projected future contract

expenses to Administrative Account (109,499)
Changes in actuarial assumptions 1,573,473
Tuition benefit payments and refunds (8,573,313)
Ending balance, June 30, 2011 $99,498,015

The actuarial gain was the result of tuition increases for the-2Rkthool year being less than
expected. Weighted average tuition had been assumed to incrésb.hstead ioreased

4.9%. Changes in actuarial assumptions were not favorable bedawsstment return
projections were lowered to reflect the uncertain econdimies. The projected future contract
expenses were moved from the Prepaid Plan to the Administrative Account where expenses are
paid from fees collected on the Savings Plan.

5. Tuition Contract Revenues and Tuition Contract Benefits and Expenses

The tuition contract revenues and tuition contract benefits and expenses represent current
revenues and expenses of the Prepaid Plan. Such amounts are determined by the time value of
money as a result of changes in actuarial assumptions year over year. Because the Prepaid Plan
is closed to new enroliments, the revenues and expenses related to such accounts are determined
directly and solely by actuarial assumptions, estimations, angoeto factors, such as the
actuarial interest rate, tuition growth projections, account cancellations, economic inflation,
beneficiariesd choices of school s, .almdnyact ual
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given year, fluctuations in actuarialssumptions and/or actual experience can significantly
change revenues and expenses, and, under certain circumstances, create negative revenues, as
reported for Fiscal Year 2010No negative revenues or expenses were reported for Fiscal Year
2011.

The fdlowing represents components of tuition contract revenues and tuition contract benefits
and expenses reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net (Deficit)
Assets for the Year Ended June 30, 2011:

Tuition contract revenues

Actuarially estimated tuition contract revenues for Fiscal Year 2011 $ 130,357
Increase in tuition contracts receivable due to changes in actuarial

assumptions 21,857
Decline in tuition contracts receivable due to account cancellations dur

the year (49,108)
Tuition contract revenues for Fiscal Year 2011 (an actuarial gain on tui

contracts receivable) $ 103,106

Tuition contract benefits

Interest growth in actuarially estimated tuition contract beniiitsiscal

Year 2011 $ 7,132,053
Decline in accrued contract benefits liability due to lower tuition growth

estimated for the 20312 school year (4,261,829)
Increase in accrued contract benefits liability due to changesious

actuarial assumptions at June 30, 2011 1,573,473
Decrease in accrued contract benefits liability due to transfer of project

future contract expenses to Administrative Account (109,499)
Decline in accrued contract benefits liability due to aot@ancellations ar

miscellaneous (1,014,018)
Tuition contract benefits for Fiscal Year 2011 (an actuarial loss on accr

contract benefits liability) $ 3,320,180
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6. Compensated Absences, Retirement Benefit Plaragd Other Postemployment Benefits

As mentioned in Note 2, the PrograamdoptedGASB 45 on July 1, 20Q7which provides

guidance on all aspects of other postemployment benefit reporting by empléykaption of

the new standard removes the sick leave airmnem compensated absences and moves it to a
new balance sheet item, NAother postempl oyment
for retiree health insurance premiums. Following is a discussion of compensated absences,
retirement benefit plas, and other postemployment benefits.

Compensated Absences

The accruals for compensated absences represent obligations that may arise for earned but
unused annual leave as of June 30, 2011. Current liabilities of $33,698 represent obligations for
compenated absences that can become due within a year from June 30, 2011.

The accrued compensated absences liability at June 30, 2011, and changes for the fiscal year
then ended are as follows:

Beginning balance, June 30, 2010 $ 32,759
Addition: Annualleave earned 27,045
Addition: Increase in matching retirement percentag 545
Reduction: Annual leave used (26,651
Ending balance, June 30, 2011 $ 33,698

Retirement Plan Description

The Program contributes to the PERS, a-sbsting multipleemployer defined benefit pension

pl an administered by the West Virginia Cons.
pursuant to Chapter 5, Article 10D of the West Virginia Code. The PERS psokétirement,

disability and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The CPRB issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the PERS. That report can be obtained btingrio CPRB, 4101 MacCorkle

Avenue Southeast, Charleston,WV 25304.

Retirement Plan Funding Policy

Eligible employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual covered salary, and during the
current fiscal year the Program was required to contrib2t® of covered empl oye
to the PERS. The contribution requirements of eligible employees and the Program are
established and may be amended by the CPRBf he Pr ogramés contri buti
$38,011, $33,098 and $34,008 for the yeadednJune30, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively,

equal to the required contributions for the period.
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Other Postemployment Benefits Plan Description

The State of West Virginia sponsors the West Virginia Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (the
AOPEB P | aostehparing naultipleemployer defined benefit postemployment plan
administered by the West Virginia Public Empl
medical benefits to retired state and local government employees. Chapter 5, Article 16D of th
West Virginia Code created the West Virginia
and assigns the authority to administer the ptaRPEIA. The PEIA issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and requingalementary information for the

Trust. That report can be obtained by writing to PEIA, 1900 Kanawha Boulevard East,
Charleston, WV 25305, or by calling (304) 5%850.

Other Postemployment Benefits Plan Funding Policy

The State Code requires the OPEB Rtahill the participating employers 100.0% of the Annual
Required Contribution (AARCO), an amount act
parameters of GASB 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing
basis, is projectedotcover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded liabilities (or
funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. State of West Virginia plan
employers are billed per active health policy per moniine latest OPEB actuariahiuation

was performed as of June 30, 2009, and the ARC amounts were applied prospectively to the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2009.

The Programdébs ARC to the OPEB Pl an for the ye
the year, the Program paid $1101i6 ARC. The remaining ARC amount of $51,147 was neither

billed nor paid and is recorded as additional noncurrent other postemployment benefits liability

as of June 30, 2011.

7 . Transactions with State Treasurerodos Office

The State Tr e aides vaeouséadmin@tfafive seevicep at novcost to the Program
and pays certain administrative costs on behalf of the Pro@aalm administrative services and
costs approximated $2,220 for the year ended June 30, 2011.

8. Risk Management

The Program is gosed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to and illnesses of employees; and natural
disasters.

The Program has obtained health coverage for its employees through EEAAprBvides the
following basic employee benefit coverage to all participants: hospital, surgical, group major
medical, basic group life, accidental death, and prescription drug coverage for active and retired
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employees of the State of West Virginia anarious related State and nB8tate agencies.
Additionally, the Program has obtained coverage forr@ated injuries through its participation
in the private, employeswned mutual insurance company BrickStreet Insurarideere have

been no woenshtierrckiths sieerhp inception of Bregram

Furthermore, the Program uses the West Virginia State Board of Risk and Insurance
Management, which provides a public entity risk pool, to obtain coverage in the amount of
$1,000,000 per occurrence fagrgeral liability and property damage. There have been no claims
since the inception of the Program.

9. Net Assets Deficiency

The Prepaid Tuition Plan has a net assets deficiency of approximately $11.9 million as of June
30, 2011. This deficiency waargely caused by investment losses in fiscal years 2002, 2008 and
2009, unexpected tuition increases beginning with the-2003 school year, changes in prior
years of estimates of future investment rate of return and tuition growth, and significant
adjustments in actuarial assumptions in fiscal year 2008.

The Programdés ability to pay obligati-terms of
investment programs and adequate levels of future cash flows. Management sought and received
support fromthe State Legislature in the form of a pledge of assets frorfstdte Unclaimed
Property Trust Fund to support payment of Prepaid Tuition Plan benefits. In March 2003, the
Legislature created the Prepaid Tuition Trust Escrow Account to guarantee payrRegpad

Tuition Plan contracts. Under the legislation, the Escrow Account will receive transfers of
$1,000,000 from the State Unclaimed Property Trust Fund each year there is an actuarially
determined unfunded liability of the Prepaid Tuition Plan. Adi@onal onetime transfer of
$8,000,000 from the Unclaimed Property Trust Fund was authorized for July 2009. All earnings
on the transferred funds will remain in the Escrow Account. In the event the Prepaid Tuition Plan
is unable to cover the amount wioney needed to meet its current obligations, funds may be
withdrawn from the Escrow Account to meet those obligations. Beginning in December 2003,
funds totaling $13,254,008 have been transferred to the Escrow Account because the Prepaid
Tuition Plan hadactuarial deficits in fiscal years 20Q®. The funds were invested and have

had a net investment gain of $730,870 for the eight years ended June 30, 2011, leaving the
account with a balance of $13,984,878 at June 30, 2011. Because there was amlyactuaria
determined unfunded liability of approximately $11.9 million in the Prepaid Tuition Plan as of
June 30, 2011, an additional $1,000,000 is expected to be transferred from the Unclaimed
Property Trust Fund to the Escrow Account on or before Decemb2015, in accordance with

the provisions enacted by the Legislature. Funds transferred or to be transferred into the Escrow
Account do not affect the actuarial valuation of the Prepaid Tuition Plan and are not included in
the Prepai d TunancialetatemBritsanés basi c fi

Effective March 8, 2003, the West Virginia Legislature closed the Prepaid Tuition Plan to new
contracts until the Legislature authorizes the plan to reopen. According to State Ced86-6818
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(9)), closing the plan to new contracts $imait mean that the Prepaid Tuition Plan is closed and
shall not affect any contracts in effect on March 8, 2008ntract holders will continue to pay

any amounts due, and the Prepaid Tuition Plan will continue to pay all benefits due. It is
unknown whageffect, if any, the closure to new enrollment will have on the financial position of
the Prepaid Tuition Plan.

Management believes that the Prepaid Tuition Plan will continue to have sufficient liquid
resources to meet its obligations as they becomehdaegh June 30, 2012. The accompanying
financi al statements do not refl ect any adju
actions to eliminate the net assets deficiency fail to be successful.

10. Significant Accounting Policies Savings Plan
Basisof Accounting

As a fiduciary fund, t he Savings Planés fi n:
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. As mentioned in
Note 2, the Savings Plan is a privgigrpose trust fund, whicis a type of fiduciary fund.

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and
therefore cannot be used to s upapoorposetrastfgnd ver nnmn
is a fiduciary fund used to repoit gust arrangements, other than pension (and other employee
benefit) trust funds and investment trust funds, under which principal and income benefit
individuals, private organizations, or other governments. Revenues mainly are derived from
investmentmcome. Expenses consist primarily of investment expenses and administrative costs
associated with the Savings Plan.

Security Transactions and Investment Income

Security transactions of the Savings Plan are recorded on the trade date (date the ordar to buy
sell is executed). Dividend income and capital gain distribution from the underlying funds, if
any, are recorded on the-dividend date. Realized gains and losses on securities transactions
are computed on the basis of identified cost.

Security Valuation

Investments in the underlying funds are valued at the closing net asset value per share of each
underlying fund on the day of valuation.

The Savings Plan contains a guaranteed investment contract named the SMART529 Stable Value
Fund. This fund is manad by INVESCO International. The contract has a guaranteed interest
rate that resets quarterly. Following the guidance and provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement 2tcounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and

for External Investment Poolf)e guaranteed investment contract is a nonparticipating contract
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in which the redemption terms of the contract do not consider current market rates. The
nonparticipating guaranteed investment contract is valued at conthet (i.e., cost plus
accrued interest) as required under the current governmental accounting standards.

Units

Contributions by a participant are evidenced through the issuance of units in the particular
portfolio or fund. Contributions and withdrawals @uhject to terms and limitations defined in

the participation agreement between the participant and the Savings Plan. Contributions are
invested in units of the assigned portfolio or fund on the same day as the credit of the
contribution to the participané s account . Withdrawal s are bas:
such portfolio or fund on the day that the withdrawal request is accepted. The earnings portion of
nontqualified withdrawals, in addition to applicable federal and state income tax,erapbfect

to a 10% norqualified withdrawal penalty to be withheld from the withdrawal.

Expenses

Expenses in the Savings Plan financial statements reflect investment management fees, and
distribution and administrative charges.

Investments

Hartford Life invests and manages the Savings Plan investmen® différent portfolios and
individual funds Each portfolio and fund in turn is either a mutual fund or contains multiple
mutual funds. Investments are reported at fair value, which is the same atuthefithe pool
shares, and are accounted for by the Savings Plan accordingly, with changes in the fair value
included in investment earnings.

The following represents a calculation of the net increase in the fair value of investments during
the year eded June 30, 2011:

Fair value at end of year $1,571,524,223
Less cost of investments purchased during year (624,868,368)
Plus cost of investments redeemed during year 490,937,854
Less fair value at beginning of year (1,194,457,147)
Change in faivalue of investments during year $ 243,136,562

The Program has adopted an investment policy for the Savings Plan that requires blended
benchmarks for the various funds and portfolios. While the diversified benchmarks represent the
diversification of the funds and portfolios and diversification in geeral results in risk
reductioni the investment policy does not specifically address custodial credit risk, credit risk,
concentration credit risk, interest rate risk or foreign currency risk. Investments in the Savings
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Plan represent units of mutual fisiwrather than specific securities, and as such are not exposed
to those risks. Neither the Program, the Savings Plan, nor the funds and portfolios have been
rated for credit risk by any organization.

Related Parties and Fund Managers and Advisors

SMART529 WV Direct College Savings Plan & The Hartford SMART529 College Savings
Plan Except for the SMART529 Stable Value Portfolio and the Vanguard 500 Index Fund,

underlying funds in the Savings Pl anés SMART
managed by Harf or d | nvest ment Financi al Services,
owned indirect subsidiary of The Hartford, H

Stable Value Portfolios are managed by INVESCO Institutional (N.A.), Inc. HIFSCO supervises
the investment activities of the investment sadvisors below. The Vanguard Group, Inc.

( AVan gsewesd® advisor to Vanguard 500 Index Fund through its Quantitative Equity
Group.

Except for the SMART529 Stable Value Portfolio, the Goldman Sachs Lagé/@lue Fund,

the MFS Global Equity Fundhe MFS Total Return Fund, and the MFS Value Fund, underlying
funds in The Hartford SMART529 College Savings Plan are managed by HIF&o@man

Sachs Asset Management, L.P., an affiliate of Goldman Sachs &sQGbe investment advisor

to the Goldman Sachs Large Cap Value Fund. Massachusetts Financial Services Company is the
investment advisor for MFS Global Equity Fund, the MFS Total Return Fund, and the MFS
Value Fund

Hartford Investment Management CompaiyH| MCOo6) i s a wholly owned
Hartford and is investment swulvisor to The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, The Hartford
Floating Rate Fund, The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, The Hartford Money Market Fund, The
Hartford High Yield Fund The Hartford Income FundThe Hartford Small/Mid Cap Equity

Fund, and The Hartford Corporate Opportunities Fund

Wel l ington Management Company, LLP (-&dwsod | i ngt
to the following underlying funds: The Hartfo@hpital Agreciation FundThe Hartford Small

Cap Growth FundThe Hartford MidCap Fundfhe Hartford MidCap Value Fundhe Hartford

Global Growth Fund, The Hartford Stock Fund, The Hartford Advisers Fund, The Hartford
Dividend and Growth FundThe Hartford GrowthOpportunities FundThe Hartford Capital
Appreciation FundThe Hartford Small Company Fund, The Hartford Value Fiing Hartford

Equity Income Fund, The Hartford Fundamental Growth Furite Hartford Interational
Opportunities Fund;The Hartford Interntonal Small Company Fundlhe Hartford Global

Research Fund, The Hartford International Value Fund, and The Hartford Global All Asset Fund.

SMART529 Select College Savings PlanDimensional Fund Advisors Inc. is investment
advisor to the underlying DFA pifolios in the SMART529 Select College Savings Plan.
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Hartford Securities Distribution Company, I nc
Hartford and a registered brokeéealer. HSD is engaged in the SMART529 distribution
activities which includesnarketing, distribution and clearing of shares through brdkaters,

financing distribution costs, supervising the activities of the transfer agent, and maintaining
financial books and records.

Hartford Life and t he WeespgrovidtiadministrativaserBiceat e Tr e
11 Effect of New Accounting Pronouncement
The GASB has issued Statement No. 62dification of Accounting and Financial Reporting

Guidance Contained in Psovember 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncemeviigsh
incorporates into the GASB's authoritative literature certain accounting and financial reporting

guidance that is included Bi nanci al Accounting Standards Bo
Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and AccourRegearch Bulletins of
the American I nstitute of Certified Public A«

Procedureissued on or before November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements.

This Statement also superssdGASB Statement No. 2B8ccounting and Financial Reporting

for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accqunting
thereby eliminating the election provided in paragraph 7 of that Statement for enterprise funds
and busesstype activities to apply pofovember 30, 1989 FASB Statements and
Interpretations that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. However, those
entities can continue to apply, as other accounting literature;Nov&mber 30, 1989 FAS
pronouncements that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, including this
Statement.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning
after December 15, 2011. Since Programanagement hadeeted not to apply pogtovember

30, 1989 FASB Statements and Interpretations, the implementation of this Statement will not
have any impact on its financial statements.

9. Subsequent Event

On August 5, 2011, Standar d tmgahth® Wnded States pfi S& P 0
America LongTerm debt from AAA to AA+. SubsequentlyS&P downgraded the rating on

U.S. government agencies debt to AARtogram management has not determihedrnpact of

the downgradg if any, to the accompging financia statements

* k k k * %
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Supplemental Information

The following information is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the financial statements of the Program. This section shows finamicahation of each investment
portfolio and individual fund of the Savings Plan, which is a fiduciary fund of the Program
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets

June 30, 2011

SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV
Direct Age-Based Direct Age-Based Direct Age-Based

Portfolio 0-8 Portfolio 9-13 Portfolio 14-15 (1)
Assets:
Investments in underlying funds, at value * $ 18,469,519 $ 18,490,723 $ 6,800,915
Receivables for units and securiies sold 3,591 7,501 2,224
Dividends receivable 13,023 23,185 11,224
Other assets - - -
Total assets 18,486,133 18,521,409 6,814,363
Liabilities:
Payable for units redeemed and securities purchased 3,592 7,500 2,224
Accrued fees 110 111 41
Total liabilties 3,702 7,611 2,265
Net assets $ 18,482,431 $ 18,513,798 $ 6,812,098
Net assets consists of:
Class A
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -
Class B
Net Assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -
Class C
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -
Class D
Net assets $ 18,482,431 $ 18,513,798 $ 6,812,098
Units outstanding 1,042,276 1,128,048 414,467
Net asset value $ 1773 $ 1641 $ 16.44
Class E
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -
* |dentified cost $ 15,574,691 $ 16,056,300 $ 6,278,337
ective July ) , the name O Irect Age-base ortrolio - Changed to Irect Age-base ortiolio -

(2) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portgl'g 19+ changed to SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 18+.
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SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV
Direct Age-Based Direct Age-Based Direct Conservative Direct Conservative Direct Stable Value  Direct Balanced
Portfolio 16-17 Portfolio 18+ (2)  Balanced Portfolio Bond Portfolio Fund Portfolio

$ 7,992,399 $ 9,540,778 $ 2,068,791 $ 1,805,207 $ 9,652,899 $ 8,390,332

2,931 12,401 70 406 18,626 12,982

4,797 6,071 1,325 2,588 - 10,540

8,000,127 9,559,250 2,070,186 1,808,201 9,671,525 8,413,854

2,931 12,402 70 407 18,626 12,982

48 57 12 10 53 50

2,979 12,459 82 417 18,679 13,032

$ 7,997,148 $ 9,546,791 $ 2,070,104 $ 1,807,784 $ 9,652,846 $ 8,400,822
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

$ 7,997,148 $ 9,546,791 $ 2,070,104 $ 1,807,784 $ 9,652,846 $ 8,400,822

743,315 717,032 162,076 135,557 713,288 525,551

$ 10.76 $ 13.31 $ 12.77 $ 1334 % 1353 $ 15.98
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - 8 - $ - $ - $ -

$ 7,595,384 $ 9,124,615 $ 1,941,650 $ 1,730,728 $ 9,015,519 $ 7,225,710

1010 14-15.
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV
Direct Growth Direct Aggressive  Direct 500 Index
Portfolio Growth Portfolio Fund

Assets:
Investments in underlying funds, at value * $ 12,523,516 $ 16,145,480 $ 3,601,403
Receivables for units and securities sold 5,465 7,125 8,236
Dividends receivable 9,005 - -
Other assets - - -
Total assets 12,537,986 16,152,605 3,609,639
Liabilities:
Payable for units redeemed and securities purchased 5,464 7,125 8,237
Accrued fees 75 97 29
Total liabilties 5,539 7,222 8,266
Net assets $ 12,532,447 $ 16,145,383 $ 3,601,373

Net assets consists of:
Class A
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -

Class B
Net Assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -

Class C
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -

Class D
Net assets $ 12,532,447 $ 16,145,383 $ 3,601,373
Units outstanding 743,902 975,200 369,880
Net asset value $ 16.85 $ 16.56 $ 9.74

Class E
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - % - 8 -

* |dentified cost $ 10,380,130 $ 13,153,740 $ 2,899,646

ective July 26, ~Ihe name of 1he Hartfor ge-Based Portolio 14-18 changed to T he Hartfor. ge-Based Portiolio
(4) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Pgtﬁ)lio 19+ changed to The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 1¢
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The Hartford The Hartford The Hartford The Hartford
The Hartford The Hartford SMART529 Age- SMART529 Age- SMARTS529 Age- SMART529
SMART529 Age- SMART529 Age- Based Portfolio 14- Based Portfolio 16- Based Portfolio 18+ Conservative
Based Portfolio 0-8 Based Portfolio 9-123 15 (3) 17 ()] Balanced Portfolio
175,769,608 $ 216,012,256 $ 83,818,822 $ 81,494,114 $ 84,881,829 $ 690,195
87,604 28,344 48,643 11,094 211,471 141,817
124,407 268,865 139,628 49,146 53,795 323
175,981,619 216,309,465 84,007,093 81,554,354 85,147,095 832,335
66,721 22,762 42,317 10,099 210,810 141,798
3,208 3,901 1,573 1,549 1,690 8
69,929 26,663 43,890 11,648 212,500 141,806
175,911,690 $ 216,282,802 $ 83,963,203 $ 81,542,706 $ 84,934,595 $ 690,529
112,089,146 $ 144,199,940 $ 53,542,106 $ 51,368,326 $ 51,884,336 $ 609,922
6,487,118 9,015,473 3,342,776 4,786,060 3,999,349 60,523
17.28 $ 15.99 $ 16.02 $ 1073 $ 12.97 $ 10.08
32,391,719 $ 33,078,767 $ 12,538,277 $ 11,730,379 $ 8,870,201 $ -
1,960,966 2,165,355 819,964 1,098,501 716,883 -
16.52 $ 15.28 $ 15.29 $ 10.68 $ 12.37 $ -
20,370,847 $ 27,040,618 $ 13,521,926 $ 14,207,292 $ 20,602,260 $ 42,769
1,252,588 1,797,989 899,080 1,332,814 1,691,430 4,256
16.26 $ 15.04 $ 15.04 $ 10.66 $ 12.18 $ 10.05
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
11,059,978 $ 11,963,477 $ 4,360,894 $ 4,236,709 $ 3,677,798 $ 37,838
624,114 729,448 265,543 393,812 268,925 3,752
1772 $ 16.40 $ 16.42 $ 10.76 $ 13.30 $ 10.08
147,714,723 $ 188,053,091 $ 77,116,475 $ 77,503,523 $ 81,675,788 $ 690,396
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2011

Assets:

Investments in underlying funds, at value *
Receivables for units and securities sold
Dividends receivable

Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities:

Payable for units redeemed and securities purchased

Accrued fees
Total liabilties
Net assets

Net assets consists of:

Class A

Net assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

Class B

Net Assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

Class C

Net assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

Class D

Net assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

Class E

Net assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

* |dentified cost

The Hartford
The Hartford SMART529 The Hartford
SMART529 Stable Aggressive Growth SMART529
Value Fund Portfolio Balanced Portfolio

58,237,864 $ 58,276,723 $ 48,504,435
172,142 16,566 74,567
- - 61,010
58,410,006 58,293,289 48,640,012
171,932 15,801 73,225
1,122 1,043 927
173,054 16,844 74,152
58,236,952 $ 58,276,445 $ 48,565,860
31,548,989 $ 31,036,275 $ 30,526,520
2,391,039 1,927,240 1,960,213
13.19 $ 16.10 $ 15.57
6,274,519 $ 9,556,305 $ 6,406,695
497,423 620,243 430,790
12.61 $ 1541 $ 14.87
14,820,047 $ 8,507,294 $ 9,303,023
1,193,812 560,896 635,808
1241 $ 1517 $ 14.63

R $ R $ R

R $ R $ -
5,593,397 $ 9,176,571 $ 2,329,622
413,818 555,887 145,887
1352 % 1651 $ 15.97
53,819,752 $ 48,453,845 $ 41,988,440
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The Hartford The Hartford The Hartford The Hartford
The Hartford SMART529 Checks SMART529 Capital SMART529 SMART529 Growth The Hartford
SMART529 Growth and Balances Appreciation 529 Dividend and Opportunities 529  SMART529 High

Portfolio Portfolio Fund Growth 529 Fund Fund Yield 529 Fund
$ 84,400,898 $ 27,883,679 $ 103,205,421 $ 60,576,063 $ 4,997,162 $ 6,907,708
82,945 9,283 70,109 67,637 6,664 7,818
60,063 28,581 - - - 40,478
84,543,906 27,921,543 103,275,530 60,643,700 5,003,826 6,956,004
66,712 5,468 47,539 63,998 6,065 7,747
1,597 470 1,818 1,023 86 127
68,309 5,938 49,357 65,021 6,151 7,874
$ 84,475,597 $ 27,915,605 $ 103,226,173 $ 60,578,679 $ 4,997,675 $ 6,948,130
$ 53,378,047 $ 20,863,026 $ 61,549,891 $ 44,731,004 $ 3,227,495 $ 4,738,570
3,258,813 1,597,384 3,408,214 2,811,942 274,317 299,685
$ 16.38 $ 13.06 $ 18.06 $ 1591 $ 11.77 $ 15.81
$ 12,499,704 $ 2,304,429 $ 12,381,794 $ 5,878,506 $ 528,656 $ 753,194
798,566 184,818 716,589 386,739 46,088 49,412
$ 1565 $ 1247 $ 17.28 $ 15.20 $ 1147 $ 15.24
$ 14,390,406 $ 3,260,780 $ 16,147,838 $ 6,688,191 $ 728,621 $ 1,083,811
934,080 265,903 948,977 447,110 64,080 72,151
$ 1541 $ 12.26 $ 17.02 $ 1496 $ 1137 $ 15.02

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 4,207,440 $ 1,487,370 $ 13,146,650 $ 3,280,978 $ 512,903 $ 372,555
250,621 110,768 710,431 201,128 43,080 23,108
$ 16.79 $ 1343 $ 1851 $ 16.31 $ 11.91 $ 16.12
$ 70,569,843 $ 24,527,899 $ 99,601,128 $ 57,633,257 $ 4,361,025 $ 6,232,637
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2011

Assets:

Investments in underlying funds, at value *
Receivables for units and securities sold
Dividends receivable

Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities:

Payable for units redeemed and securities purchased

Accrued fees
Total liabilties
Net assets

Net assets consists of:

Class A

Net assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

Class B

Net Assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

Class C

Net assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

Class D

Net assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

Class E

Net assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

* |dentified cost

The Hartford
The Hartford SMART529
SMART529 Intemational The Hartford
Inflation Plus 529  Opportunities 529 SMART529
Fund Fund MidCap 529 Fund

9,328,186 $ 9,588,750 $ 48,193,490
27,146 16,126 3,736

55,850 - -
9,411,182 9,604,876 48,197,226
26,926 15,281 2,486
183 168 851
27,109 15,449 3,337
9,384,073 $ 9,589,427 $ 48,193,889
5,380,042 $ 6,016,150 $ 27,440,316
390,124 687,711 1,261,026
13.79 $ 8.75 $ 21.76
1,346,454 $ 822,576 $ 5,435,053
101,359 96,523 261,039
13.28 $ 8.52 $ 20.82
1,999,313 $ 1,627,644 $ 8,100,267
152,549 192,678 395,093
1311 $ 845 $ 20.50

- $ - $ -

- $ - $ -
658,264 $ 1,123,057 $ 7,218,253
46,694 126,966 323,245
14.10 $ 8.85 $ 22.33
8,853,755 $ 7,660,893 $ 43,494,439
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The Hartford The Hartford
SMART529 The Hartford The Hartford SMART529 Total The Hartford SMART529 Select ]
MidCap Value 529 SMART529 Small SMART529 Equity RetumBond529 SMART529 Value  Year Fixed DFA
Fund Company 529 Fund Income 529 Fund Fund 529 Fund Portfolio
$ 7,777,326 $ 5,069,808 $ 10,972,182 $ 23,380,228 $ 1,506,651 $ 3,085,918
4,785 3,773 4,138 9,752 364 -
- - - 73,444 - -
7,782,111 5,073,581 10,976,320 23,463,424 1,507,015 3,085,918
4,346 3,237 2,832 7,097 - -
130 88 186 436 26 39
4,476 3,325 3,018 7,533 26 39
$ 7,777,635 $ 5,070,256 $ 10,973,302 $ 23,455,891 $ 1,506,989 $ 3,085,879
$ 6,102,722 $ 3,375,343 $ 6,974,178 $ 15,819,017 $ 1,125,012 $ -
469,671 269,794 574,167 1,041,952 121,391 -
$ 12.99 $ 1251 $ 12.15 $ 15.18 $ 9.27 $ -
$ 813,149 $ 552,511 $ 1,028,882 $ 2,203,164 $ 72,992 $ -
63,461 45,438 88,658 152,286 8,081 -
$ 12.81 $ 12.16 $ 1161 $ 1447 $ 9.03 $ -
$ 675,019 $ 631,833 $ 1,522,785 $ 4,348,122 $ 257,616 $ -
52,960 52,360 133,324 305,646 28,772 -
$ 12.75 $ 12.07 $ 1142 $ 1423 $ 8.95 $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 3,085,879
- - - - - 262,476
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11.76
$ 186,745 $ 510,569 $ 1,447,457 $ 1,085,588 $ 51,369 $ -
14,295 40,423 116,132 69,660 5,481 -
$ 13.06 $ 1263 $ 12.46 $ 1558 $ 937 $ -
$ 6,204,607 $ 4,017,616 $ 7,937,117 $ 22,634,103 $ 1,204,008 $ 3,081,114
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select
Age-Based DFA  Age-Based DFA  Age-Based DFA
Portfolio 0-3 Portfolio 4-6 Portfolio 7-9

Assets:
Investments in underlying funds, at value * $ 12,478,193 $ 21,246,981 $ 22,630,374
Receivables for units and securities sold 11,591 1,404 625
Dividends receivable - - -
Other assets - - -
Total assets 12,489,784 21,248,385 22,630,999
Liabilities:
Payable for units redeemed and securities purchased 11,590 1,404 625
Accrued fees 159 271 289
Total liabilties 11,749 1,675 914
Net assets $ 12,478,035 $ 21,246,710 $ 22,630,085

Net assets consists of:
Class A
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -

Class B
Net Assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -

Class C
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -

Class D

Net assets
Units outstanding
Net asset value

Class E

Net assets

Units outstanding
Net asset value

* |dentified cost

12,478,035 $
839,507

21,246,710 $
1,431,944

22,630,085
1,532,937

14.86 $

1484 $

14.76

10,649,883 $

16,330,646 $

18,490,669
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SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMARTS529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select

Age-Based DFA  Age-Based DFA  Age-Based DFA  Age-Based DFA  Aggressive Growth  All Equity DFA
Portfolio 10-12 Portfolio 13-15 Portfolio 16-18 Portfolio 19+ DFA Portfolio Portfolio

$ 19,257,394 $ 18,671,871 $ 12,136,416 $ 5,282,469 $ 18,723,734 $ 50,473,464

1,580 3,858 1,891 2,300 102,385 118,377

19,258,974 18,675,729 12,138,307 5,284,769 18,826,119 50,591,841

1,580 3,858 1,891 2,300 102,385 118,377

246 239 156 68 240 644

1,826 4,097 2,047 2,368 102,625 119,021

$ 19,257,148 $ 18,671,632 $ 12,136,260 $ 5,282,401 $ 18,723,494 $ 50,472,820
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

$ 19,257,148 $ 18,671,632 $ 12,136,260 $ 5,282,401 $ 18,723,494 $ 50,472,820

1,360,526 1,346,137 879,285 394,809 1,261,029 3,262,434

$ 1415 $ 13.87 $ 13.80 $ 13.38 $ 1485 $ 15.47
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

$ 16,775,161 $ 16,876,382 $ 11,452,993 $ 5,159,654 $ 13,227,413 $ 35,173,166
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select
Balanced DFA Conservative DFA  Fixed Income DFA
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio

Assets:
Investments in underlying funds, at value * $ 5,989,709 $ 3,520,425 $ 5,975,318
Receivables for units and securities sold 147,836 120,242 118,377
Dividends receivable - - -
Other assets - - -
Total assets 6,137,545 3,640,667 6,093,695
Liabilities:
Payable for units redeemed and securities purchased 147,836 120,241 118,377
Accrued fees 77 44 75
Total liabilties 147,913 120,285 118,452
Net assets $ 5,989,632 $ 3,520,382 $ 5,975,243

Net assets consists of:
Class A
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -

Class B
Net Assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -

Class C
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - $ - $ -

Class D
Net assets $ 5,989,632 $ 3,520,382 $ 5,975,243
Units outstanding 432,657 263,369 485,894
Net asset value $ 13.84 $ 1337 $ 12.30

Class E
Net assets $ - $ - $ -
Units outstanding - - -
Net asset value $ - % - 8 -

* |dentified cost $ 5,303,884 $ 3,397,896 $ 5,953,522
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SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529

SMART529 Select SMART529 Select Moderately Moderately Goldman Sachs  SMART529 MFS
Growth DFA Moderate Growth  Aggressive Growth Conservative DFA  Large Cap Value  Global Equity 529
Portfolio DFA Portfolio DFA Portfolio Portfolio 529 Fund Fund
$ 14,849,449 $ 8,737,086 $ 6,058,036 $ 3,075,375 $ 556,397 $ 10,613,509
113,268 1,345 11,618 113,350 285 48,586
14,962,717 8,738,431 6,069,654 3,188,725 556,682 10,662,095
113,269 1,345 11,619 113,350 285 46,702
190 112 77 38 8 189
113,459 1,457 11,696 113,388 293 46,891
$ 14,849,258 $ 8,736,974 $ 6,057,958 $ 3,075,337 $ 556,389 $ 10,615,204
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 496,543 $ 5,807,604
- - - - 32,502 411,142
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 15.28 $ 14.13
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 45,507 $ 1,020,553
- - - - 3,098 75,609
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1469 $ 13.50
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 14,339 $ 2,057,296
- - - - 990 154,820
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1448 $ 13.29
$ 14,849,258 $ 8,736,974 $ 6,057,958 $ 3,075,337 $ - $ -
1,004,161 618,411 407,383 223,249 - -
$ 1479 $ 1413 $ 14.87 $ 13.78 $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,729,751
- - - - - 119,511
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 14.47
$ 11,393,095 $ 7,347,457 $ 4,488,178 $ 2,802,921 $ 605,417 $ 8,738,760
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 MFS
Total Retum 529  SMART529 MFS

Fund Value 529 Fund
Assets:
Investments in underlying funds, at value * $ 724,700 $ 482,045
Receivables for units and securities sold 29 -
Dividends receivable 1,296 -
Other assets - -
Total assets 726,025 482,045
Liabilities:
Payable for units redeemed and securities purchased 29 -
Accrued fees 15 10
Total liabilities 44 10
Net assets $ 725,981 $ 482,035
Net assets consists of:
Class A
Net assets $ 454,942 $ 323,082
Units outstanding 31,143 19,397
Net asset value $ 1461 $ 16.67
Class B
Net Assets $ 115,715 $ 112,538
Units outstanding 8,244 7,025
Net asset value $ 14.04 $ 16.02
Class C
Net assets $ 155,324 $ 46,415
Units outstanding 11,231 2,941
Net asset value $ 13.83 $ 15.78
Class D
Net assets $ - $ -
Units outstanding - -
Net asset value $ - $ -
Class E
Net assets $ - $ -
Units outstanding - -
Net asset value $ - $ -
* |dentified cost $ 755,673 $ 506,992
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2011

SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV
Direct Age-Based Direct Age-Based Direct Age-Based

Portfolio 0-8 Portfolio 9-13 Portfolio 14-15 (1)
Investment income:
Dividends and capital gains from underlying funds $ 230,849 $ 321,787 $ 149,430
Total investment income 230,849 321,787 149,430
Expenses:
Management and distribution fees - - -
Administration fees 37,507 37,283 14,582
Total expenses 37,507 37,283 14,582
Net Investment Income (Loss) 193,342 284,504 134,848
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss):
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of underlying fund shares 771,684 663,234 1,567,495
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on underlying fund shares 2,651,875 2,061,326 (429,479
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) 3,423,559 2,724,560 1,138,016
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations 3,616,901 3,009,064 1,272,864
Unit transactions: *
Contributions
Class A - - -
Class B - - -
Class C - - -
Class D 4,264,626 5,202,568 4,169,341
Class E - - -
Net proceeds from sale of units to account holders 4,264,626 5,202,568 4,169,341
Redemptions
Class A - - -
Class B - - -
Class C - - -
Class D (3,531,437) (3,500,668) (12,759,157
Class E - - -
Total cost of units redeemed (3,531,437) (3,500,668) (12,759,157
Net increase (decrease) in net assets derived from unit transactions 733,189 1,701,900 (8,589,816
Net assets:
Total increase (decrease) in net assets 4,350,090 4,710,964 (7,316,952
Beginning of year 14,132,341 13,802,834 14,129,050
End of year $ 18,482,431 $ 18,513,798 $ 6,812,098

* Includes interportfolio and interfund transactions.

(1) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 14-18 changed to SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 14-15.
(2) Commenced operations on July 26, 2010.
(3) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 19+ changed to SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 18+.
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SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV
Direct Age-Based Direct Age-Based Direct Conservative Direct Conservative Direct Stable Value  Direct Balanced

Portfolio 16-17 (2)  Portfolio 18+ (3)  Balanced Portfolio Bond Portfolio Fund Portfolio
$ 62,794 $ 72,936 $ 17,228 $ 27,195 $ - $ 144,015
62,794 72,936 17,228 27,195 - 144,015
14,735 17,729 4,193 3,403 17,691 16,824
14,735 17,729 4,193 3,403 17,691 16,824
48,059 55,207 13,035 23,792 (17,691) 127,191
64,316 335,219 66,149 41,606 226,880 327,048
397,015 191,175 69,114 4,163 95,983 923,724
461,331 526,394 135,263 45,769 322,863 1,250,772
509,390 581,601 148,298 69,561 305,172 1,377,963
10,457,338 7,508,340 688,632 922,486 4,085,473 1,742,565
10,457,338 7,508,340 688,632 922,486 4,085,473 1,742,565
(2,969,580) (3,056,076) (309,174) (365,588) (3,384,766) (1,504,294
(2,969,580) (3,056,076) (309,174) (365,588) (3,384,766) (1,504,294
7,487,758 4,452,264 379,458 556,898 700,707 238,271
7,997,148 5,033,865 527,756 626,459 1,005,879 1,616,234
- 4,512,926 1,542,348 1,181,325 8,646,967 6,784,588
$ 7,997,148 $ 9,546,791 $ 2,070,104 $ 1,807,784 $ 9,652,846 $ 8,400,822
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

SMART529 WV SMART529 WV SMART529 WV
Direct Growth Direct Aggressive  Direct 500 Index

Portfolio Growth Portfolio Fund
Investment income:
Dividends and capital gains from underlying funds $ 159,911 $ 81,770 $ 59,969
Total investment income 159,911 81,770 59,969
Expenses:
Management and distribution fees - - -
Administration fees 25,897 32,056 9,004
Total expenses 25,897 32,056 9,004
Net Investment Income (Loss) 134,014 49,714 50,965
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss):
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of underlying fund shares 53,334 (139,006) 48,936
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on underlying fund shares 2,339,000 3,884,362 614,505
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) 2,392,334 3,745,356 663,441
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations 2,526,348 3,795,070 714,406
Unit transactions: *
Contributions
Class A - - -
Class B - - -
Class C - - -
Class D 1,186,069 2,326,814 1,057,058
Class E - - -
Net proceeds from sale of units to account holders 1,186,069 2,326,814 1,057,058
Redemptions
Class A - - -
Class B - - -
Class C - - -
Class D (1,351,264) (1,914,880) (277,175,
Class E - - -
Total cost of units redeemed (1,351,264) (1,914,880) (277,175,
Net increase (decrease) in net assets derived from unit transactions (165,195) 411,934 779,883
Net assets:
Total increase (decrease) in net assets 2,361,153 4,207,004 1,494,289
Beginning of year 10,171,294 11,938,379 2,107,084
End of year $ 12,532,447 $ 16,145,383 $ 3,601,373

* Includes interportfolio and interfund transactions.

(2) Commenced operations on July 26, 2010.

(4) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 14-18 changed to The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 14-15.
(5) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 19+ changed to The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 18+.

(6) Commenced operations March 1, 2011.
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The Hartford
The Hartford The Hartford The Hartford SMART529
The Hartford The Hartford SMART529 Age- SMART529 Age- SMART529 Age- Conservative
SMART529 Age- SMART529 Age- Based Portfolio 14- Based Portfolio 16- Based Portfolio 18+ Balanced Portfolio
Based Portfolio 0-8 Based Portfolio 9-13 15 (4) 17 (2) (5) (6)
$ 2,326,409 $ 3,697,045 $ 1,896,199 $ 656,935 $ 641,546 $ 561
2,326,409 3,697,045 1,896,199 656,935 641,546 561
726,791 831,906 374,052 321,908 345,262 247
425,935 483,028 206,670 174,781 176,340 203
1,152,726 1,314,934 580,722 496,689 521,602 450
1,173,683 2,382,111 1,315,477 160,246 119,944 111
9,521,922 8,568,469 15,339,063 897,957 2,940,842 8)
25,566,417 22,642,650 (1,862,156) 3,990,591 1,652,539 (201)
35,088,339 31,211,119 13,476,907 4,888,548 4,593,381 (209)
36,262,022 33,593,230 14,792,384 5,048,794 4,713,325 (98)
30,392,918 56,445,021 34,385,580 69,101,937 43,490,983 610,515
4,100,157 10,072,397 7,263,567 18,646,085 9,405,885 -
4,786,702 9,104,344 8,402,903 20,065,275 14,364,932 42,544
2,516,369 4,952,087 2,867,931 5,592,045 3,108,532 37,568
41,796,146 80,573,849 52,919,981 113,405,342 70,370,332 690,627
(29,580,267) (30,072,260) (79,459,184) (20,836,605) (16,029,220) -
(9,267,815) (14,425,833) (25,152,661) (7,757,308) (5,207,902) -
(5,477,261) (7,436,221) (26,073,490) (6,694,047) (6,320,463) -
(3,766,208) (2,431,974) (6,338,367) (1,623,470) (1,689,119) -
(48,091,551) (54,366,288) (137,023,702) (36,911,430) (29,246,704) -
(6,295,405) 26,207,561 (84,103,721) 76,493,912 41,123,628 690,627
29,966,617 59,800,791 (69,311,337) 81,542,706 45,836,953 690,529
145,945,073 156,482,011 153,274,540 - 39,097,642 -
$ 175,911,690 $ 216,282,802 $ 83,963,203 $ 81,542,706 $ 84,934,595 $ 690,529
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

The Hartford
The Hartford SMART529 The Hartford
SMART529 Stable Aggressive Growth SMART529
Value Fund Portfolio Balanced Portfolio
Investment income:
Dividends and capital gains from underlying funds $ - $ 310,620 $ 864,119
Total investment income - 310,620 864,119
Expenses:
Management and distribution fees 262,054 224,364 210,927
Administration fees 122,310 136,056 113,147
Total expenses 384,364 360,420 324,074
Net Investment Income (Loss) (384,364) (49,800) 540,045
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss):
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of underlying fund shares 818,761 (388,909) 2,533,185
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on underlying fund shares 1,121,708 14,615,691 4,982,896
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) 1,940,469 14,226,782 7,516,081
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations 1,556,105 14,176,982 8,056,126
Unit transactions: *
Contributions
Class A 17,067,989 5,464,525 8,929,889
Class B 1,592,564 849,290 864,059
Class C 6,968,581 834,473 1,667,002
Class D - - -
Class E 2,252,084 904,805 417,278
Net proceeds from sale of units to account holders 27,881,218 8,053,093 11,878,228
Redemptions
Class A (10,429,447) (3,456,436) (6,065,679
Class B (3,292,853) (2,381,138) (2,559,799
Class C (5,952,985) (991,479) (2,194,769
Class D - - -
Class E (1,475,794) (2,075,149) (356,674
Total cost of units redeemed (21,151,079) (8,904,202) (11,176,921
Net increase (decrease) in net assets derived from unit transactions 6,730,139 (851,109) 701,307
Net assets:
Total increase (decrease) in net assets 8,286,244 13,325,873 8,757,433
Beginning of year 49,950,708 44,950,572 39,808,427
End of year $ 58,236,952 $ 58,276,445 $ 48,565,860

* Includes interportfolio and interfund transactions.
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The Hartford The Hartford The Hartford The Hartford
The Hartford SMART529 Checks SMART529 Capital SMART529 SMARTS529 Growth The Hartford
SMART529 Growth and Balances Appreciation 529 Dividend and Opportunities 529 ~ SMART529 High

Portfolio Portfolio Fund Growth 529 Fund Fund Yield 529 Fund
$ 1,072,366 $ 438,655 $ - 8 977,766 $ - $ 501,213
1,072,366 438,655 - 977,766 - 501,213
356,903 89,633 405,917 212,385 15,855 27,098
197,463 58,985 251,280 141,197 10,397 16,193
554,366 148,618 657,197 353,582 26,252 43,291
518,000 290,037 (657,197) 624,184 (26,252) 457,922
1,538,011 806,129 1,686,909 299,200 (33,948) 7,453
14,493,367 2,372,000 18,985,640 12,267,098 1,181,107 427,489
16,031,378 3,178,129 20,672,549 12,566,298 1,147,159 434,942
16,549,378 3,468,166 20,015,352 13,190,482 1,120,907 892,864
10,637,987 10,499,477 11,200,593 7,959,462 845,872 1,281,171
977,981 333,440 1,306,786 549,166 57,187 218,564
2,365,999 1,628,639 2,314,388 1,213,784 298,773 703,957
660,573 450,226 1,746,465 768,286 165,618 228,687
14,642,540 12,911,782 16,568,232 10,490,698 1,367,450 2,432,379
(8,272,678) (3,444,594) (10,053,229) (7,350,055) (424,054) (931,131
(3,099,196) (1,140,772) (2,615,973) (1,539,232) (74,437) (304,891
(2,814,467) (582,897) (2,764,634) (1,369,071) (64,366) (529,423
(805,313) (229,786) (2,363,498) (854,172) (55,436) (170,048
(14,991,654) (5,398,049) (17,797,334) (11,112,530) (618,293) (1,935,493
(349,114) 7,513,733 (1,229,102) (621,832) 749,157 496,886
16,200,264 10,981,899 18,786,250 12,568,650 1,870,064 1,389,750
68,275,333 16,933,706 84,439,923 48,010,029 3,127,611 5,558,380
$ 84,475,597 $ 27,915,605 $ 103,226,173 $ 60,578,679 $ 4,997,675 $ 6,948,130
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

The Hartford
The Hartford SMART529
SMART529 Inte mational The Hartford
Inflation Plus 529  Opportunities 529 SMART529
Fund Fund (7) MidCap 529 Fund
Investment income:
Dividends and capital gains from underlying funds $ 635,534 $ 76,737 $ -
Total investment income 635,534 76,737 -
Expenses:
Management and distribution fees 41,208 32,843 177,457
Administration fees 21,712 20,095 109,262
Total expenses 62,920 52,938 286,719
Net Investment Income (Loss) 572,614 23,799 (286,719
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss):
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of underlying fund shares 18,977 129,502 11,754
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on underlying fund shares (65,502) 1,656,797 11,938,211
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) (46,525) 1,786,299 11,949,965
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations 526,089 1,810,098 11,663,246
Unit transactions: *
Contributions
Class A 1,507,190 2,898,785 4,971,430
Class B 208,644 235,774 464,422
Class C 958,152 633,585 952,777
Class D - - -
Class E 293,786 550,684 1,272,067
Net proceeds from sale of units to account holders 2,967,772 4,318,828 7,660,696
Redemptions
Class A (938,803) (871,031) (3,715,638
Class B (177,127) (104,370) (1,623,604
Class C (714,011) (467,593) (1,131,386
Class D - - -
Class E (191,663) (185,192) (1,105,965
Total cost of units redeemed (2,021,604) (1,628,186) (7,576,593
Net increase (decrease) in net assets derived from unit transactions 946,168 2,690,642 84,103
Net assets:
Total increase (decrease) in net assets 1,472,257 4,500,740 11,747,349
Beginning of year 7,911,816 5,088,687 36,446,540
End of year $ 9,384,073 $ 9,589,427 $ 48,193,889

* Includes interportfolio and interfund transactions.

(7) Effective July 26, 2010, SMART529 The Hartford International Opportunities 529 Fund acquired SMART529 Putnam International Equity 529 Fund.
(8) Effective July 26, 2010, SMART529 The Hartford MidCap Value 529 Fund acquired SMART529 Mutual Shares 529 Fund

-78-



W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

The Hartford The Hartford
SMARTS529 The Hartford The Hartford SMART529 Total The Hartford SMARTS529 Select 1
MidCap Value 529 SMART529 Small SMARTS529 Equity Retum Bond 529 SMART529 Value  Year Fixed DFA
Fund (8) Company 529 Fund Income 529 Fund Fund 529 Fund Portfolio
$ 14,046 $ - 3% 218,520 $ 891,560 $ 15,551 $ 27,758
14,046 - 218,520 891,560 15,551 27,758
25,042 14,723 38,307 101,677 5,357 -
16,939 9,343 24,632 58,467 3,257 13,718
41,981 24,066 62,939 160,144 8,614 13,718
(27,935) (24,066) 155,581 731,416 6,937 14,040
71,903 15,335 202,465 (70,193) 42,701 7,544
1,724,039 1,258,378 2,043,104 134,721 238,720 (8,544)
1,795,942 1,273,713 2,245,569 64,528 281,421 (1,000)
1,768,007 1,249,647 2,401,150 795,944 288,358 13,040
1,814,107 1,241,660 1,914,767 4,702,381 448,747 -
339,723 54,251 132,823 504,662 45,870 -
496,960 464,977 215,837 1,310,977 70,745 -
- - - - - 1,385,235
103,079 353,371 259,485 355,493 22,347 -
2,753,869 2,114,259 2,522,912 6,873,513 587,709 1,385,235
(781,659) (366,261) (1,039,742) (3,605,473) (166,857) -
(141,521) (31,071) (419,669) (1,320,044) (57,528) -
(191,041) (345,181) (310,350) (1,196,580) (69,894) -
- - - - - (1,191,394
(108,188) (85,977) (260,539) (365,365) (15,285) -
(1,222,409) (828,490) (2,030,300) (6,487,462) (309,564) (1,191,394
1,531,460 1,285,769 492,612 386,051 278,145 193,841
3,299,467 2,535,416 2,893,762 1,181,995 566,503 206,881
4,478,168 2,534,840 8,079,540 22,273,896 940,486 2,878,998
$ 7,777,635 $ 5,070,256 $ 10,973,302 $ 23,455,891 $ 1,506,989 $ 3,085,879
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

Investment income:
Dividends and capital gains from underlying funds
Total investment income
Expenses:
Management and distribution fees
Administration fees
Total expenses
Net Investment Income (Loss)
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss):
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of underlying fund shares
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on underlying fund shares
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss)
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations
Unit transactions: *
Contributions
Class A
Class B
Class C
Class D
Class E
Net proceeds from sale of units to account holders
Redemptions
Class A
Class B
Class C
Class D
Class E
Total cost of units redeemed
Net increase (decrease) in net assets derived from unit transactions

Net assets:
Total increase (decrease) in net assets
Beginning of year
End of year

* Includes interportfolio and interfund transactions.

SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select

Age-Based DFA

Age-Based DFA

Age-Based DFA

Portfolio 0-3 Portfolio 4-6 Portfolio 7-9
$ 183,803 $ 342,233 $ 365,037
183,803 342,233 365,037
51,763 82,115 81,605
51,763 82,115 81,605
132,040 260,118 283,432
2,036,645 459,412 570,048
884,690 3,470,761 2,842,947
2,921,335 3,930,173 3,412,995
3,053,375 4,190,291 3,696,427
6,344,706 10,689,189 12,203,262
6,344,706 10,689,189 12,203,262
(6,059,929) (5,985,913) (5,568,935
(6,059,929) (5,985,913) (5,568,935
284,777 4,703,276 6,634,327
3,338,152 8,893,567 10,330,754
9,139,883 12,353,143 12,299,331
$ 12,478,035 $ 21,246,710 $ 22,630,085
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SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select

Age-Based DFA  Age-Based DFA  Age-Based DFA  Age-Based DFA  Aggressive Growth  All Equity DFA
Portfolio 10-12 Portfolio 13-15 Portfolio 16-18 Portfolio 19+ DFA Portfolio Portfolio

$ 375,936 $ 378,518 $ 261,335 $ 113,330 $ 275,536 $ 751,521
375,936 378,518 261,335 113,330 275,536 751,521
72,985 71,721 46,246 18,392 75,302 207,241
72,985 71,721 46,246 18,392 75,302 207,241
302,951 306,797 215,089 94,938 200,234 544,280
563,469 549,488 496,410 157,995 468,296 1,520,551
1,794,392 1,161,654 365,094 32,872 3,588,012 9,748,796
2,357,861 1,711,142 861,504 190,867 4,056,308 11,269,347
2,660,812 2,017,939 1,076,593 285,805 4,256,542 11,813,627
10,445,050 9,992,806 6,943,813 3,393,043 3,674,987 9,129,010
10,445,050 9,992,806 6,943,813 3,393,043 3,674,987 9,129,010
(5,157,903) (4,279,877) (3,989,909) (1,787,071) (1,349,163) (4,222,701
(5,157,903) (4,279,877) (3,989,909) (1,787,071) (1,349,163) (4,222,701
5,287,147 5,712,929 2,953,904 1,605,972 2,325,824 4,906,309
7,947,959 7,730,868 4,030,497 1,891,777 6,582,366 16,719,936
11,309,189 10,940,764 8,105,763 3,390,624 12,141,128 33,752,884
$ 19,257,148 $ 18,671,632 $ 12,136,260 $ 5,282,401 $ 18,723,494 $ 50,472,820

-81-



W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

SMART529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529 Select
Balanced DFA Conservative DFA  Fixed Income DFA

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
Investment income:
Dividends and capital gains from underlying funds $ 136,366 $ 87,807 $ 186,392
Total investment income 136,366 87,807 186,392
Expenses:
Management and distribution fees - - -
Administration fees 25,527 13,684 24,077
Total expenses 25,527 13,684 24,077
Net Investment Income (Loss) 110,839 74,123 162,315
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss):
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of underlying fund shares 276,680 118,434 15,869
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on underlying fund shares 387,952 24,149 (55,685)
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) 664,632 142,583 (39,816)
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations 775,471 216,706 122,499
Unit transactions: *
Contributions
Class A - - -
Class B - - -
Class C - - -
Class D 1,509,140 1,716,062 2,312,145
Class E - - -
Net proceeds from sale of units to account holders 1,509,140 1,716,062 2,312,145
Redemptions
Class A - - -
Class B - - -
Class C - - -
Class D (1,177,480) (805,107) (791,408,
Class E - - -
Total cost of units redeemed (1,177,480) (805,107) (791,408
Net increase (decrease) in net assets derived from unit transactions 331,660 910,955 1,520,737
Net assets:
Total increase (decrease) in net assets 1,107,131 1,127,661 1,643,236
Beginning of year 4,882,501 2,392,721 4,332,007
End of year $ 5,989,632 $ 3,520,382 $ 5,975,243

* Includes interportfolio and interfund transactions.

(9) Effective July 26, 2010, The Hartford Global Growth 529 Fund was replaced with the MFS Global Equity 529 Fund.
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SMARTS529 Select SMART529 Select SMART529

SMART529 Select SMART529 Select Moderately Moderately Goldman Sachs  SMART529 MFS
Growth DFA Moderate Growth  Aggressive Growth Conservative DFA  Large Cap Value  Global Equity 529
Portfolio DFA Portfolio DFA Portfolio Portfolio 529 Fund Fund (9)
$ 282,279 $ 176,441 $ 104,576 $ 65,535 $ 3,278 $ 39,506
282,279 176,441 104,576 65,535 3,278 39,506
- - - - 1,705 39,234
63,121 34,553 24,983 11,377 1,330 24,068
63,121 34,553 24,983 11,377 3,035 63,302
219,158 141,888 79,593 54,158 243 (23,796
552,487 269,867 228,709 47,716 (12,609) (2,809,474
2,299,771 855,271 1,010,649 156,195 123,035 5,431,757
2,852,258 1,125,138 1,239,358 203,911 110,426 2,622,283
3,071,416 1,267,026 1,318,951 258,069 110,669 2,598,487
- - - - 64,655 1,120,552
- - - - 909 96,815
- - - - 5,720 309,883
2,612,868 2,792,744 1,332,053 1,255,591 - -
- - - - - 148,629
2,612,868 2,792,744 1,332,053 1,255,591 71,284 1,675,879
- - - - (73,017) (786,219
- - - - (6,434) (296,080
- - - - (9,051) (275,357,
(1,934,722) (930,327) (858,912) (209,265) - -
- - - - - (303,037
(1,934,722) (930,327) (858,912) (209,265) (88,502) (1,660,693
678,146 1,862,417 473,141 1,046,326 (17,218) 15,186
3,749,562 3,129,443 1,792,092 1,304,395 93,451 2,613,673
11,099,696 5,607,531 4,265,866 1,770,942 462,938 8,001,531
$ 14,849,258 $ 8,736,974 $ 6,057,958 $ 3,075,337 $ 556,389 $ 10,615,204
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

SMART529 Putnam SMART529 Mutual SMART529 MFS
International Equity ~ Shares 529 Fund  Total Retum 529

529 Fund (10) (10) Fund
Investment income:
Dividends and capital gains from underlying funds $ - $ - $ 15,737
Total investment income - - 15,737
Expenses:
Management and distribution fees 207 414 3,530
Administration fees 151 196 1,769
Total expenses 358 610 5,299
Net Investment Income (Loss) (358) (610) 10,438
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss):
Net realized gain (loss) on sale of underlying fund shares (514,695) (258,414) (10,985)
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on underlying fund shares 605,585 327,138 107,332
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) 90,890 68,724 96,347
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations 90,532 68,114 106,785
Unit transactions: *
Contributions
Class A 2,949 1,066 45,590
Class B 135 44 3,491
Class C 375 6,212 17,713
Class D - - -
Class E - - -
Net proceeds from sale of units to account holders 3,459 7,322 66,794
Redemptions
Class A (751,292) (677,001) (66,488)
Class B (105,326) (131,295) (14,668)
Class C (36,221) (338,353) (28,429)
Class D - - -
Class E - - -
Total cost of units redeemed (892,839) (1,146,649) (109,585;
Net increase (decrease) in net assets derived from unit transactions (889,380) (1,139,327) (42,791)
Net assets:
Total increase (decrease) in net assets (798,848) (1,071,213) 63,994
Beginning of year 798,848 1,071,213 661,987
End of year $ -8 -8 725,981

* Includes interportfolio and interfund transactions.

(10) Closed operations on July 26, 2010.
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SMART529 MFS
Value 529 Fund

6,386

6,386

2,085
1,132

3,217

3,169

(16,574)
113,428

96,854

100,023

106,540
3,541
6,018

116,099

(115,535,
(50)
(22,176)

(137,761

(21,662)

78,361
403,674

$

482,035
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments

June 30, 2011

SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 0-8
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 80.1% 68,947 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 2,571,050
76,134 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 1,535,625
127,213 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 1,515,107
102,549 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 1,645,908
56,127 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 780,731
54,244 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 1,396,778
118,069 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 1,505,379
28,162 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 1,015,236
238,445 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 2,837,496
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 12,013,083 ) 80.1% 14,803,310
Fixed Income Funds 19.8% 49,576 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 581,522
288,289 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 3,084,687
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 3,561,608 ) 19.8% 3,666,209
Total Investments (Cost: $ 15,574,691 ) 99.9% 18,469,519
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 12,912
Net Assets 100.0% $ 18,482,431

SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 9-13
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 65.2% 71,780 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 2,676,684
52,622 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 1,061,383
123,989 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 1,476,710
83,066 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 1,333,206
49,606 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 690,021
21,372 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 550,340
87,795 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 1,119,387
22,225 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 801,212
197,573 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 2,351,120
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 9,790,873 ) 65.2% 12,060,063
FixedIncome Funds  34.7% 95,651 The Hartford Corporate Opportunities Fund, Class Y 950,771
82,714 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 732,019
141,003 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 1,653,968
176,505 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 1,888,606
83,590 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 1,205,296
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 6,265,427 ) 34.7% 6,430,660
Total Investmen@ - (Cost: $ 16,056,300 )  99.9% 18,490,723
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 23,075

Net Assets 100.0% $ 18,513,798
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 14-15 (1)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 50.1% 18,061 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 673,499
15,072 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 304,001
45,188 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 538,183
32,158 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 516,129
31,788 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 405,303
5,588 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 201,430
65,402 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 778,282
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 2,972,336 ) 50.1% 3,416,827
Fixed Income Funds  49.7% 31,673 The Hartford Corporate Opprotunities Fund, Class Y 314,830
33,054 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 292,524
21,335 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y 159,588
68,806 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 807,089
89,825 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 961,127
58,876 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 848,930
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 3,306,001 ) 49.7% 3,384,088
Total Investments (Cost: $ 6,278,337 ) 99.8% 6,800,915
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.2% 11,183
Net Assets 100.0% $ 6,812,098

SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 16-17 (2)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 25.1% 6,660 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 248,344
36,687 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 436,938
23,683 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 380,115
22,469 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 286,479
55,506 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 660,519
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 1,780,116 ) 25.1% 2,012,395
Fixed Income Funds  74.8% 30,556 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 270,420
31,765 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y 237,602
33,160 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 388,971
352,520 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 5,083,011
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 5,815,268 ) 74.8% 5,980,004
Total Investments (Cost: $ 7,595,384 ) 99.9% 7,992,399
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 4,749
Net Assets 1000% $ 7997148

(1) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of SMART529 WV Direct Ag%YBésed Portfolio 14-18 changed to SMART529 WV Direct Age-Bas
Portfolio 14-15.
(2) Commenced operations on July 26, 2010.
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 18+ (3)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 15.0% 26,029 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y $ 310,002
17,658 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 283,408
23,343 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 297,629
45,608 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 542,741
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 1,293,151 ) 15.0% 1,433,780
Fixed Income Funds  84.9% 47,666 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 421,842
38,261 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y 286,189
37,240 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund 436,827
482,843 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 6,962,140
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 7,831,464 ) 84.9% 8,106,998
Total Investments (Cost: $ 9,124,615 ) 99.9% 9,540,778
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 6,013
Net Assets 100.0% $ 9,546,791

SMART529 WV Direct Conservative Balanced Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 15.1% 5,713 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y $ 68,038
3,850 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 61,789
5,057 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 64,482
9,959 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 118,515
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 270,454 ) 15.1% 312,824
Fixed Income Funds  84.8% 10,327 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 91,392
8,289 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y 62,003
8,068 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 94,639
104,579 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 1,507,933
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 1,671,196 ) 84.8% 1,755,967
Total Investments (Cost: $ 1,941,650 ) 99.9% 2,068,791
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 1,313
Net Assets 100.0% $ 2,070,104

(3) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 19+ changed to SMART529 WYV Direct Age-Base
Portfolio 18+.
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Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 WV Direct Conservative Bond Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Fixed Income Funds 99.9% 6,888 The Hartford Corporate Opportunities Fund, Class Y $ 68,465
9,840 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 87,083
6,468 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y 48,378
16,744 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 196,406
13,223 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 141,485
87,619 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 1,263,390
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 1,730,728 ) 99.9% 1,805,207
Total Investments (Cost: $ 1,730,728 ) 99.9% 1,805,207
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 2,577
Net Assets 100.0% $ 1,807,784
SMART529 WV Direct Stable Value Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011
Shares
Held Investments Value
Fixed Income Funds 100.0% 669,454 SMART529 Stable Value Fund $ 9,652,899
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 9,015,519 ) 100.0% 9,652,899
Total Investments (Cost: $ 9,015,519 ) 100.0% 9,652,899
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets - (53)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 9,652,846
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

SMART529 WV Direct Balanced Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 65.1% 32,585 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 1215112
23,835 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 480,750
56,160 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 668,871
37,624 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 603,871
22,469 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 312,543
9,681 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 249,275
39,766 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 507,022
10,067 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 362,906
89,490 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 1,064,932
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 4,401,757 ) 65.1% 5,465,282
FixedIncome Funds  34.8% 43,325 The Hartford Corporate Opportunities Fund, Class Y 430,649
37,465 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 331,566
64,447 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 755,969
80,461 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 860,931
37,862 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 545,935
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 2,823,953 ) 34.8% 2,925,050
Total Investments (Cost: $ 7,225,710 ) 99.9% 8,390,332
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 10,490
Net Assets 100.0% $ 8,400,822
SMART529 WV Direct Growth Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011
Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 80.0% 46,737 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 1,742,810
51,613 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 1,041,024
86,240 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 1,027,115
69,519 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 1,115,787
38,050 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 529,270
36,773 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 946,898
80,041 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 1,020,520
19,091 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 688,244
161,646 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 1,923,584
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 8,012,144 ) 80.0% 10,035,252
FixedIncome Funds  19.9% 33,608 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 394,223
195,705 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 2,094,041
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(r‘nef- $ ?'QR7’QRR ) 19 Q04 O’ARR”)RA
Total Investm (Cost: $ 10,380,130 ) 99.9% 12,523,516
Other Asset_s? s Liabilities 0.1% 8,931
Net Assets 100.0% $ 12,532,447
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 WV Direct Aggressive Growth Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 61,544 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 2,294,973
76,430 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 1,541,599
114,997 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 1,369,614
21,426 The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund, Class Y 636,132
102,053 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 1,637,958
72,584 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 1,009,637
59,472 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 1,531,406
113,240 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 1,443,807
20,300 The Hartford Small Company Fund, Class Y 481,932
42,473 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 1,531,165
224,139 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 2,667,257
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 13,153,740 ) 100.0% 16,145,480
Total Investments (Cost: $ 13,153,740 ) 100.0% 16,145,480
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% 97)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 16,145,383

SMART529 WV Direct 500 Index 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 35,842 Vanguard 500 Index Fund - Signal Shares $ 3,601,403
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 2,899,646 ) 100.0% 3,601,403
Total Investments (Cost: $ 2,899,646 ) 100.0% 3,601,403
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (30)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 3,601,373
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 0-8

Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 80.1% 656,033 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 24,463,483
724,414 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 14,611,435
1,210,429 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 14,416,206
975,749 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 15,660,774
534,050 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 7,428,642
516,129 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 13,290,311
1,123,423 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 14,323,646
267,960 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 9,659,946
2,268,800 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 26,998,717
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $113,594,735 ) 80.1% 140,853,160
Fixed Income Funds 19.8% 471,711 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 5,533,172
2,746,101 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 29,383,276
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 34,119,988 ) 19.8% 34,916,448
Total Investments (Cost: $147,714,723 ) 99.9% 175,769,608
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 142,082
Net Assets 100.0% $ 175,911,690

The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 9-13

Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 65.2% 839,880 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 31,319,127
614,601 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 12,396,510
1,448,141 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 17,247,362
970,174 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 15,571,289
579,379 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 8,059,162
249,621 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 6,427,742
1,025,409 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 13,073,969
259,579 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 9,357,821
2,307,572 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 27,460,103
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $114,811,084 ) 65.2% 140,913,085
Fixed Income Funds  34.7% 1,117,164 The Hartford Corporate Opportunities Fund, Class Y 11,104,609
966,065 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 8,549,676
1,646,156 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 19,309,404
2,061,508 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 22,058,131
976,302 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 14,077,351
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost:  $ 73,242,007 ) 34.7% 75,099,171
Total Investments (Cost: $188,053,091 ) 99.9% 216,012,256
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 270,546
Net Assets 100.0% $ 216,282,802
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 14-15 (4)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 50.1% 222,425 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 8,294,241
185,750 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 3,746,579
556,902 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 6,632,704
396,318 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 6,360,899
391,769 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 4,995,057
68,862 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 2,482,473
806,029 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 9,591,745
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 36,553,351 ) 50.1% 42,103,698
Fixed Income Funds  49.7% 390,347 The Hartford Corporate Opportunities Fund, Class Y 3,880,048
407,360 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 3,605,137
262,941 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y 1,966,800
848,726 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 9,955,551
1,107,025 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 11,845,165
725,597 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 10,462,423
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 40,563,124 ) 49.7% 41,715,124
Total Investments (Cost: $ 77,116,475 ) 99.8% 83,818,822
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.2% 144,381
Net Assets 100.0% $ 83,963,203

(4) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 14-18 changed to The Hartford SMART529
Age-Based Portfolio 14-1¢
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 16-17 (2)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 25.1% 67,930 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 2,533,126
373,828 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 4,452,291
241,570 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 3,877,196
229,185 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 2,922,106
566,162 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 6,737,333
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 18,258,326 ) 25.1% 20,522,052
FixedIncome Funds  74.8% 311,673 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 2,758,303
324,005 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y 2,423,556
338,238 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 3,967,530
3,954,041 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 51,822,673
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 59,245,197 ) 74.8% 60,972,062
Total Investments (Cost: $ 77,503,523 ) 99.9% 81,494,114
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 48,592
Net Assets 100.0% $ 81,542,706

The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 18+ (5)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 14.9% 231,419 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y $ 2,756,195
156,402 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 2,510,258
206,195 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 2,628,986
405,501 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 4,825,462
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 11,729,202 ) 14.9% 12,720,901
Fixed Income Funds 85.0% 424,052 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 3,752,860
338,997 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y 2,535,700
331,302 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 3,886,171
4,298,908 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 61,986,197
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 69,946,586 ) 85.0% 72,160,928
Total Investments (Cost: $ 81,675,788 ) 99.9% 84,881,829
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 52,766
Net Assets 100.0% $ 84,934,595

(2) Commenced operations on July 26, 2010.
(5) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 19+ changed to The Hartford SMART529
Age-Based Portfolio 18+.
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 Conservative Balanced Portfolio (6)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 25.0% 570 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 21,258
3,135 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 37,340
2,030 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 32,577
1,933 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 24,640
4,768 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 56,734
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 174,321 ) 25.0% 172,549
Fixed Income Funds  75.0% 2,644 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 23,398
2,740 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y 20,499
2,877 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 33,751
30,515 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 439,998
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 516,075 ) 75.0% 517,646
Total Investments (Cost: $ 690,396 ) 100.0% 690,195
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 334
Net Assets 100.0% $ 690,529

The Hartford SMART529 Stable Value Func
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Fixed Income Funds 100.0% 4,038,951 SMART529 Stable Value Fund $ 58,237,864
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost:  $ 53,819,752 ) 100.0% 58,237,864
Total Investments (Cost: $ 53,819,752 ) 100.0% 58,237,864
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets - (912)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 58,236,952

(6) Commenced operations March 1, 2
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 Aggressive Growth Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 222,204 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 8,285,971
275,951 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 5,565,925
414,926 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 4,941,767
77,358 The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund, Class Y 2,296,746
368,463 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 5,913,827
262,062 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 3,645,282
214,723 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 5,529,122
408,851 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 5,212,848
73,294 The Hartford Small Company Fund, Class Y 1,740,009
153,350 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 5,528,251
808,149 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 9,616,975
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 48,453,845 ) 100.0% 58,276,723
Total Investments (Cost: $ 48,453,845 ) 100.0% 58,276,723
Liahilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (278)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 58,276,445

The Hartford SMART529 Balanced Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 65.1% 188,255 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 7,020,047
137,833 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 2,780,087
324,765 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 3,867,957
217,575 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 3,492,075
129,934 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 1,807,377
55,981 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 1,441,509
229,962 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 2,932,017
58,214 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 2,098,620
517,505 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 6,158,304
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 25,607,106 ) 65.1% 31,597,993
Fixed Income Funds  34.8% 250,539 The Hartford Corporate Opportunities Fund, Class Y 2,490,361
216,653 The Hartford Floating Rate Fund, Class Y 1,917,382
372,622 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 4,370,855
464,561 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 4,970,805
218,949 SMART529 Stable Value Fund 3,157,039
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 16,381,334 ) 34.8% 16,906,442
Total Investments (Cost: $ 41,988,440 ) 99.9% 48,504,435
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 61,425
Net Assets 100.0% $ 48,565,860
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 Growth Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 80.1% 314,138 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 11,714,213
348,023 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 7,019,634
581,515 The Hartford Fundamental Growth Fund, Class Y 6,925,842
468,770 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y 7,523,758
256,569 The Hartford International Small Company Fund, Class Y 3,568,872
247,959 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y 6,384,939
539,716 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y 6,881,374
128,733 The Hartford SmallCap Growth Fund, Class Y 4,640,837
1,089,978 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y 12,970,739
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 54,318,705 ) 80.1% 67,630,208
Fixed Income Funds 19.8% 226,620 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y 2,658,250
1,318,920 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 14,112,440
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 16,251,138 ) 19.8% 16,770,690
Total Investments (Cost: $ 70,569,843 ) 99.9% 84,400,898
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.1% 74,699
Net Assets 100.0% $ 84,475,597

The Hartford SMART529 Checks and Balances Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 66.8% 250,297 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 9,333,591
461,994 The Hartford Dividend and Growth Fund, Class Y 9,318,423
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 15,455,036 ) 66.8% 18,652,014
Fixed Income Funds 33.1% 862,772 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y 9,231,665
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost:. $ 9,072,863 ) 33.1% 9,231,665
Total Investments (Cost: $ 24,527,899 ) 99.9% 27,883,679
Other Assets Less Liabhilities 0.1% 31,926
Net Assets 100.0% $ 27,915,605
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 Capital Appreciation 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 2,767,643 The Hartford Capital Appreciation Fund, Class Y $ 103,205,421
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 99,601,128 ) 100.0% 103,205,421
Total Investments (Cost: $ 99,601,128 ) 100.0% 103,205,421
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 20,752
Net Assets 100.0% $ 103,226,173

The Hartford SMART529 Dividend and Growth 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 3,003,275 The Hartford Dividend & Growth Fund, Class Y $ 60,576,063
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 57,633,257 ) 100.0% 60,576,063
Total Investments (Cost: $ 57,633,257 ) 100.0% 60,576,063
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 2,616
Net Assets 100.0% $ 60,578,679

The Hartford SMART529 Growth Opportunities 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 168,311 The Hartford Growth Opportunities Fund, Class Y $ 4,997,162
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 4,361,025 ) 100.0% 4,997,162
Total Investments (Cost: $ 4,361,025 ) 100.0% 4,997,162
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 513
Net Assets 100.0% $ 4,997,675

The Hartford SMART529 High Yield 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Fixed Income Funds - 99.4% 923,490 The Hartford High Yield Fund, Class Y $ 6,907,708
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 6,232,637 ) 99.4% 6,907,708
Total Investments (Cost: $ 6,232,637 ) 99.4% 6,907,708
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.6% 40,422
Net Assets 100.0% $ 6,948,130
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Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 Inflation Plus 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Fixed Income Funds - 99.4% 795,242 The Hartford Inflation Plus Fund, Class Y $ 9,328,186
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 8,853,755 ) 99.4% 9,328,186
Total Investments (Cost: $ 8,853,755 ) 99.4% 9,328,186
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.6% 55,887
Net Assets 100.0% $ 9,384,073
The Hartford SMART529 International Opportunities 529 Fund (7)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011
Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 597,430 The Hartford International Opportunities Fund, Class Y $ 9,588,750
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 7,660,893 ) 100.0% 9,588,750
Total Investments (Cost: $ 7,660,893 ) 100.0% 9,588,750
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 677
Net Assets 100.0% $ 9,589,427
The Hartford SMART529 MidCap 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011
Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 1,871,592 The Hartford MidCap Fund, Class Y $ 48,193,490
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 43,494,439 ) 100.0% 48,193,490
Total Investments (Cost: $ 43,494,439 ) 100.0% 48,193,490
Other Assets Less Liabhilities 0.0% 399
Net Assets 100.0% $ 48,193,889

(7) Effective July 26, 2010, SMART529 The Hartford International Opportunities 529 Fund acquired SMART529 Putnam International

Equity 529 Fund.
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 MidCap Value 529 Fund (8)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 609,986 The Hartford MidCap Value Fund, Class Y $ 7,777,326
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 6,204,607 ) 100.0% 7,777,326
Total Investments (Cost: $ 6,204,607 ) 100.0% 7,777,326
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 309
Net Assets 100.0% $ 7,777,635

The Hartford SMART529 Small Company 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 213,556 The Hartford Small Company Fund, Class Y $ 5,069,808
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 4,017,616 ) 100.0% 5,069,808
Total Investments (Cost: $ 4,017,616 ) 100.0% 5,069,808
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 448
Net Assets 100.0% $ 5,070,256
The Hartford SMART529 Equity Income 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011
Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 807,372 The Hartford Equity Income Fund, Class Y $ 10,972,182
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 7,937,117 ) 100.0% 10,972,182
Total Investments (Cost: $ 7,937,117 ) 100.0% 10,972,182
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 1,120
Net Assets 100.0% $ 10,973,302

(8) Effective July 26, 2010, SMART529 The Hartford MidCap Value 529 Fund acquired SMART529 Mutual Shares 529 Fund
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

The Hartford SMART529 Total Return Bond 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Fixed Income Funds 99.7% 2,185,068 The Hartford Total Return Bond Fund, Class Y $ 23,380,228
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost:  $ 22,634,103 ) 99.7% 23,380,228
Total Investments (Cost: $ 22,634,103 ) 99.7% 23,380,228
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.3% 75,663
Net Assets 100.0% $ 23,455,891
The Hartford SMART529 Value 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011
Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 126,609 The Hartford Value Fund, Class Y $ 1,506,651
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 1,204,008 ) 100.0% 1,506,651
Total Investments (Cost: $ 1,204,008 ) 100.0% 1,506,651
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 338
Net Assets 100.0% $ 1,506,989

SMART529 Select 1-Year Fixed DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Fixed Income Funds 100.0% 298,156 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio $ 3,085,918
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 3,081,114 ) 100.0% 3,085,918
Total Investments (Cost: $ 3,081,114 ) 100.0% 3,085,918
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets - (39)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 3,085,879
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 0-3
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value

Equity Funds 100.0% 28,190 DFA Emerging Markets Core Equity Portfolio $ 623,010
216,515 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio 2,507,243
805,163 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 9,347,940

Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 10,649,883 ) 100.0% 12,478,193
Total Investments (Cost: $ 10,649,883 ) 100.0% 12,478,193
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (158)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 12,478,035

SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 4-6
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 90.1% 38,491 DFA Emerging Markets Core Equity Portfolio $ 850,649
295,626 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio 3,423,354
1,280,994 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 14,872,343
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 14,233,736 ) 90.1% 19,146,346
Fixed Income Funds 9.9% 93,950 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 1,050,366
84,631 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 1,050,269
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 2,096,910 ) 9.9% 2,100,635
Total Investments (Cost: $ 16,330,646 ) 100.0% 21,246,981
Liahilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (271)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 21,246,710
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 7-9
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 80.2% 30,783 DFA Emerging Markets Core Equity Portfolio $ 680,312
315,239 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio 3,650,463
1,190,351 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 13,819,978
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 14,026,817 ) 80.2% 18,150,753
Fixed Income Funds 19.8% 100,183 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 1,120,049
180,300 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 2,237,520
109,897 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 1,122,052
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost:. $ 4,463,852 ) 19.8% 4,479,621
Total Investments (Cost: $ 18,490,669 ) 100.0% 22,630,374
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (289)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 22,630,085

SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 10-12
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 60.3% 201,691 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio $ 2,335,579
799,046 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 9,276,926
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 9,154,523 ) 60.3% 11,612,505
Fixed Income Funds 39.7% 188,020 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 2,102,059
261,529 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 3,245,572
110,979 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio 1,148,629
112,500 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 1,148,629
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 7,620,638 ) 39.7% 7,644,889
Total Investments (Cost: $ 16,775,161 ) 100.0% 19,257,394
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (246)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 19,257,148
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 13-15
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 45.3% 146,915 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio $ 1,701,272
582,038 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 6,757,456
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 6,688,864 ) 45.3% 8,458,728
Fixed Income Funds  54.7% 182,609 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 2,041,563
328,860 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 4,081,148
197,605 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio 2,045,216
200,315 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 2,045,216
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 10,187,518 ) 54.7% 10,213,143
Total Investments (Cost: $ 16,876,382 ) 100.0% 18,671,871
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (239
Net Assets 100.0% $ 18,671,632

SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 16-18
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 35.3% 74,369 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio $ 861,196
294,632 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 3,420,674
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 3,634,189 ) 35.3% 4,281,870
Fixed Income Funds 64.7% 162,066 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 1,811,901
243,143 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 3,017,408
175,376 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio 1,815,142
118,521 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 1,210,095
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 7,818,804 ) 64.7% 7,854,546
Total Investments (Cost: $ 11,452,993 ) 100.0% 12,136,416
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (156)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 12,136,260
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 19+
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 20.2% 18,527 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio $ 214,542
73,399 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 852,161
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 949,708 ) 20.2% 1,066,703
Fixed Income Funds 79.8% 94,206 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 1,053,225
127,307 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 1,579,878
101,943 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio 1,055,109
51,670 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 527,554
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 4,209,946 ) 79.8% 4,215,766
Total Investments (Cost: $ 5,159,654 ) 100.0% 5,282,469
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (68)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 5,282,401

SMART529 Select Aggressive Growth DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 42,356 DFA Emerging Markets Core Equity Portfolio $ 936,060
323,337 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio 3,744,240
1,209,598 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 14,043,434
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 13,227,413 ) 100.0% 18,723,734
Total Investments (Cost: $ 13,227,413 ) 100.0% 18,723,734
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (240
Net Assets 100.0% $ 18,723,494
SMART529 Select All Equity DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011
Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 182,646 DFA Emerging Markets Core Equity Portfolio $ 4,036,466
827,859 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio 9,586,607
3,174,022 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 36,850,391
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 35,173,166 ) 100.0% 50,473,464
Total Investments (Cost: $ 35,173,166 ) 100.0% 50,473,464
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (644)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 50,472,820
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select Balanced DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 44.7% 45,964 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio $ 532,267
184,703 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 2,144,398
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 2,023,335 ) 44.7% 2,676,665
Fixed Income Funds 55.3% 59,276 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 662,703
106,953 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 1,327,285
63,916 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio 661,528
64,792 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 661,528
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 3,280,549 ) 55.3% 3,313,044
Total Investments (Cost: $ 5,303,884 ) 100.0% 5,989,709
Liahilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (77)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 5,989,632

SMART529 Select Conservative DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 20.0% 12,160 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio $ 140,817
48,516 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 563,268
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 591,503 ) 20.0% 704,085
Fixed Income Funds 80.0% 62,977 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 704,085
85,103 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 1,056,127
68,028 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio 704,085
34,480 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 352,043
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 2,806,393 ) 80.0% 2,816,340
Total Investments (Cost: $ 3,397,896 ) 100.0% 3,520,425
Liahilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (43)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 3,520,382
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select Fixed Income DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Fixed Income Funds 100.0% 320,679 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio $ 3,585,190
115,465 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio 1,195,064
117,048 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 1,195,064
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 5,953,522 ) 100.0% 5,975,318
Total Investments (Cost: $ 5,953,522 ) 100.0% 5,975,318
Liahilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (75)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 5,975,243
SMART529 Select Growth DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011
Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 80.1% 20,353 DFA Emerging Markets Core Equity Portfolio $ 449,810
205,525 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio 2,379,979
780,195 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 9,058,060
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 8,446,186 ) 80.1% 11,887,849
Fixed Income Funds 19.9% 66,239 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 740,556
119,191 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 1,479,163
72,662 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 741,881
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 2,946,909 ) 19.9% 2,961,600
Total Investments (Cost: $ 11,393,095 ) 100.0% 14,849,449
Liahilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (191)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 14,849,258
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Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select Moderate Growth DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 60.3% 91,528 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio $ 1,059,900
362,497 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 4,208,593
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 3,908,300 ) 60.3% 5,268,493
Fixed Income Funds 39.7% 85,324 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 953,927
118,627 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 1,472,156
50,363 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio 521,255
51,053 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 521,255
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 3,439,157 ) 39.7% 3,468,593
Total Investments (Cost: & 7,347,457 ) 100.0% 8,737,086
Liahilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (112)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 8,736,974

SMART529 Select Moderately Aggressive Growth DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 90.1% 10,996 DFA Emerging Markets Core Equity Portfolio $ 243,013
83,702 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio 969,267
365,713 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 4,245,931
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 3,891,078 ) 90.1% 5,458,211
Fixed Income Funds 9.9% 26,840 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 300,068
24,155 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 299,757
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 597,100 ) 9.9% 599,825
Total Investments (Cost: $ 4,488,178 ) 100.0% 6,058,036
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (78)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 6,057,958
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Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 Select Moderately Conservative DFA Portfolio
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 35.0% 18,590 DFA International Core Equity Portfolio $ 215,276
74,169 DFA US Core 2 Equity Portfolio 861,105
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 821,118 ) 35.0% 1,076,381
Fixed Income Funds 65.0% 41,262 DFA Five-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 461,306
61,954 DFA Intermediate Government Fixed Income Portfolio 768,844
44,571 DFA One Year Fixed Income Portfolio 461,306
30,121 DFA Two-Year Global Fixed Income Portfolio 307,538
Total Investment in Fixed Income Funds
(Cost: $ 1,981,803 ) 65.0% 1,998,994
Total Investments (Cost: $ 2,802,921 ) 100.0% 3,075,375
Liahilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (38)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 3,075,337

SMART529 Goldman Sachs Large Cap Value 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 45,756 Goldman Sachs Large Cap Value Fund, Class A $ 556,397
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 605,417 ) 100.0% 556,397
Total Investments (Cost: & 605,417 ) 100.0% 556,397
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (8)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 556,389

SMART529 MFS Global Equity 529 Fund (9)
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 408,369 MFS Global Equity, Class Y $ 10,613,509
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 8,738,760 ) 100.0% 10,613,509
Total Investments (Cost: $ 8,738,760 ) 100.0% 10,613,509
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.0% 1,695
Net Assets 100.0% $ 10,615,204

(9) Effective July 26, 2010, The Hartford Global Growth 529 Fund was replaced with the MFS Global Equity 529 Fund.
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
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Schedules of Investments (Continued)

June 30, 2011

SMART529 MFS Total Return 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011

Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 99.8% 49,842 MFS Total Return Fund, Class A $ 724,700
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 755,673 ) 99.8% 724,700
Total Investments (Cost: $ 755,673 ) 99.8% 724,700
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.2% 1,281
Net Assets 100.0% $ 725,981
SMART529 MFS Value 529 Fund
Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2011
Shares
Held Investments Value
Equity Funds 100.0% 20,161 MFS Value Fund, Class A $ 482,045
Total Investment in Equity Funds
(Cost: $ 506,992 ) 100.0% 482,045
Total Investments (Cost: $ 506,992 ) 100.0% 482,045
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets 0.0% (10)
Net Assets 100.0% $ 482,035
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program

Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss)  Operations
SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 0-8
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D €ééééeceééeéee s 14.16 $ 0.16 341 $ 3.57
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eéééecéeééeee s 12.60 $ 0.15 141 $ 1.56
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D eéééeecééeeee s 16.57 $ 0.21 (4.18) $ (3.97)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D é6ééééeéééeéeée s 1754 $ 0.14 111 % (0.97)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D eééééeeceééeee s 1421 $ 0.04 329 $ 3.33
SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 9-13
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D eéééeecééeee s 1356 $ 0.20 265 $ 2.85
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D é6éééeéééeéeée s 12.07 $ 0.20 129 $ 1.49
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D eéééeceééec s 1498 $ 0.26 317 % (2.91)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eéééecéééeee s 1571 $ 0.26 (0.99) $ (0.73)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D ééééeeécéeee s 13.30 $ 0.21 220 $ 2.41
SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 14-15 (5)
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D eéééeceéeééeee s 14.04 $ 0.26 214 $ 2.40
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eéééecéééeee s 1251 $ 0.23 130 $ 1.53
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D ééééeéeééeeée s 1458 $ 0.30 237 % (2.07)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eééééeeééeéee s 1490 $ 0.24 (0.56) $ (0.32)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D eéééecéeééeee s 13.08 $ 0.16 166 $ 1.82

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.
(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr

income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class

of shares issued.

(5) Effective July 26, 2010 the name of SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 14-18 changed to

SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 14-15.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment

Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio

Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover

of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 17.73 2521 % $ 18,482 0.22% 1.00 % 61 %
$ 14.16 1245 % $ 14,132 0.22% 1.01 % 24 %
$ 12.60 (23.96) % $ 12,009 0.22% 1.76 % 59 %
$ 16.57 (6.51) % $ 14,347 0.26% 0.86 % 61 %
$ 17.54 2341 % $ 14,246 0.37% 0.28 % 8 %
$ 16.41 21.02 % $ 18,514 0.22% 131 % 55 %
$ 13.56 1237 % $ 13,803 0.22% 1.55 % 15 %
$ 12.07 (19.43) % $ 9,856 0.22% 2.34 % 50 %
$ 14.98 (4.62) % $ 10,787 0.27% 1.74 % 58 %
$ 15.71 18.10 % $ 9,739 0.41% 1.59 % 20 %
$ 16.44 17.09 % $ 6,812 0.22% 1.61 % 110 %
$ 14.04 1220 % $ 14,129 0.22% 1.83 % 14 %
$ 12.51 (14.20) % $ 10,652 0.22% 255 % 54 %
$ 14.58 (2.14) % $ 11,549 0.30% 1.86 % 51 %
$ 14.90 13.87 % $ 9,616 0.54% 1.23 % 13 %
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations

SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 16-17
From inception July 26, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééeéeeeeeeeee s 10.00 $ 0.05 $ 071 $ 0.76
SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 18+ (7)
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class D ééeéecéeéeee 3 12.27 $ 0.06 $ 098 $ 1.04
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010

Class D éééeéecééeéeé 3 1137 $ 0.07 $ 0.83 $ 0.90
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009

Class D ééééécééeééeé $ 1282 $ 0.18 $ (1.63) $ (1.45)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008

Class D éééééécééeééeé $ 1283 $ 0.26 $ 0.27) $ (0.01)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007

Class D eéeééecéeéee 3 1184 $ 0.16 $ 0.83 $ 0.99

SMART529 WV Direct Conservative Balanced Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class D ééééecééeéeé 3 11.77 $ 0.06 $ 094 $ 1.00
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010

Class D ééééécééeééeé $ 1091 $ 0.05 $ 081 $ 0.86
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009

Class D éééééeéceéécééeé $ 1212 $ 0.16 $ 1.37)$ (1.22)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008

Class D ééeéecéeéeee 3 1192 $ 0.30 $ (0.10) $ 0.20
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007

Class D éééeéecéeéeé 3 10.84 $ 025 $ 0.83 $ 1.08

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.

(7) Effective July 26, 2010 the name of SMART529 WYV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 19+ changed to
SMART529 WV Direct Age-Based Portfolio 18+.

-114-



W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 10.76 759 % $ 7,997 0.20% 0.46 % 16 %
$ 13.31 848 % $ 9,547 0.22% 0.49 % 40 %
$ 12.27 790 % $ 4,513 0.22% 0.65 % 33 %
$ 11.37 (11.31) % $ 3,659 0.22% 1.78 % 106 %
$ 12.82 0.11) % $ 3,492 0.33% 227 % 82 %
$ 12.83 841 % $ 2,718 0.70% 147 % 31 %
$ 12.77 850 % $ 2,070 0.22% 0.49 % 30 %
$ 11.77 791 % $ 1,542 0.22% 0.65 % 11 %
$ 10.91 (9.98) % $ 774 0.22% 1.71 % 99 %
$ 12.12 165 % $ 672 0.29% 271 % 103 %
$ 11.92 9.83 % $ 553 0.46% 271 % 27 %
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
SMART529 WV Direct Conservative Bond Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééééécééeéeé $ 1274 $ 012 $ 0.48 $ 0.60
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D éééééécééeéeéeé $ 1188 $ 012 $ 0.74 $ 0.86
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D ééééééceééeééeé $ 1167 $ 0.15 $ 0.06 $ 0.21
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D ééeéecéeéeeée $ 10.89 $ 0.20 $ 0.58 $ 0.78
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D éééééecéeéeé $ 1032 $ 037 $ 0.20 $ 0.57
SMART529 WV Direct Stable Value Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D éééééécééeéeéeé $ 13.07 $ 0.02) $ 0.48 $ 0.46
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eéeéécéeéeeée s 1252 % 0.02) $ 057 $ 0.55
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D é€éeééecéeéeée 3 1198 $ (0.02) $ 0.56 $ 0.54
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D éééeéecéeéeée $ 1147 $ (0.06) $ 057 $ 0.51
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D ééééécééeéeéeé $ 11.06 $ 0.11) $ 052 $ 0.41
SMART529 WV Direct Balanced Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééééééeééeééeé $ 13.20 $ 0.19 $ 259 % 2.78
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D é€éeééecéeéeée s 11.76 $ 0.20 $ 124 $ 1.44
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D ééeééecéeéeée $ 1460 $ 0.26 $ (3.10) $ (2.84)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D ééééécééeéeé $ 1531 $ 025 $ (0.96) $ (0.71)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D éééééeéééeéeéeé $ 13.23 $ 017 $ 191 $ 2.08

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.

-116-



W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment

Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio

Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover

of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 13.34 471 % $ 1,808 0.22% 1.07 % 26 %
$ 12.74 718 % $ 1,181 0.22% 1.07 % 29 %
$ 11.88 1.80 % $ 884 0.22% 1.31 % 68 %
$ 11.67 718 % $ 793 0.28% 245 % 89 %
$ 10.89 553 % $ 434 0.49% 4.30 % 51 %
$ 13.53 352 % $ 9,653 0.20% (0.20) % 20 %
$ 13.07 440 % $ 8,647 0.20% (0.20) % 17 %
$ 12.52 451 % $ 6,839 0.20% (0.20) % 20 %
$ 11.98 440 % $ 4,207 0.58% (0.58) % 18 %
$ 11.47 3.78 % $ 3,178 1.06% (1.06) % 29 %
$ 15.98 21.06 % $ 8,401 0.22% 1.30 % 60 %
$ 13.20 1231 % $ 6,785 0.22% 155 % 19 %
$ 11.76 1969 % $ 6,038 0.22% 234 % 53 %
$ 14.60 (4.63) % $ 7,241 0.33% 1.70 % 49 %
$ 15.31 1574 % $ 6,909 0.67% 1.25 % 13 %
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

SMART529 WV Direct Growth Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
ClassD  éééééééééécé

Class D
SMART529 WV Direct Aggressive Growth Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

ClassD  ééeéééeéeeceéé

Class D
SMART529 WV Direct 500 Index Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
ClassD  éééééééeeééé

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss)  Operations
13.46 $ 0.16 $ 323 % 3.39
11.97 $ 014 $ 135 $ 1.49
15.70 $ 021 $ (3.94) % (3.73)
16.77 $ 0.16 $ 123)% (1.07)
13.97 $ 015 $ 265 $ 2.80
1250 $ 0.05 $ 401 $ 4.06
11.06 $ 0.06 $ 138 $ 144
16.03 $ 011 $ (5.08) $ (4.97)
17.87 $ 004 $ (1.88) $ (1.84)
1444 % 0.03 $ 340 $ 3.43
747 $ 014 $ 213 % 2.27
6.55 $ 012 $ 0.80 $ 0.92
892 % 011 $ (2.48) $ (2.37)
10.00 $ 0.07 $ (1.15) $ (1.08)

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.
(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr

income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class

of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment

Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio

Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover

of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 16.85 2519 % $ 12,532 0.22% 1.01 % 53 %
$ 13.46 1245 % $ 10,171 0.22% 1.01 % 13 %
$ 11.97 (23.76) % $ 8,855 0.22% 177 % 54 %
$ 15.70 (6.36) % $ 11,284 0.27% 1.06 % 50 %
$ 16.77 20.06 % $ 10,533 0.40% 1.04 % 8 %
$ 16.56 3241 % $ 16,145 0.22% 0.34 % 56 %
$ 12.50 13.07 % $ 11,938 0.22% 0.46 % 14 %
$ 11.06 (31.00) % $ 10,537 0.22% 1.07 % 45 %
$ 16.03 (10.31) % $ 13,587 0.26% 0.26 % 54 %
$ 17.87 2381 % $ 12,932 0.38% 0.22 % 8 %
$ 9.74 3039 % $ 3,601 0.30% 1.70 % 6 %
$ 7.47 1412 % $ 2,107 0.30% 1.98 % 4 %
$ 6.55 (26.57) % $ 1,129 0.22% 2.56 % 159 %
$ 8.92 (10.80) % $ 468 0.26% 1.33 % 0 %
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 0-8
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 1384 $ 0.12 $ 332 $ 3.44
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 13.30 0.03 3.19 3.22
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 13.12 0.00 3.14 3.14
Class E 6ééééeéeécéééé 14.16 0.18 3.38 3.56
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6éééééeécéeéeéeée 3 12.34 $ 0.10 $ 1.40 $ 1.50
Class B éeééééceéééeé 11.93 0.03 1.34 1.37
Class C eeééééeceééée 11.79 0.00 1.33 1.33
Class E ééeéecééeéeceé 12.59 0.14 1.43 1.57
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 16.27 $ 0.17 $ (4.10) $ (3.93)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 15.81 0.12 (4.00) (3.88)
Class C €ééééecéééeéé 15.66 0.09 (3.96) (3.87)
Class E é6ééééeecécééeéeé 16.56 0.22 (4.19) (3.97)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeécééeéeée 3 17.28 $ 0.08 $ (1.09) $ (2.01)
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 16.88 - (2.07) (1.07)
Class C éeééééceéééeé 16.75 (0.03) (1.06) (1.09)
Class E eeéééeceééée 17.54 0.14 (1.12) (0.98)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 14.07 $ 0.00 $ 321 $ 3.21
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 13.83 (0.07) 3.12 3.05
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 13.75 (0.12) 3.12 3.00
Class E e€ééééeecéééeéeé 14.21 0.04 3.29 3.33

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 17.28 2486 % $ 112,089 0.50% 0.73 % 66 %
16.52 24.21 32,392 1.05 0.18 66
16.26 23.93 20,371 1.24 (0.01) 66
17.72 25.14 11,060 0.25 0.98 66
$ 13.84 1216 % $ 88,753 0.50% 0.73 % 23 %
13.30 11.48 30,359 1.05 0.17 23
13.12 11.28 16,998 1.24 (0.01) 23
14.16 12.47 9,835 0.25 0.98 23
$ 12.34 (24.15) % $ 78,132 0.50% 147 % 60 %
11.93 (24.54) 29,355 1.05 0.93 60
11.79 (24.71) 16,062 1.24 0.75 60
12.59 (23.97) 8,597 0.25 1.74 60
$ 16.27 (5.84) % $ 91,888 0.54% 0.57 % 59 %
15.81 (6.35) 40,158 1.08 0.03 59
15.66 (6.50) 21,033 1.27 0.17) 59
16.56 (5.57) 11,498 0.28 0.81 59
$ 17.28 2281 % $ 76,774 0.67% 0.01 % 11 %
16.88 22.06 37,570 1.17 (0.44) 11
16.75 21.83 19,363 1.36 (0.85) 11
17.54 23.40 12,071 0.37 0.24 11
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 9-13
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 13.25 $ 0.14 $ 260 $ 2.74
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 12.73 0.07 2.48 2.55
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 12.55 0.04 2.45 2.49
Class E 6ééééeéeécéééé 13.56 0.17 2.67 2.84
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6éééééeécéeéeéeée 3 11.84 $ 0.16 $ 125 $ 1.41
Class B éeééééceéééeé 11.43 0.09 1.21 1.30
Class C eeééééeceééée 11.30 0.07 1.18 1.25
Class E e€eéééeceééée 12.08 0.20 1.28 1.48
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 1472 $ 0.20 $ (3.08) $ (2.88)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 14.29 0.18 (3.04) (2.86)
Class C €ééééecéééeéé 14.15 0.15 (3.00) (2.85)
Class E é6ééééeecécééeéeé 14.98 0.26 (3.16) (2.90)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeécééeéeée 3 1547 $ 0.18 $ 0.93) $ (0.75)
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 15.10 0.13 (0.94) (0.81)
Class C éeééééceéééeé 14.98 0.10 (0.93) (0.83)
Class E eeéééeceééée 15.70 0.27 (0.99) (0.72)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 13.16 $ 0.17 $ 214 $ 231
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 12.92 0.12 2.06 2.18
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 12.84 0.08 2.06 2.14
Class E e€ééééeecéééeéeé 13.30 0.23 2.17 2.40

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 15.99 20.68 % $ 144,200 0.50% 1.03 % 58 %
15.28 20.03 33,079 1.05 0.47 58
15.04 19.84 27,041 1.24 0.29 58
16.40 20.94 11,963 0.25 1.28 58
$ 13.25 1194 % $ 96,387 0.50% 1.27 % 14 %
12.73 11.33 31,288 1.05 0.72 14
12.55 11.12 21,068 1.24 0.53 14
13.56 12.22 7,740 0.25 1.52 14
$ 11.84 (19.57) % $ 73,538 0.50% 2.05 % 45 %
11.43 (20.01) 27,156 1.05 1.56 45
11.30 (20.14) 17,454 1.24 1.36 45
12.08 (19.36) 6,280 0.25 2.34 45
$ 14.72 (4.85) % $ 69,971 0.56% 1.48 % 51 %
14.29 (5.38) 33,369 1.10 0.94 51
14.15 (5.51) 20,622 1.29 0.75 51
14.98 (4.60) 7,017 0.30 1.74 51
$ 15.47 1759 % $ 53,390 0.71% 1.24 % 9 %
15.10 16.90 29,136 1.21 0.88 9
14.98 16.68 18,475 1.40 0.60 9
15.70 18.08 7,475 0.41 1.64 9
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss)  Operations

The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 14-15 (4)
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class A eééééeeceééeee s 13.72 $ 0.20 $ 210 $ 2.30
Class B ééééeéceceeée 13.16 0.13 2.00 2.13
Class C ééééeéeceéeéeéé 12.98 0.09 1.97 2.06
Class E éééééeééeceéeééé 14.03 0.24 2.15 2.39
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A éééééééeééeéeé $ 12.27 $ 0.20 $ 125 % 1.45
Class B éééééééeéeéeééé 11.84 0.13 1.19 1.32
Class C eééeéecéeceeée 11.70 0.10 1.18 1.28
Class E ééééeécéecéeeéeée 12.52 0.24 1.27 151
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A ééééecéecéeé 3 1431 $ 023 $ 227 % (2.04)
Class B éééééeéééeéééé 13.89 0.20 (2.25) (2.05)
Class C ééééééééeéeééé 13.75 0.18 (2.23) (2.05)
Class E éééééééeéeéeééé 14.57 0.31 (2.36) (2.05)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A eéééecéeééeec s 14.68 $ 0.19 $ (0.56) $ (0.37)
Class B ééééeécecéeéeéeé 14.33 0.13 (0.57) (0.44)
Class C ééééeééeceéeééé 14.20 0.10 (0.55) (0.45)
Class E éééééeééeceéeééé 14.90 0.24 (0.57) (0.33)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A éééééééeécéeéeé $ 1294 $ 0.13 $ 161 $ 1.74
Class B eééeéecéeceéeeée 12.70 0.00 1.63 1.63
Class C ééééecéeceeée 12.62 0.05 1.53 1.58
Class E ééééeéceceeéeé 13.08 0.17 1.65 1.82

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.

(4) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 14-18 changed to SMA
Age-Based Portfolio 14-15.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 16.02 16.76 % $ 53,542 0.50% 1.34 % 100 %
15.29 16.19 12,538 1.05 0.77 100
15.04 15.87 13,522 1.24 0.59 100
16.42 17.03 4,361 0.25 1.58 100
$ 13.72 11.76 % $ 89,528 0.50% 1.56 % 15 %
13.16 11.15 27,911 1.05 1.01 15
12.98 10.94 28,724 1.24 0.81 15
14.03 12.04 7,112 0.25 1.80 15
$ 12.27 (14.26) % $ 67,191 0.50% 2.26 % 47 %
11.84 (14.76) 22,260 1.05 1.75 47
11.70 (14.91) 23,809 1.24 1.56 47
12.52 (14.07) 5,898 0.25 2.54 47
$ 14.31 (253) % $ 61,904 0.58% 1.59 % 47 %
13.89 (3.05) 25,462 1.12 1.05 47
13.75 (3.20) 28,784 1.31 0.85 47
14.57 (2.22) 6,738 0.33 1.84 47
$ 14.68 1345 % $ 45,405 0.84% 0.99 % 10 %
14.33 12.80 18,986 1.34 0.02 10
14.20 12.59 23,102 1.53 0.37 10
14.90 13.90 5,675 0.54 1.29 10
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Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations

The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 16-17
From inception July 26, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class A eeéééééecee s 10.00 $ 0.02 $ 071 $ 0.73
Class B eeéééééeeeceé 10.00 (0.04) 0.72 0.68
Class C eeéééééeececé 10.00 (0.05) 0.71 0.66
Class E eeéééééeeececé 10.00 0.05 0.71 0.76

The Hartford SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 18+ (6)
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class A eééééééeecceé s 11.99 $ 0.02 $ 0.96 $ 0.98
Class B eééééééeecceéé 11.50 (0.04) 0.91 0.87
Class C eééééééecceéé 11.34 (0.06) 0.90 0.84
Class E eééééééeeceéé 12.27 0.05 0.98 1.03
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A eééééééeceée s 11.14 $ 0.04 $ 081 $ 0.85
Class B eeéééééececéeé 10.75 (0.02) 0.77 0.75
Class C eeéééééececeé 10.62 (0.04) 0.76 0.72
Class E eeéééééececeé 11.37 0.06 0.83 0.89
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eééééééecee s 1259 $ 013 $ (1.58) $ (1.45)
Class B eéécéecééecéé 12.21 0.07 (1.53) (1.46)
Class C eeéééééececé 12.08 0.08 (1.54) (1.46)
Class E eeéééééeececé 12.81 0.17 (1.61) (1.44)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeeceée s 1264 $ 019 $ 0.24) $ (0.05)
Class B é6éééééeeceéé 12.32 0.11 (0.22) (0.11)
Class C é6éééééeeceéé 12.22 0.13 (0.27) (0.14)
Class E é6ééééééeeceéé 12.83 0.24 (0.26) (0.02)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A e6éééééeeceée s 11.70 $ 012 $ 082 $ 0.94
Class B e6éééééeeceéé 11.47 0.03 0.82 0.85
Class C eééééééeeceéé 11.39 0.05 0.78 0.83
Class E eééééééeeceéé 11.84 0.12 0.87 0.99

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.

(6) Effective July 26, 2010, the name of SMART529 Age-Based Portfolio 19+ changed to SMART529
Age-Based Portfolio 18+.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Inve stment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 10.73 730 % $ 51,368 0.50% 0.22 % 17 %
10.68 6.80 11,730 1.05 (0.33) 17
10.66 6.60 14,207 1.24 (0.52) 17
10.76 7.60 4,237 0.25 0.46 17
$ 12.97 817 % $ 51,884 0.50% 0.21 % 43 %
12.37 7.57 8,870 1.05 (0.34) 43
12.18 7.41 20,602 1.24 (0.53) 43
13.30 8.39 3,578 0.25 0.46 43
$ 11.99 763 % $ 21,584 0.50% 0.37 % 32 %
11.50 6.98 4,174 1.05 (0.18) 32
11.34 6.78 11,403 1.24 (0.37) 32
12.27 7.92 1,936 0.25 0.62 32
$ 11.14 (11.52) % $ 15,069 0.50% 1.45 % 104 %
10.75 (11.96) 2,348 1.05 0.85 104
10.62 (12.09) 8,645 1.24 0.79 104
11.37 (11.24) 1,411 0.25 1.77 104
$ 12.59 0.41) % $ 12,675 0.62% 1.99 % 83 %
12.21 (0.93) 1,375 1.12 1.55 83
12.08 (1.12) 9,412 1.35 1.25 83
12.81 (0.19) 1,437 0.35 2.29 83
$ 12.64 803 % $ 8,556 1.00% 1.19 % 23 %
12.32 7.47 378 1.50 0.63 23
12.22 7.26 6,799 1.69 0.49 23
12.83 8.41 957 0.70 151 23
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Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss)  Operations

The Hartford SMART529 Conservative Balanced Portfolio
From inception March 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011

Class A ééééééeéeéeéeeéee s 10.00 $ 0.01 $ 0.07 $ 0.08
Class C eééeeééecéée 10.00 (0.04) 0.09 0.05
Class E éééeecééecéée 10.00 0.02 0.07 0.09

The Hartford SMART529 Stable Value Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class A eéééeecéééeee s 12.78 $ (0.05) $ 0.46 $ 0.41
Class B e6éééeeééeéeeeéé 12.29 (0.15) 0.47 0.32
Class C é6ééééeéeécéeéeeéé 12.12 0.14) 0.43 0.29
Class E éééééeéééeéeeéé 13.06 (0.03) 0.49 0.46
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A €eééeceééee s 12.28 $ (0.06) $ 0.56 $ 0.50
Class B eéééeececééeéeece 11.87 (0.13) 0.55 0.42
Class C eéééeéeececéééeee 11.72 0.14) 0.54 0.40
Class E eéééeéeeccéeéeéeeeé 12.51 (0.02) 0.57 0.55
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A ééééeéeécéeeée s 11.78 $ 0.04) $ 054 $ 0.50
Class B é6éééééééeéeeéeéé 11.45 (0.09) 0.51 0.42
Class C eeéééecéééeeéecé 11.33 (0.11) 0.50 0.39
Class E eéeéééeececéééeeéece 11.98 (0.02) 0.55 0.53
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A eéééecéeééeee s 11.32 $ (0.06) $ 052 $ 0.46
Class B eéééeececéeéeeéeeé 11.06 0.14) 0.53 0.39
Class C é6ééééeeécéeeeéé 10.96 0.14) 0.51 0.37
Class E ééééééeécéeéeeéeéé 11.47 (0.07) 0.58 0.51
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eeéééeeéééee s 1094 $ 0.14) $ 052 $ 0.38
Class B eeéééeeccéééeec 10.75 (0.22) 0.52 0.31
Class C eéééeeccéééeece 10.68 (0.22) 0.49 0.28
Class E eéééeececéeéeéeeée 11.06 (0.11) 0.52 0.41

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 10.08 080 % $ 610 0.50% 0.08 % 1%
10.05 0.50 43 1.24 0.22 1
10.09 0.90 38 0.25 0.10 1
$ 13.19 321 % $ 31,549 0.48% (0.48)% 11 %
12.61 2.60 6,275 1.03 (1.03) 11
12.41 2.39 14,820 1.22 (1.22) 11
13.52 3.52 5,593 0.23 (0.23) 11
$ 12.78 411 % $ 24,048 0.48% (0.48)% 15 %
12.29 3.53 7,786 1.03 (1.03) 15
12.12 3.34 13,469 1.22 (1.22) 15
13.06 3.37 4,649 0.23 (0.23) 15
$ 12.28 424 % $ 21,150 0.48% (0.48)% 7 %
11.87 3.67 8,061 1.03 (1.03) 7
11.72 3.44 13,018 1.22 (1.22) 7
12.51 4.42 3,089 0.23 (0.23) 7
$ 11.78 409 % $ 7,199 0.83% (0.83)% 15 %
11.45 3.54 3,165 1.41 (1.41) 15
11.33 3.34 6,157 1.58 (1.59) 15
11.98 4.40 2,010 0.62 (0.62) 15
$ 11.32 342 % $ 3,739 1.36% (1.36) % 20 %
11.06 2.87 2,675 1.86 (1.86) 20
10.96 2.68 4,281 2.05 (2.05) 20
11.47 3.77 1,945 1.06 (1.06) 20
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Aggressive Growth Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 12.19 $ 0.01 $ 3.90 $ 3.91
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 11.73 (0.07) 3.75 3.68
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 11.57 (0.09) 3.69 3.60
Class E 6ééééeéeécéééé 12.47 0.05 3.99 4.04
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6éééééeécéeéeéeée 3 1081 $ 0.02 $ 136 $ 1.38
Class B éeééééceéééeé 10.46 (0.05) 1.32 1.27
Class C eeééééeceééée 10.34 (0.07) 1.30 1.23
Class E e€eéééeceééée 11.03 0.06 1.38 1.44
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 1575 $ 0.09 $ (5.03) $ (4.94)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 15.32 0.03 (4.89) (4.86)
Class C €ééééecéééeéé 15.16 0.01 (4.83) (4.82)
Class E é6ééééeecécééeéeé 16.02 0.12 (5.11) (4.99)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeécééeéeée 3 1761 $ 0.01) $ (1.85) $ (1.86)
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 17.22 (0.08) (1.82) (1.90)
Class C éeééééceéééeé 17.09 (0.12) (1.82) (1.93)
Class E eeéééeceééée 17.87 0.04 (1.89) (1.85)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 1429 $ 0.02) $ 334 $ 3.32
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 14.05 (0.09) 3.26 3.17
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 13.97 (0.08) 3.20 3.12
Class E e€ééééeecéééeéeé 14.44 0.04 3.39 3.43

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 16.10 32.08 % $ 31,036 0.50% 0.07 % 58 %
15.41 31.37 9,556 1.05 (0.48) 58
15.17 31.11 8,507 1.24 (0.67) 58
16.51 32.40 9,177 0.25 0.32 58
$ 12.19 12.76 % $ 21,908 0.50% 0.18 % 10 %
11.73 12.14 8,543 1.05 (0.37) 10
11.57 11.93 6,625 1.24 (0.56) 10
12.47 13.04 7,874 0.25 0.43 10
$ 10.81 (31.37) % $ 18,873 0.50% 0.80 % 43 %
10.46 (31.72) 7,511 1.05 0.26 43
10.34 (31.79) 5,811 1.24 0.08 43
11.03 (31.15) 6,802 0.25 1.05 43
$ 15.75 (10.57) % $ 25,960 0.55% (0.04) % 51 %
15.32 (11.05) 11,127 1.08 (0.53) 51
15.16 (11.28) 8,936 1.27 (0.76) 51
16.02 (10.35) 9,479 0.29 0.22 51
$ 17.61 2322 % $ 22,087 0.68% 0.11)% 7 %
17.22 22.55 10,398 1.18 (0.67) 7
17.09 22.32 7,605 1.37 (0.53) 7
17.87 23.79 9,540 0.38 0.27 7
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Balanced Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 1289 $ 0.14 $ 254 $ 2.68
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 12.38 0.07 2.42 2.49
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 12.20 0.04 2.39 2.43
Class E 6ééééeéeécéééé 13.19 0.19 2.59 2.78
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6éééééeécéeéeéeée 3 1151 $ 0.17 $ 121 $ 1.38
Class B éeééééceéééeé 11.11 0.09 1.18 1.27
Class C e€éeééecéeéeceé 10.97 0.07 1.16 1.23
Class E ééeéecééeéeceé 11.74 0.20 1.25 1.45
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 1434 $ 023 $ (3.06) $ (2.83)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 13.92 0.18 (2.99) (2.81)
Class C €ééééecéééeéé 13.77 0.16 (2.96) (2.80)
Class E é6ééééeecécééeéeé 14.60 0.29 (3.15) (2.86)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeécééeéeée 3 15.08 $ 0.18 $ 0.92) $ (0.74)
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 14.72 0.11 (0.91) (0.80)
Class C éeééééceéééeé 14.59 0.09 (0.91) (0.82)
Class E eeéééeceééée 15.31 0.27 (0.98) (0.71)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 13.08 $ 0.14 $ 186 $ 2.00
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 12.85 0.07 1.80 1.87
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 12.76 0.01 1.82 1.83
Class E e€ééééeecéééeéeé 13.23 0.14 1.94 2.08

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 15.57 20.79 % $ 30,527 0.50% 1.03 % 66 %
14.87 20.11 6,407 1.05 0.46 66
14.63 19.92 9,303 1.24 0.29 66
15.97 21.08 2,330 0.25 1.28 66
$ 12.89 12.02 % $ 22,858 0.50% 1.28 % 15 %
12.38 11.42 6,821 1.05 0.72 15
12.20 11.20 8,262 1.24 0.53 15
13.19 12.31 1,867 0.25 1.53 15
$ 11.51 (19.74) % $ 19,728 0.50% 2.07 % 53 %
11.11 (20.19) 6,271 1.05 1.53 53
10.97 (20.33) 7,356 1.24 1.34 53
11.74 (19.59) 1,356 0.25 2.36 53
$ 14.34 (4.90) % $ 25,240 0.61% 142 % 49 %
13.92 (5.43) 8,586 1.15 0.85 49
13.77 (5.65) 11,479 1.34 0.70 49
14.60 (4.64) 1,876 0.36 1.68 49
$ 15.08 1525 % $ 21,760 0.97% 1.05 % 12 %
14.72 14.58 7,310 1.47 0.53 12
14.59 14.36 9,880 1.66 0.05 12
15.31 15.75 2,090 0.67 1.07 12
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Growth Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 1311 $ 0.11 $ 3.16 $ 3.27
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 12.60 0.03 3.02 3.05
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 12.42 0.00 2.99 2.99
Class E 6ééééeéeécéééé 13.41 0.16 3.22 3.38
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6éééééeécéeéeéeée 3 11.70 $ 0.10 $ 131 $ 1.41
Class B éeééééceéééeé 11.31 0.02 1.27 1.29
Class C e€éeééecéeéeceé 11.17 0.00 1.25 1.25
Class E ééeéecééeéeceé 11.93 0.14 1.34 1.48
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 1542 $ 0.16 $ (3.88) $ 3.72)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 14.99 0.11 (3.79) (3.68)
Class C €ééééecéééeéé 14.83 0.08 (3.74) (3.66)
Class E é6ééééeecécééeéeé 15.69 0.19 (3.95) (3.76)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeécééeéeée 3 1652 $ 0.10 $ (1.20) $ (1.10)
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 16.14 0.03 (1.18) (1.15)
Class C éeééééceéééeé 16.00 0.00 1.17) 1.17)
Class E eeéééeceééée 16.76 0.18 (1.25) (1.07)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 1382 $ 0.10 $ 260 $ 2.70
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 13.58 0.03 2.53 2.56
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 13.50 0.02 2.48 2.50
Class E e€ééééeecéééeéeé 13.97 0.16 2.63 2.79

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 16.38 2494 % $ 53,378 0.50% 0.72 % 61 %
15.65 24.21 12,500 1.05 0.17 61
15.41 24.00 14,390 1.24 (0.02) 61
16.79 25.21 4,207 0.25 0.98 61
$ 13.11 12.07 % $ 40,800 0.50% 0.73 % 12 %
12.60 11.45 11,925 1.05 0.18 12
12.42 11.19 12,064 1.24 (0.01) 12
13.41 12.34 3,486 0.25 0.97 12
$ 11.70 (24.12) % $ 35,158 0.50% 1.47 % 54 %
11.31 (24.55) 10,957 1.05 0.93 54
11.17 (24.68) 11,100 1.24 0.73 54
11.93 (23.96) 3,368 0.25 1.72 54
$ 15.42 (6.65) % $ 43,000 0.55% 0.77 % 51 %
14.99 (7.12) 14,844 1.09 0.23 51
14.83 (7.34) 15,830 1.28 0.03 51
15.69 (6.40) 4,220 0.29 1.06 51
$ 16.52 1952 % $ 35,453 0.70% 0.71 % 8 %
16.14 18.82 13,010 1.20 0.20 8
16.00 18.59 15,035 1.39 0.16 8
16.76 20.03 4,430 0.40 111 8
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations

The Hartford SMART529 Checks and Balances Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class A éééeééeécéeééeée s 11.03 $ 0.15 $ 188 $ 2.03
Class B é€ééeéécééeéeéé 10.59 0.11 1.77 1.88
Class C eéééécééeéeéé 10.44 0.06 1.76 1.82
Class E ééééééééeéeéé. 11.32 0.19 1.92 2.11
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A éééééeécééeéeé $ 985 $ 0.12 $ 1.06 $ 1.18
Class B €éeéécéeéeceé 9.51 0.08 1.00 1.08
Class C €éeéécéeéecéé 9.39 0.06 0.99 1.05
Class E €éeéécéeéecéeé 10.08 0.17 1.07 1.24
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A é€ééeééeecéeeéeéeée s 12.00 $ 0.27 $ (2.42) $ (2.15)
Class B é€éééécéeéeéé 11.65 0.21 (2.35) (2.14)
Class C é6éééécééeéeéé 11.52 0.21 (2.34) (2.13)
Class E eééééécééeéeéé 12.24 0.30 (2.46) (2.16)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A éééééeécééeéeéeé $ 1345 $ 0.17 $ 1.62) $ (1.45)
Class B éééééééécéeééé 13.12 0.11 (1.58) 1.47)
Class C €éeéécéeéecéeé 13.00 0.09 (1.57) (1.48)
Class E €éeééécéeéecéé 13.66 0.21 (1.63) (1.42)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A ééeééeecéeéeeée $ 11.40 $ 0.19 $ 186 $ 2.05
Class B €éeéécéeéeéé 11.19 0.12 1.81 1.93
Class C é6ééééécééeéeéé 11.11 0.10 1.79 1.89
Class E é6éééécééeéeéé 11.53 0.21 1.92 2.13

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.

(8) Represents cummulative returns from July 10, 2009 through June 30, 2010. From July 1, 200
July 9, 2009, the fund was formerly known as The Hartford Advisers Fund. During this period, the return
for each class was: (2.72)% for class A, (2.73)% for class B, (2.74)% for class C and (2.71)% for class E.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 13.06 1840 % $ 20,863 0.50% 1.36 % 18 %
12.47 17.75 2,304 1.05 0.77 18
12.26 17.49 3,261 1.24 0.62 18
13.43 18.64 1,487 0.25 1.61 18
$ 11.03 11.98" % 8) $ 11,362 0.50% 1.40 % 83 %
10.59 11.37 2,668 1.05 0.81 83
10.44 11.17 1,848 1.24 0.64 83
11.32 12.27 1,055 0.25 1.60 83
$ 9.85 17.92) % $ 6,188 0.50% 2.70 % 7 %
9.51 (18.37) 2,236 1.05 2.17 7
9.39 (18.49) 1,267 1.24 2.00 7
10.08 (17.65) 846 0.25 3.00 7
$ 12.00 (10.78) % $ 8,155 0.58% 142 % 7 %
11.65 (11.21) 3,005 1.12 0.89 7
11.52 (11.42) 2,013 1.31 0.68 7
12.24 (10.39) 1,063 0.31 1.68 7
$ 13.45 17.97 % $ 8,480 0.80% 1.47 % 9 %
13.12 17.28 3,321 1.30 0.97 9
13.00 17.06 2,358 1.49 0.79 9
13.66 18.45 1,105 0.50 1.76 9
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations

The Hartford SMART529 Capital Appreciation 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 1456 $ 0.09) $ 359 $ 3.50
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 14.01 (0.19) 3.46 3.27
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 13.82 (0.22) 3.41 3.20
Class E 6ééééeéeécéééé 14.88 (0.05) 3.68 3.63
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6éééééeécéeéeéeée 3 1311 $ (0.08) $ 153 $ 1.45
Class B éeééééceéééeé 12.68 (0.16) 1.49 1.33
Class C eeééééeceééée 12.53 (0.19) 1.48 1.29
Class E ééeéecééeéeceé 13.37 (0.04) 1.55 1.51
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 19.13 $ 0.14 $ (6.16) $ (6.02)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 18.61 0.07 (6.00) (5.93)
Class C €ééééecéééeéé 18.43 0.05 (5.95) (5.90)
Class E é6ééééeecécééeéeé 19.46 0.17 (6.26) (6.09)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeécééeéeée 3 19.86 $ (0.09) $ (0.64) $ (0.73)
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 19.43 (0.19) (0.63) (0.82)
Class C éeééééceéééeé 19.28 (0.23) (0.62) (0.85)
Class E eeéééeceééée 20.15 (0.06) (0.63) (0.69)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 16.23 $ 0.03 $ 3.60 $ 3.63
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 15.98 (0.07) 3.52 3.45
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 15.89 (0.16) 3.55 3.39
Class E e€ééééeecéééeéeé 16.39 0.09 3.67 3.76

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 18.06 24.04 % $ 61,550 0.50% (0.50) % 4 %
17.28 23.34 12,382 1.05 (1.05) 4
17.02 23.15 16,148 1.24 (1.24) 4
18.51 24.40 13,147 0.25 (0.25) 4
$ 14.56 11.04 % $ 48,742 0.50% (0.50) % 5 %
14.01 10.44 11,122 1.05 (1.05) 5
13.82 10.24 13,508 1.24 (1.24) 5
14.88 11.32 11,068 0.25 (0.25) 5
$ 13.11 (31.47) % $ 40,982 0.50% 1.14 % 4 %
12.68 (31.86) 10,043 1.05 0.60 4
12.53 (32.01) 12,737 1.24 0.37 4
13.37 (31.29) 9,754 0.25 1.38 4
$ 19.13 (3.68) % $ 53,598 0.56% (0.55)% 2 %
18.61 (4.22) 14,187 1.09 (1.10) 2
18.43 (4.42) 18,781 1.29 (1.28) 2
19.46 (3.41) 12,233 0.30 (0.31) 2
$ 19.86 2234 % $ 40,595 0.72% 0.18 % 2 %
19.43 21.58 12,100 1.22 (0.44) 2
19.28 21.35 17,012 1.41 (1.05) 2
20.15 22.95 10,872 0.42 0.52 2
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations

The Hartford SMART529 Dividend and Growth 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class A e6éééééeeceée s 1243 $ 0.18 $ 3.30 $ 3.48
Class B e6éééééeeceéé 11.95 0.10 3.15 3.25
Class C eééééééeeceéé 11.78 0.07 3.11 3.18
Class E e6ééééééeeceéé 12.72 0.23 3.36 3.59
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A eééééééeecceé s 11.14 $ 017 $ 113 $ 1.30
Class B eééééééeecceéé 10.76 0.10 1.09 1.19
Class C eééééééeecceéé 10.63 0.07 1.08 1.15
Class E eééééééeecceéé 11.36 0.20 1.16 1.36
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eééééééeceé s 1453 $ 0.20 $ (3.59) $ (3.39)
Class B eééééééeceéé 14.11 0.15 (3.50) (3.35)
Class C eééééééeceéé 13.97 0.12 (3.46) (3.34)
Class E eéeéééééeceéé 14.79 0.24 (3.67) (3.43)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A eeéééééeceée s 16.13 $ 013 $ 1.73) % (1.60)
Class B eeéééééececé 15.75 0.09 (1.73) (1.64)
Class C eeéééééececé 15.62 0.07 1.72) (1.65)
Class E eeéééééececé 16.38 0.23 (1.82) (1.59)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eeéééééecee s 13.08 $ 013 $ 292 $ 3.05
Class B eeéééééececé 12.85 0.04 2.86 2.90
Class C eeéééééececé 12.77 0.03 2.82 2.85
Class E é6éééééeeceéé 13.22 0.16 3.00 3.16

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 15.91 2793 % $ 44,731 0.50% 1.24 % 6 %
15.20 27.20 5,879 1.05 0.65 6
14.96 26.99 6,688 1.24 0.49 6
16.31 28.22 3,281 0.25 1.49 6
$ 12.43 11.67 % $ 34,517 0.50% 1.33 % 5 %
11.95 11.06 5,460 1.05 0.77 5
11.78 10.84 5,411 1.24 0.57 5
12.72 11.95 2,622 0.25 1.60 5
$ 11.14 (23.33) % $ 30,311 0.50% 1.87 % 6 %
10.76 (23.74) 5,007 1.05 1.29 6
10.63 (23.91) 5,163 1.24 1.08 6
11.36 (23.19) 2,179 0.25 2.12 6
$ 14.53 9.94) % $ 37,134 0.56% 1.35 % 5 %
14.11 (10.44) 6,866 1.10 0.77 5
13.97 (10.59) 7,284 1.30 0.55 5
14.79 (9.68) 2,716 0.31 1.52 5
$ 16.13 2331 % $ 20,829 0.76 % 0.95 % 3 %
15.75 22.59 5,334 1.26 0.31 3
15.62 22.36 6,991 1.45 0.25 3
16.38 23.86 2,927 0.46 1.18 3
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations

The Hartford SMART529 Growth Opportunities 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class A eeeéeéééééece s 8.69 $ (0.05) $ 313 % 3.08
Class B éeéééééééeeéeé 8.52 (0.11) 3.06 2.95
Class C éeééééééecée 8.47 (0.10) 3.00 2.90
Class E éeééééééecée 8.78 (0.02) 3.15 3.13
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A eéééééééeée s 7.65 $ 0.02) $ 1.07 $ 1.05
Class B ééééééééeéeée 7.54 (0.07) 1.06 0.99
Class C ééééééééeééeé 7.50 (0.09) 1.06 0.97
Class E éééééééééeéée 7.70 0.00 1.08 1.08
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A ééeééééééeéee s 12.00 $ (0.04) $ 431 $ (4.35)
Class B éééééééééeéee 11.89 (0.08) (4.27) (4.35)
Class C éééééééééeéeee 11.86 0.12) (4.24) (4.36)
Class E ééeéééééééeéee 12.05 (0.02) (4.33) (4.35)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A eéeééééééeee s 1221 % 0.01) % (0.20) $ (0.21)
Class B gééeceééeéeceé 12.17 (0.04) (0.24) (0.28)
Class C eééééééééeee 12.15 (0.04) (0.25) (0.29)
Class E eéeéééééééeee 12.24 (0.01) (0.18) (0.19)
From inception October 16, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eeééééééeee s 10.00 0.04) % 225 $ 221
Class B eéeééééééeeee 10.00 (0.02) 2.19 2.17
Class C eéeéééééééeeee 10.00 (0.01) 2.16 2.15
Class E eeeeéeéééééeceeé 10.00 (0.03) 2.27 2.24

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr

income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class

of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 11.77 3533 % $ 3,227 0.50% (0.50) % 7 %
11.47 34.62 529 1.05 (1.05) 7
11.37 34.32 729 1.24 (1.24) 7
11.91 35.65 513 0.25 (0.25) 7
$ 8.69 13.70 % $ 2,056 0.50% (0.25)% 14 %
8.52 13.08 407 1.05 (0.80) 14
8.47 12.85 370 1.24 (0.99) 14
8.78 13.98 295 0.25 (0.00) 14
$ 7.65 (36.25) % $ 1,785 0.50% (0.50) % 16 %
7.54 (36.59) 369 1.05 (1.05) 16
7.50 (36.76) 352 1.24 (1.24) 16
7.70 (36.10) 227 0.25 (0.25) 16
$ 12.00 1.74) % $ 2,288 0.51% (0.38) % 7 %
11.89 (2.29) 517 1.05 (0.93) 7
11.86 (2.42) 680 1.24 1.12) 7
12.05 (1.53) 225 0.26 (0.12) 7
$ 12.21 2213 % $ 47 0.63% (0.82)% 1%
12.17 21.69 23 1.13 (0.29) 1
12.15 21.53 29 1.32 (0.29) 1
12.24 22.37 53 0.33 (0.54) 1
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 High Yield 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 13.68 $ 105 $ 1.08 $ 2.13
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 13.26 1.09 0.89 1.98
Class C eééééecéeééeéé 13.10 0.89 1.03 1.92
Class E eééeéécéeéeéeéél 13.92 1.04 1.16 2.20
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A €cééeéécéeééee s 10.67 $ 113 $ 1.88 $ 3.01
Class B éeééééceéééeé 10.40 1.07 1.79 2.86
Class C eeééééeceééée 10.29 0.96 1.85 2.81
Class E e€eéééeceééée 10.83 1.09 2.00 3.09
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 11.72 $ 0.82 $ 1.87) $ (1.05)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 11.49 0.74 (1.83) (1.09)
Class C eééééecéeééeéé 11.38 0.73 (1.82) (1.09)
Class E eéééécéeéeéeéél 11.86 0.51 (1.54) (1.03)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A eééeéécéeéeéee s 12.18 $ 0.30 $ (0.76) $ (0.46)
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 12.00 0.30 (0.81) (0.51)
Class C éeééééceéééeé 11.92 0.40 (0.94) (0.54)
Class E eeéééeceééée 12.30 0.84 (1.28) (0.44)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 1093 $ 0.64 $ 0.61 $ 1.25
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 10.81 0.64 0.55 1.19
Class C eééeééeéeééeéé 10.77 0.63 0.52 1.15
Class E eééééecéeééeéé 11.00 0.68 0.62 1.30

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 15.81 1557 % $ 4,739 0.50% 7.24 % 15 %
15.24 14.93 753 1.05 6.71 15
15.02 14.71 1,084 1.24 6.49 15
16.12 15.80 373 0.25 7.47 15
$ 13.68 2823 % $ 3,780 0.50% 9.04 % 13 %
13.26 27.50 729 1.05 8.50 13
13.10 27.29 781 1.24 8.29 13
13.92 28.55 269 0.25 9.27 13
$ 10.67 (8.96) % $ 2,735 0.50% 9.54 % 17 %
10.40 (9.49) 525 1.05 8.99 17
10.29 (9.58) 517 1.24 8.68 17
10.83 (8.68) 164 0.25 9.82 17
$ 11.72 (3.81) % $ 2,562 0.53% 7.29 % 15 %
11.49 (4.27) 444 1.07 6.79 15
11.38 (4.55) 579 1.28 6.62 15
11.86 (3.57) 85 0.32 7.64 15
$ 12.18 1149 % $ 357 0.76% 6.76 % 15 %
12.00 11.00 62 1.26 6.32 15
11.92 10.72 204 1.45 6.15 15
12.30 11.82 81 0.46 7.20 15
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Inflation Plus 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e6éééééeeceée s 1295 $ 0.30 $ 054 $ 0.84
Class B e6éééééeeceéé 12.54 0.22 0.52 0.74
Class C eééééééeeceéé 12.40 0.21 0.50 0.71
Class E e6ééééééeeceéé 13.20 0.33 0.57 0.90
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A eééééééeecceé s 1185 $ 0.13 $ 097 $ 1.10
Class B eééééééeecceéé 11.54 0.07 0.93 1.00
Class C eééééééeecceéé 11.42 0.05 0.93 0.97
Class E eééééééeecceéé 12.05 0.16 0.99 1.15
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eééééééeceé s 11.93 $ 012 $ (0.20) $ (0.08)
Class B eééééééeceéé 11.67 0.10 (0.23) (0.13)
Class C eééééééeceéé 11.58 0.15 (0.31) (0.16)
Class E eéeéééééeceéé 12.09 0.18 (0.22) (0.04)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A eeéééééeceée s 10.39 $ 031 $ 123 % 1.54
Class B eééecéecéecée 10.22 0.32 1.13 1.45
Class C eeéééééececé 10.16 0.35 1.07 1.42
Class E eeéééééececé 10.50 0.42 1.17 1.59
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eeéééééecee s 10.09 $ 025 $ 0.05 % 0.30
Class B eeéééééececé 9.98 0.15 0.09 0.24
Class C eeéééééececé 9.94 0.18 0.04 0.22
Class E é6éééééeeceéé 10.18 0.20 0.12 0.32

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 13.79 6.49 % $ 5,380 0.50% 2.40 % 12 %
13.28 5.90 1,346 1.05 1.79 12
13.11 5.73 1,999 1.24 1.67 12
14.10 6.82 658 0.25 2.68 12
$ 12.95 930 % $ 4,498 0.50% 1.16 % 11 %
12.54 8.70 1,243 1.05 0.55 11
12.40 8.49 1,652 1.24 0.43 11
13.20 9.57 519 0.25 1.40 11
$ 11.85 0.67) % $ 3,196 0.50% 143 % 23 %
11.54 (1.12) 1,113 1.05 1.13 23
11.42 (1.38) 1,132 1.24 1.36 23
12.05 (0.33) 380 0.25 2.04 23
$ 11.93 1486 % $ 1,353 0.56% 4.94 % 10 %
11.67 14.17 592 1.10 4.19 10
11.58 13.98 921 1.27 3.92 10
12.09 15.11 217 0.27 5.00 10
$ 10.39 289 % $ 432 0.81% 2.51 % 18 %
10.22 2.38 228 1.31 2.42 18
10.16 2.18 305 1.50 1.86 18
10.50 3.25 45 0.51 3.55 18
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W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program

Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Inte mational Opportunities 529 Fund (12)
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A é6éééééeeceeé 6.66 0.03 $ 2.06 $ 2.09
Class B e6éééééeeceéé 6.52 0.00 2.00 2.00
Class C eéééééeeceéé 6.48 (0.02) 1.99 1.97
Class E eéééééeeceéé 6.72 0.05 2.08 2.13
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A eéééééeeceé 6.05 0.02 $ 059 $ 0.61
Class B eéééééeeceéé 5.96 (0.01) 0.58 0.57
Class C eééééééeecceéé 5.93 (0.02) 0.57 0.55
Class E eééééééeecceéé 6.09 0.04 0.59 0.63
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eééééééeceé 10.94 0.00 $ (4.89) % (4.89)
Class B eééééééeeceéé 10.84 (0.04) (4.84) (4.88)
Class C eééééééeceéé 10.80 (0.05) (4.82) (4.87)
Class E eéeéééééeceéé 10.99 0.01 (4.91) (4.90)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A eeéééééeceeé 12.12 0.03) % (1.15) $ (1.18)
Class B eeéééééececeé 12.07 (0.06) 1.17) (1.23)
Class C eeéééééececé 12.06 (0.08) (1.18) (1.26)
Class E Eéééééééeééé 12.14 (0.03) (1.12) (1.15)
From inception October 16, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eeéééééecece 10.00 0.02) 214 $ 2.12
Class B eeéééééececé 10.00 (0.04) 211 2.07
Class C eeéééééeececé 10.00 (0.06) 2.12 2.06
Class E éeéééééeececé 10.00 0.06 2.08 2.14

@)
)

@)
(12)

13)

Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr

income to average net assets.

Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class

of shares issued.

Effective July 26, 2010, SMART529 The Hartford International Opportunities 529 fund acquired
SMART529 Putnam International Equity 529 Fund.
Represents cummulative returns from July 10, 2009 through June 30, 2010. From July 1, 200
July 9, 2009, the fund was formerly known as The Hartford International Growth Fund. During this period, the
return for each class was: (3.77)% for class A, (3.78)% for class B, (3.79)% for class C and (3.76)% for cla
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W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 8.75 3138 % $ 6,016 0.50% 0.45 % 6 %
8.52 30.67 823 1.05 (0.05) 6
8.45 30.40 1,628 1.24 (0.28) 6
8.85 31.70 1,123 0.25 0.68 6
$ 6.66 10.13 % (13) $ 2,895 0.50% 0.36 % 83 %
6.52 9.51 515 1.05 (0.15) 83
6.48 9.31 1,115 1.24 (0.36) 83
6.72 10.39 564 0.25 0.67 83
$ 6.05 (44.70) % $ 1,907 0.50% (0.04) % 16 %
5.96 (45.02) 422 1.05 (0.58) 16
5.93 (45.09) 944 1.24 (0.76) 16
6.09 (44.59) 290 0.25 0.22 16
$ 10.94 9.71) % $ 2,860 0.50% (0.51)% 4 %
10.84 (10.22) 740 1.04 (1.04) 4
10.80 (10.44) 1,917 1.23 (1.19) 4
10.99 (9.48) 488 0.23 (0.29) 4
$ 12.12 21.17 % $ 584 0.40% (0.43)% 1%
12.07 20.74 163 0.90 (0.54) 1
12.06 20.59 548 1.09 (1.23) 1
12.14 21.41 237 0.10 0.98 1
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W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 MidCap 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 16.42 $ 0.10) $ 544 $ 5.34
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 15.80 (0.22) 5.24 5.02
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 15.59 (0.23) 5.14 491
Class E 6ééééeéeécéééé 16.81 (0.05) 5.57 5.52
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6éééééeécéeéeéeée 3 1361 $ (0.08) $ 289 $ 2.81
Class B éeééééceéééeé 13.17 (0.17) 2.80 2.63
Class C e€éeééecéeéeceé 13.02 (0.20) 2.77 2.57
Class E e€eéééeceééée 13.90 (0.04) 2.95 2.91
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 19.28 $ 0.07) $ (5.60) $ (5.67)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 18.76 (0.14) (5.45) (5.59)
Class C €ééééecéééeéé 18.58 (0.18) (5.38) (5.56)
Class E é6ééééeecécééeéeé 19.64 (0.04) (5.70) (5.74)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeécééeéeée 3 2021 $ 0.05 $ (0.98) $ (0.93)
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 19.76 (0.03) (0.97) (1.00)
Class C éeééééceéééeé 19.61 (0.07) (0.96) (1.03)
Class E eeéééeceééée 20.51 0.11 (0.98) (0.87)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 16.15 $ (0.06) $ 412 $ 4.06
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 15.89 (0.25) 4.12 3.87
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 15.80 0.17) 3.98 3.81
Class E e€ééééeecéééeéeé 16.30 (0.25) 4.46 4.21

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 21.76 3252 % $ 27,440 0.50% (0.50) % 5 %
20.82 31.77 5,435 1.05 (1.05) 5
20.50 31.49 8,100 1.24 (1.24) 5
22.33 32.84 7,218 0.25 (0.25) 5
$ 16.42 20.65 % $ 19,738 0.50% (0.50) % 4 %
15.80 19.98 5,083 1.05 (1.05) 4
15.59 19.76 6,354 1.24 (1.24) 4
16.81 20.94 5,271 0.25 (0.25) 4
$ 13.61 (29.41) % $ 16,331 0.50% (0.50) % 5 %
13.17 (29.80) 4,359 1.05 (1.05) 5
13.02 (29.92) 5,749 1.24 (1.24) 5
13.90 (29.23) 4,640 0.25 (0.25) 5
$ 19.28 4.61) % $ 23,703 0.54% 0.31 % 4 %
18.76 (5.08) 6,281 1.08 (0.20) 4
18.58 (5.26) 9,363 1.27 (0.39) 4
19.64 (4.26) 6,541 0.28 0.59 4
$ 20.21 2517 % $ 20,685 0.66% (0.36) % 8 %
19.76 24.37 5,846 1.16 (1.51) 8
19.61 24.13 9,003 1.35 (1.00) 8
20.51 25.85 6,526 0.36 (1.54) 8
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W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 MidCap Value 529 Fund (14)
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A 6éééééeeeceé s 9.70 (0.03) $ 332 % 3.29
Class B eéééééeeceéé 9.59 (0.10) 3.32 3.22
Class C eéééééeeceéé 9.55 (0.12) 3.32 3.20
Class E eééééééeeceéé 9.73 0.00 3.33 3.33
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A eéééééeecceé s 7.77 0.01) % 193 $ 1.92
Class B eééééééeecceéé 7.72 (0.06) 1.93 1.87
Class C eééééééeecceéé 7.70 (0.08) 1.93 1.85
Class E eéééééeecceéé 7.79 0.01 1.93 1.94
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eééééééeceé s 9.97 0.03 $ (2.23) $ (2.20)
Class B eééééééeeceéé 9.96 0.00 (2.24) (2.24)
Class C eééééééeceéé 9.95 (0.02) (2.23) (2.25)
Class E eeéééééeceéé 9.97 0.04 (2.22) (2.18)
From inception March 20, 2008 through June 30, 2008
Class A eééééééecéeé 10.00 (0.01) % (0.02) $ (0.03)
Class B eeéééééececé 10.00 (0.03) (0.01) (0.04)
Class C eeéééééececé 10.00 (0.03) (0.02) (0.05)
Class E eeéééééececé 10.00 (0.01) (0.02) (0.03)
(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.
(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.
(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
(14) Effective July 26, 2010, SMART529 The Hartford MidCap Value 529 fund act

SMART529 Mutual Shares 529 Fund
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W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 12.99 34.02 % $ 6,103 0.50% (0.29) % 9 %
12.81 33.68 813 1.05 (0.84) 9
12.75 33.51 675 1.24 (1.02) 9
13.06 34.22 187 0.25 (0.03) 9
$ 9.70 26.71 % $ 3,679 0.50% (0.15)% 8 %
9.59 26.15 430 1.05 (0.69) 8
9.55 23.98 227 1.24 (0.87) 8
9.73 26.62 143 0.25 0.14 8
$ 7.77 (22.07) % $ 2,861 0.50% 0.46 % 11 %
7.72 (22.49) 309 1.05 (0.07) 11
7.70 (22.61) 144 1.24 (0.37) 11
7.79 (21.87) 39 0.25 0.69 11
$ 9.97 (0.30) % $ 3,660 0.50% (0.13)% 8 %
9.96 (0.40) 366 1.05 (0.28) 8
9.95 (0.50) 149 1.24 (0.33) 8
9.97 (0.30) 36 0.25 (0.07) 8
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W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Small Company 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 8.69 $ (0.05) $ 3.87 $ 3.82
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 8.49 (0.12) 3.78 3.67
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 8.44 (0.12) 3.74 3.63
Class E 6ééééeéeécéééé 8.75 (0.02) 3.90 3.88
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6éééééeécéeéeéeée 3 735 % (0.04) $ 138 $ 1.34
Class B éeééééceéééeé 7.23 (0.08) 1.34 1.26
Class C eeééééeceééée 7.20 (0.11) 1.35 1.24
Class E e€eéééeceééée 7.39 (0.02) 1.38 1.36
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 1057 $ 0.04) $ (3.18) $ (3.22)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 10.47 (0.08) (3.16) (3.24)
Class C €ééééecéééeéé 10.44 (0.09) (3.15) (3.24)
Class E é6ééééeecécééeéeé 10.61 (0.01) (3.21) (3.22)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeécééeéeée 3 11.78 $ (0.03) $ (1.18) $ (1.21)
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 11.74 (0.05) (1.22) 1.27)
Class C éeééééceéééeé 11.73 (0.04) (1.25) (1.29)
Class E eeéééeceééée 11.81 (0.03) 1.17) (1.20)
From inception October 16, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 10.00 $ 0.04) $ 182 % 1.78
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 10.00 0.03 1.71 1.74
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 10.00 (0.01) 1.74 1.73
Class E e€ééééeecéééeéeé 10.00 0.05 1.76 1.81

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 12.51 44.04 % $ 3,375 0.50% (0.50) % 8 %
12.16 43.23 553 1.05 (1.05) 8
12.07 43.01 632 1.24 (1.24) 8
12.63 44.40 511 0.25 (0.25) 8
$ 8.69 18.18 % $ 1,671 0.50% (0.50) % 10 %
8.49 17.42 369 1.05 (1.05) 10
8.44 17.25 348 1.24 (1.24) 10
8.75 18.41 147 0.25 (0.25) 10
$ 7.35 (30.46) % $ 1,142 0.50% (0.50) % 14 %
7.23 (30.95) 253 1.05 (1.05) 14
7.20 (31.03) 270 1.24 (1.24) 14
7.39 (30.35) 86 0.25 (0.25) 14
$ 10.57 (10.30) % $ 1,431 0.51% (0.55)% 15 %
10.47 (10.83) 376 1.05 (1.12) 15
10.44 (10.97) 352 1.24 (0.99) 15
10.61 (10.14) 74 0.25 (0.29) 15
$ 11.78 17.83 % $ 418 0.56% (0.92)% 0 %
11.74 17.41 47 1.06 0.45 0
11.73 17.26 63 1.25 (0.15) 0
11.81 18.07 70 0.26 1.22 0
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Equity Income 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A eeéééecéeéée 3 9.39 $ 0.18 $ 258 $ 2.76
Class B eEéeéééeeccéééeé 9.02 0.13 2.46 2.59
Class C eéeéééeeccééée 8.89 0.11 2.42 2.53
Class E 6ééééeecéééé 9.61 0.22 2.63 2.85
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6ééééeécéééeeée 3 8.28 $ 0.16 $ 095 $ 1.11
Class B éeeéééééecéeééé 8.00 0.11 0.91 1.02
Class C eeééééececéééé 7.90 0.09 0.90 0.99
Class E eeééééececéééeé 8.45 0.20 0.96 1.16
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eeéééeceéée 3 11.21 $ 0.15 $ (3.08) $ (2.93)
Class B eEéeéééececééée 10.89 0.09 (2.98) (2.89)
Class C eEéeéééeeccééée 10.78 0.07 (2.95) (2.88)
Class E e6ééééeeceéeééée 11.41 0.16 (3.12) (2.96)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6ééééeeécéeééee 3 13.74 $ 0.02 $ (2.55) $ (2.53)
Class B 6ééééeéécéééé 13.41 (0.05) (2.47) (2.52)
Class C eeééééecéééé 13.29 (0.08) (2.43) (2.51)
Class E eeééééecéééé 13.94 0.05 (2.58) (2.53)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eeéééeceéée 3 11.05 $ 0.02 $ 267 $ 2.69
Class B eeéééececééée 10.85 (0.04) 2.60 2.56
Class C eEéeéééeececééée 10.78 (0.06) 2.57 2.51
Class E eEeéééeeccééée 11.17 0.06 2.71 2.77

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.

(9) Represents cummulative returns from July 10, 2009 through June 30, 2010. From July 1, 200
July 9, 2009, the fund was formerly known as The Hartford Stock Fund. During this period, the
for each class was: (4.75)% for class A, (4.77)% for class B, (4.77)% for class C and (4.75)% for class E.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 12.15 2939 % $ 6,974 0.50% 1.74 % 7 %
11.61 28.71 1,029 1.05 1.07 7
11.42 28.46 1,523 1.24 0.95 7
12.46 29.72 1,447 0.25 1.96 7
$ 9.39 13.44" % 9 3 4,663 0.50% 1.71 % 90 %
9.02 12.49 1,038 1.05 1.14 90
8.89 12.59 1,259 1.24 0.92 90
9.61 13.71 1,119 0.25 1.95 90
$ 8.28 (26.14) % $ 3,858 0.50% 1.68 % 8 %
8.00 (26.54) 958 1.05 1.14 8
7.90 (26.72) 1,150 1.24 0.83 8
8.45 (25.94) 1,031 0.25 1.94 8
$ 11.21 (18.39) % $ 5,769 0.55% 0.12 % 6 %
10.89 (18.78) 1,417 1.09 (0.42) 6
10.78 (18.91) 1,860 1.28 (0.62) 6
11.41 (18.17) 1,441 0.29 0.38 6
$ 13.74 2426 % $ 7,147 0.69% 0.18 % 6 %
13.41 23.54 1,693 1.19 (0.32) 6
13.29 23.31 2,361 1.38 (0.51) 6
13.94 24.78 1,840 0.39 0.48 6
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Total Retum Bond 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A e€éeéééeecéééee $ 1463 $ 049 $ 0.06 $ 0.55
Class B eEéeéééecéééeéé 14.02 0.47 (0.02) 0.45
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 13.81 0.36 0.06 0.42
Class E 6ééééeéeécéééé 14.98 0.56 0.04 0.60
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A 6éééééeécéeéeéeée 3 13.05 $ 043 $ 115 $ 1.58
Class B éeééééceéééeé 12.57 0.38 1.07 1.45
Class C e€éeééecéeéeceé 12.41 0.33 1.07 1.40
Class E e€eéééeceééée 13.33 0.50 1.15 1.65
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A céeéééeecéééee $ 13.06 $ 053 $ (0.54) $ (0.01)
Class B €éeéééecééééé 12.65 0.55 (0.63) (0.08)
Class C €ééééecéééeéé 12.51 0.47 (0.57) (0.10)
Class E é6ééééeecécééeéeé 13.30 0.67 (0.64) 0.03
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A 6éééééeécééeéeée 3 1265 $ 054 $ 0.13) $ 0.41
Class B eeééééeceéééeé 12.33 0.47 (0.15) 0.32
Class C éeééééceéééeé 12.21 0.46 (0.16) 0.30
Class E eeéééeceééée 12.86 0.59 (0.15) 0.44
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A €eéééeecéééee $ 12.03 $ 047 $ 0.15 $ 0.62
Class B €éeéééecéééeéé 11.78 0.44 0.11 0.55
Class C e6ééééeecééeéeéé 11.69 0.38 0.14 0.52
Class E e€ééééeecéééeéeé 12.17 0.51 0.18 0.69

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End  Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 15.18 376 % $ 15,819 0.50% 3.31 % 10 %
14.47 3.21 2,203 1.05 2.77 10
14.23 3.04 4,348 1.24 2.57 10
15.58 4.01 1,086 0.25 3.56 10
$ 14.63 1212 % $ 14,174 0.50% 3.35 % 6 %
14.02 11.50 2,937 1.05 2.80 6
13.81 11.24 4,109 1.24 2.61 6
14.98 12.60 1,054 0.25 3.60 6
$ 13.05 (0.08) % $ 10,302 0.50% 5.05 % 9 %
12.57 (0.63) 2,630 1.05 4.59 9
12.41 (0.80) 3,448 1.24 4.35 9
13.33 0.23 890 0.25 5.41 9
$ 13.06 321 % $ 7,193 0.58% 4.75 % 6 %
12.65 2.62 2,707 1.12 4.20 6
12.51 2.42 3,206 131 4.02 6
13.30 3.46 832 0.32 5.01 6
$ 12.65 522 % $ 5,639 0.78% 3.99 % 10 %
12.33 4.65 2,214 1.28 3.48 10
12.21 4.45 2,828 1.47 3.31 10
12.86 5.61 671 0.48 4.30 10
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
The Hartford SMART529 Value 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A 6éééééeeeceé s 727 $ 0.05 $ 195 $ 2.00
Class B e6éééééeeceéé 7.12 0.05 1.86 191
Class C eéééééeeceéé 7.08 (0.01) 1.88 1.87
Class E eéééééeeceéé 7.33 0.08 1.96 2.04
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A eééééééeeceée s 6.48 $ 0.06 $ 0.73 $ 0.79
Class B eééééééeeceéé 6.39 0.03 0.71 0.74
Class C eééééééeecceéé 6.35 0.01 0.71 0.72
Class E eééééééeececeéé 6.52 0.07 0.74 0.81
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eééééééeeceée s 8.08 $ 0.07 $ (1.67) $ (1.60)
Class B eééééééecceéé 8.01 0.06 (1.68) (1.62)
Class C eééééééeceéé 7.98 0.05 (1.68) (1.63)
Class E eééééééeceéé 8.12 0.11 (1.71) (1.60)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A eééééééecee s 11.69 $ 001 $ (3.62) $ (3.61)
Class B eeéééééececeé 11.65 (0.02) (3.62) (3.64)
Class C eeéééééececeé 11.64 (0.03) (3.63) (3.66)
Class E eeéééééececé 11.72 0.05 (3.65) (3.60)
From inception October 16, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eeéééééecece s 10.00 $ (0.04) $ 173 $ 1.69
Class B eeéééééececé 10.00 0.04 1.61 1.65
Class C eeéééééececé 10.00 (0.06) 1.70 1.64
Class E eeéééééeececé 10.00 0.01 1.71 1.72

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.

(15) Represents cummulative returns from July 10, 2009 through June 30, 2010. From July 1, 200

July 9, 2009, the fund was formerly known as The Hartford Value Opportunities Fund. During this period, the
return for each class was: (4.42)% for class A, (4.43)% for class B, (4.44)% for class C and (4.41)% for cla

- 160-



W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 9.27 2751 % $ 1,125 0.50% 0.67 % 12 %
9.03 26.83 73 1.05 0.52 12
8.95 26.53 258 1.24 (0.09) 12
9.37 27.83 51 0.25 0.94 12
$ 7.27 12.18 % (15) $ 640 0.50% 0.88 % 72 %
7.12 11.57 63 1.05 0.43 72
7.08 11.36 203 1.24 0.14 72
7.33 12.42 34 0.25 1.06 72
$ 6.48 (19.80) % $ 376 0.50% 1.76 % 7 %
6.39 (20.22) 48 1.05 1.25 7
6.35 (20.43) 137 1.24 0.94 7
6.52 (19.70) 25 0.25 2.07 7
$ 8.08 (30.90) % $ 220 0.51% 0.12 % 18 %
8.01 (31.26) 36 1.05 (0.16) 18
7.98 (31.42) 112 1.24 (0.49) 18
8.12 (30.70) 23 0.24 0.47 18
$ 11.69 16.93 % $ 75 0.46% (0.72)% 1%
11.65 16.52 34 0.96 1.14 1
11.64 16.37 72 1.15 (1.20) 1
11.72 17.17 47 0.16 0.15 1
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
SMART529 Select 1-Year Fixed DFA Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D eéééeecééeéee 3 11.70 $ 0.02 $ 0.04 $ 0.06
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D 6ééééeecééeéeée 3 1160 $ 0.05 $ 0.05 $ 0.10
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D é6éééééeééeéeée 3 11.23 $ 0.20 $ 0.17 $ 0.37
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eeéééeecééée $ 1085 $ 0.26 $ 012 $ 0.38
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D eééééeeccééeéee s 1035 $ 022 $ 0.28 $ 0.50
SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 0-3
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D €ééééeecééeéee 3 11.10 $ 0.16 $ 3.60 $ 3.76
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eéeéécéeéeeée s 9.46 $ 012 $ 152 % 1.64
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D eeéééeecééée 3 1291 % 0.18 $ (3.63) $ (3.45)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eeéééeecééeéee $ 1599 $ 023 $ 331 % (3.08)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D €éééeecééeéee s 1321 $ 023 $ 255 $ 2.78
SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 4-6
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééééééeécéeeéeée 3 11.35 $ 017 $ 332 % 3.49
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eeéééecééée 3 9.74 $ 014 $ 147 $ 1.61
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D eeéééeecéééee 3 12.79 $ 0.19 $ (3.24) % (3.05)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eéééeéeecééeee s 1538 $ 023 $ (2.82) (2.59)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D €ééééeéeécéeeéeée 3 1288 $ 0.18 $ 232 % 2.50

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment

Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio

Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover

of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 11.76 051 % $ 3,086 0.47% 0.15 % 37 %
$ 11.70 084 % $ 2,879 0.47% 0.45 % 52 %
$ 11.60 329 % $ 3,074 0.47% 2.01 % 43 %
$ 11.23 354 % $ 1,945 0.48% 3.32 % 23 %
$ 10.85 477 % $ 829 0.55% 4.13 % 23 %
$ 14.86 3396 % $ 12,478 0.47% 1.20 % 52 %
$ 11.10 1729 % $ 9,140 0.47% 1.06 % 41 %
$ 9.46 (26.72) % $ 7,833 0.47% 2.03 % 126 %
$ 1291 (19.28) % $ 9,361 0.49% 1.85 % 51 %
$ 15.99 21.04 % $ 8,410 0.55% 1.92 % 20 %
$ 14.84 30.75 % $ 21,247 0.47% 1.38 % 10 %
$ 11.35 16.56 % $ 12,353 0.47% 1.28 % 14 %
$ 9.74 (23.85) % $ 8,412 0.47% 2.14 % 103 %
$ 12.79 (16.84) % $ 9,194 0.49% 2.00 % 34 %
$ 15.38 1939 % $ 7,333 0.55% 1.88 % 28 %
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 7-9
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D eéééeecééeéee 3 11.60 $ 0.17 $ 299 $ 3.16
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D 6ééééeecééeéeée 3 10.08 $ 0.15 $ 137 $ 1.52
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D é6éééééeééeéeée 3 1264 $ 021 $ 277 % (2.56)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eeéééeecééée $ 1478 $ 023 $ 237) % (2.14)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D eééééeeccééeéee s 1255 $ 0.16 $ 207 $ 2.23
SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 10-12
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D €ééééeecééeéee 3 11.72 $ 0.19 $ 224 % 2.43
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eéeéécéeéeeée s 1041 $ 017 $ 1.14 $ 1.31
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D eeéééeecééée 3 1242 $ 025 $ (2.26) $ (2.01)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eeéééeecééeéee $ 1393 $ 0.26 $ x77$ (1.51)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D €éééeecééeéee s 12.08 $ 023 $ 162 $ 1.85
SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 13-15
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééééééeécéeeéeée 3 1198 $ 0.18 $ 171 $ 1.89
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eeéééecééée 3 1082 $ 0.19 $ 097 $ 1.16
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D eeéééeecéééee 3 1219 $ 0.26 $ (1.63) $ (1.37)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eéééeéeecééeee s 13.12 $ 0.26 $ (1.19) % (0.93)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D €ééééeéeécéeeéeée 3 1163 $ 0.18 $ 131 % 1.49

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment

Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio

Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover

of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 14.76 2724 % $ 22,630 0.47% 1.48 % 14 %
$ 11.60 1511 % $ 12,299 0.47% 1.39 % 22 %
$ 10.08 (20.25) % $ 9,050 0.47% 249 % 90 %
$ 12.64 (14.46) % $ 7,955 0.49% 2.18 % 37 %
$ 14.78 1772 % $ 5,485 0.55% 1.93 % 19 %
$ 14.15 20.73 % $ 19,257 0.47% 1.62 % 16 %
$ 11.72 1259 % $ 11,309 0.47% 1.65 % 26 %
$ 10.41 (16.18) % $ 7,168 0.47% 2.50 % 92 %
$ 12.42 (10.82) % $ 7,791 0.49% 237 % 31 %
$ 13.93 1525 % $ 5,255 0.55% 215 % 31 %
$ 13.87 1578 % $ 18,672 0.47% 1.62 % 17 %
$ 11.98 1072 % $ 10,941 0.47% 1.72 % 26 %
$ 10.82 (11.24) % $ 8,030 0.47% 2.84 % 64 %
$ 12.19 (7.12) % $ 6,669 0.48% 262 % 25 %
$ 13.12 1282 % $ 3,994 0.55% 2.07 % 34 %
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 16-18
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D eéééeecééeéee 3 1225 $ 0.19 $ 136 $ 1.55
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D 6ééééeecééeéeée 3 11.20 $ 0.18 $ 087 $ 1.05
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D é6éééééeééeéeée 3 1192 $ 0.29 $ 1.01) % (0.72)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eeéééeecééée $ 1234 % 024 $ (0.66) $ (0.42)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D eééééeeccééeéee s 11.18 $ 0.16 $ 1.00 $ 1.16
SMART529 Select Age-Based DFA Portfolio 19+
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D €ééééeecééeéee 3 1238 $ 0.18 $ 082 % 1.00
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eéeéécéeéeeée s 1150 $ 0.19 $ 0.69 $ 0.88
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D eeéééeecééée 3 1166 $ 0.27 $ (0.43) $ (0.16)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eeéééeecééeéee $ 1161 $ 0.28 $ (0.23) $ 0.05
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D €éééeecééeéee s 10.75 $ 0.17 $ 0.69 $ 0.86
SMART529 Select Aggressive Growth DFA Portfoli
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééééééeécéeeéeée 3 11.08 $ 0.16 $ 361 $ 3.77
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eeéééecééée 3 945 $ 012 $ 151 % 1.63
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D eeéééeecéééee 3 1291 $ 0.19 $ (3.65) $ (3.46)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D eéééeéeecééeee s 16.00 $ 024 $ (3.33) % (3.09)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D €ééééeéeécéeeéeée 3 1322 $ 022 $ 256 $ 2.78

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment

Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio

Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover

of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 13.80 1265 % $ 12,136 0.47% 1.70 % 24 %
$ 12.25 940 % $ 8,106 0.47% 1.88 % 18 %
$ 11.20 (6.04) % $ 4,573 0.47% 2.86 % 61 %
$ 11.92 (3.44) %% $ 4,239 0.48% 2.87 % 16 %
$ 12.34 1039 % $ 2,092 0.55% 233 % 27 %
$ 13.38 808 % $ 5,282 0.47% 1.83 % 40 %
$ 12.38 759 % $ 3,391 0.47% 2.03 % 26 %
$ 11.50 137) % $ 2,041 0.47% 2.90 % 63 %
$ 11.66 041 % $ 1,706 0.48% 297 % 33 %
$ 11.61 8.01 % $ 1,025 0.55% 2.58 % 27 %
$ 14.85 3395 % $ 18,723 0.47% 1.25 % 8 %
$ 11.08 1730 % $ 12,141 0.47% 1.08 % 12 %
$ 9.45 (26.80) % $ 9,942 0.47% 2.08 % 100 %
$ 1291 (19.30) % $ 11,606 0.49% 1.85 % 32 %
$ 16.00 21.05 % $ 10,545 0.55% 1.91 % 6 %
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

SMART529 Select All Equity DFA Portfolio

From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééééécééeéeé $

From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D éééééécééeéeéeé $

From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D ééééééceééeééeé $

From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D ééeéecéeéeeée $

From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D éééééecéeéeé $

SMART529 Select Balanced DFA Portfolio

From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D éééééécééeéeéeé $

From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eéeéécéeéeeée s

From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D é€éeééecéeéeée 3

From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D éééeéecéeéeée $

From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D ééééécééeéeéeé $

SMART529 Select Conservative DFA Portfolio

From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééééééeééeééeé $

From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D é€éeééecéeéeée s

From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D ééeééecéeéeée $

From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D ééééécééeéeé $

From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D éééééeéééeéeéeé $

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
1156 $ 017 $ 3.74 % 3.91
9.83 % 012 $ 161 $ 1.73
1351 $ 0.18 $ (3.86) $ (3.68)
16.62 $ 023 $ (3.34) % (3.11)
1352 $ 021 $ 289 $ 3.10
1195 $ 021 $ 168 $ 1.89
10.80 $ 017 $ 0.98 $ 1.15
1219 $ 029 $ (1.68) $ (1.39)
13.12 $ 027 $ (1.20) $ (0.93)
1163 $ 017 $ 132 $ 1.49
12.36 $ 021 $ 080 $ 1.01
1150 $ 024 $ 062 $ 0.86
11.66 $ 032 % (0.48) $ (0.16)
1161 $ 025 $ (0.20) $ 0.05
10.75 $ 017 $ 069 $ 0.86

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.
(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr

income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class

of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment

Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio

Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover

of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 15.47 3382 % $ 50,473 0.47% 1.23 % 9 %
$ 11.56 1760 % $ 33,753 0.47% 1.07 % 9 %
$ 9.83 (27.24) % $ 26,530 0.47% 2.07 % 97 %
$ 1351 (18.72) % $ 26,973 0.49% 1.78 % 27 %
$ 16.62 2295 % $ 22,536 0.55% 1.83 % 5 %
$ 13.84 1582 % $ 5,990 0.47% 1.64 % 22 %
$ 11.95 1060 % $ 4,883 0.47% 1.72 % 10 %
$ 10.80 (11.40) % $ 3,183 0.47% 2.80 % 88 %
$ 12.19 (7.09) % $ 3,089 0.48% 2.65 % 22 %
$ 13.12 1281 % $ 1,702 0.55% 2.08 % 12 %
$ 13.37 817 % $ 3,520 0.47% 1.90 % 26 %
$ 12.36 742 % $ 2,393 0.47% 2.07 % 20 %
$ 11.50 (1.37) % $ 1,643 0.47% 3.00 % 54 %
$ 11.66 041 % $ 1,536 0.49% 3.04 % 28 %
$ 11.61 8.03 % $ 1,012 0.55% 244 % 9 %
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
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Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
SMART529 Select Fixed Income DFA Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééééécééeéeé $ 12.00 $ 0.19 $ 0.11 $ 0.30
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D éééééécééeéeéeé $ 1153 $ 022 $ 025 $ 0.47
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D ééééééceééeééeé $ 11.06 $ 0.26 $ 021 $ 0.47
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D ééeéecéeéeeée $ 10.73 $ 023 $ 0.10 $ 0.33
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D éééééecéeéeé $ 10.25 $ 0.08 $ 0.40 $ 0.48
SMART529 Select Growth DFA Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D éééééécééeéeéeé $ 1162 $ 0.20 $ 297 $ 3.17
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D eéeéécéeéeeée s 10.09 $ 0.15 $ 138 $ 1.53
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D é€éeééecéeéeée 3 1264 $ 0.23 $ (2.78) $ (2.55)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D éééeéecéeéeée $ 1478 $ 0.26 $ (2.40) $ (2.14)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D ééééécééeéeéeé $ 1255 $ 023 $ 2.00 $ 2.23
SMART529 Select Moderate Growth DFA Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class D ééééééeééeééeé $ 11.70 $ 0.19 $ 224 $ 2.43
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class D é€éeééecéeéeée s 1037 $ 0.18 $ 115 $ 1.33
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class D ééeééecéeéeée $ 1241 $ 0.26 $ (2.30) $ (2.04)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class D ééééécééeéeé $ 1393 $ 029 $ 181) % (1.52)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class D éééééeéééeéeéeé $ 12.09 $ 0.19 $ 165 $ 1.84

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment

Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio

Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover

of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 12.30 245 % $ 5,975 0.47% 1.78 % 13 %
$ 12.00 409 % $ 4,332 0.47% 221 % 13 %
$ 11.53 425 % $ 2,779 0.47% 2.64 % 40 %
$ 11.06 310 % $ 1,970 0.48% 2.67 % 4 %
$ 10.73 463 % $ 1,016 0.55% 1.07 % 5 %
$ 14.79 27.28 % $ 14,849 0.47% 1.47 % 15 %
$ 11.62 1514 % $ 11,100 0.47% 1.44 % 10 %
$ 10.09 (20.17) % $ 7,429 0.47% 244 % 88 %
$ 12.64 (14.48) % $ 8,363 0.49% 214 % 28 %
$ 14.78 1772 % $ 7,533 0.55% 2.07 % 10 %
$ 14.13 2077 % $ 8,737 0.47% 1.61 % 15 %
$ 11.70 12.80 % $ 5,608 0.47% 1.64 % 15 %
$ 10.37 (16.44) % $ 4,450 0.47% 254 % 81 %
$ 12.41 (10.90) % $ 5,248 0.49% 241 % 25 %
$ 13.93 1525 % $ 4,340 0.55% 219 % 6 %
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations

SMART529 Select Moderately Aggressive Growth DFA Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class D ééeééeéeecéeee 3 11.38 $ 0.18 $ 331 $ 3.49
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010

Class D ééééeéecéeé 3 9.75 $ 014 $ 149 % 1.63
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009

Class D éééééeééecééeé $ 12.78 $ 0.20 $ (3.23) % (3.03)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008

Class D éééééééééeéeé $ 15.38 $ 024 $ (2.84) $ (2.60)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007

Class D éééééééeééeéeé $ 12.88 $ 023 $ 227 % 2.50

SMART529 Select Moderately Conservative DFA Portfolio
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class D ééeééeececéeee 3 12.23 $ 0.19 $ 136 $ 1.55
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010

Class D ééééeécecéeee 3 1119 $ 0.19 $ 0.85 $ 1.04
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009

Class D éééééeééecééeé $ 1192 $ 034 $ (1.07) $ (0.73)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008

Class D éééééeééécéeéeé $ 1235 $ 033 $ (0.76) $ (0.43)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007

Class D éééééééeééeéeé $ 1119 $ 0.18 $ 098 $ 1.16

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.

-172-



W.Va. College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program Comprehensive Annual Financial Repor

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 14.87 30.67 % $ 6,058 0.47% 1.39 % 15 %
$ 11.38 16.67 % $ 4,266 0.47% 1.30 % 14 %
$ 9.75 (23.71) % $ 3,165 0.47% 2.18 % 96 %
$ 12.78 (16.88) % $ 3,682 0.49% 2.00 % 75 %
$ 15.38 19.38 % $ 2,976 0.55% 214 % 8 %
$ 13.78 12.67 % $ 3,075 0.47% 1.73 % 10 %
$ 12.23 936 % $ 1,771 0.47% 1.87 % 14 %
$ 11.19 6.12) % $ 1,289 0.47% 291 % 59 %
$ 11.92 (349 % $ 1,493 0.49% 2.94 % 19 %
$ 12.35 1041 % $ 1,280 0.55% 2.28 % 38 %
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total

Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations

SMART529 Goldman Sachs Large Cap Value 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011

Class A 6éééééeeceé s 12.26 $ 0.02 $ 3.00 $ 3.02

Class B é6éééééeeceéé 11.86 (0.07) 2.90 2.83

Class C é6éééééeeceéé 11.71 (0.12) 2.89 2.77
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010

Class A e6éééééeeceé s 11.06 $ 0.06 $ 1.14 $ 1.20

Class B eééééééeeceéé 10.76 (0.02) 1.12 1.10

Class C eéééééeecceéé 10.65 (0.03) 1.10 1..07
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009

Class A eééééééeeceée s 15.99 $ 0.06 $ (4.99) $ (4.93)

Class B eééééééeecceéé 15.63 0.00 (4.87) (4.87)

Class C eééééééeecceéé 15.50 (0.01) (4.84) (4.85)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008

Class A eééééééeceée s 17.90 $ 0.03 $ (1.94) % (1.91)

Class B eééééééeceéé 17.60 (0.06) (1.91) (1.97)

Class C eééééééeceéé 17.48 (0.09) (1.89) (1.98)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007

Class A eééééééeceée s 1479 $ 001 % 3.10 $ 3.11

Class B eeéééééeceéé 14.61 (0.03) 3.02 2.99

Class C eeéééééececeé 14.54 (0.15) 3.09 2.94

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 15.28 2458 % $ 497 0.50% 0.12 % 10 %
14.69 23.86 46 1.05 (0.45) 10
14.48 23.66 14 1.24 (0.73) 10
$ 12.26 1084 % $ 406 0.50% 0.43 % 7 %
11.86 10.22 42 1.05 0.12) 7
11.71 10.02 15 1.24 (0.22) 7
$ 11.06 (30.83) % $ 398 0.50% 0.55 % 8 %
10.76 (31.16) 40 1.05 (0.01) 8
10.65 (31.29) 16 1.24 (0.05) 8
$ 15.99 (10.70) % $ 565 0.69% 0.14 % 17 %
15.63 (11.19) 61 1.20 (0.36) 17
15.50 (11.34) 71 1.39 (0.54) 17
$ 17.90 21.07 % $ 668 0.74% 0.04 % 2 %
17.60 20.48 71 1.24 (0.25) 2
17.48 20.25 87 1.43 (1.13) 2
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
SMART529 MFS Global Equity 529 Fund (10)
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A 6éééééeeceée s 1064 $ (0.01) % 350 $ 3.49
Class B e6éééééeeceéé 10.22 (0.09) 3.37 3.28
Class C eéééééeeceéé 10.08 (0.10) 3.31 3.21
Class E eéééééeeceéé 10.87 0.02 3.58 3.60
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A eééééééeeceée s 9.84 $ 0.00 $ 0.80 $ 0.80
Class B eéééééeeceéé 9.51 (0.06) 0.77 0.71
Class C eééééééeecceéé 9.40 (0.09) 0.77 0.68
Class E eééééééeecceéé 10.04 0.03 0.81 0.84
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eééééééeceée $ 16.45 $ (0.05) $ (6.56) $ (6.61)
Class B eééééééeeceéé 15.99 (0.11) (6.37) (6.48)
Class C eééééééeceéé 15.82 (0.13) (6.29) (6.42)
Class E eéeéééééeceéé 16.74 (0.03) (6.67) (6.70)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A eééééééeceée $ 1691 $ (0.08) $ (0.38) $ (0.46)
Class B eeéééééececeé 16.52 0.17) (0.36) (0.53)
Class C eeéééééececé 16.38 (0.21) (0.35) (0.56)
Class E eeéééééececé 17.16 (0.06) (0.36) (0.42)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eeéééééecee s 1424 $ 0.07) % 274 $ 2.67
Class B eeéééééececé 13.99 (0.16) 2.69 2.53
Class C eeéééééeececé 13.90 (0.16) 2.64 2.48
Class E eéécééecéécéé 14.38 (0.06) 2.84 2.78

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.
(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.
(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
(10) Effective July 26, 2010, The Hartford Global Growth 529 Fund was replaced with the
MFS Global Equity 529 Fund.
(11) Represents cummulative returns from July 26, 2010 through June 30, 2011. From June 30, 201
July 25, 2010, the fund was formerly known as The Hartford Global Growth 529 Fund. During this period,
the return for each class was: 8.43% for class A, 8.39% for class B, 8.38% for class C and 8.45% for class
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 14.13 3278 % (11) $ 5,808 0.50% (0.09) % 98 %
13.50 32.06 1,021 1.05 (0.63) 98
13.29 31.81 2,057 1.24 (0.83) 98
14.47 33.11 1,730 0.25 0.16 98
$ 10.64 810 % $ 4,099 0.50% (0.02) % 8 %
10.22 7.50 935 1.05 (0.57) 8
10.08 7.29 1,539 1.24 (0.76) 8
10.87 8.35 1,429 0.25 0.23 8
$ 9.84 (40.18) % $ 3,516 0.50% (0.50) % 7 %
9.51 (40.53) 878 1.05 (1.05) 7
9.40 (40.58) 1,469 1.24 (1.24) 7
10.04 (40.02) 1,203 0.25 (0.25) 7
$ 16.45 2.73) % $ 6,040 0.52% (0.50) % 5 %
15.99 (3.22) 1,609 1.05 (1.04) 5
15.82 (3.45) 2,817 1.24 (1.26) 5
16.74 (2.45) 2,041 0.25 (0.33) 5
$ 16.91 18.80 % $ 5,800 0.53% (0.48)% 7 %
16.52 18.11 1,493 1.03 (1.13) 7
16.38 17.88 2,713 1.22 (1.14) 7
17.16 19.31 1,923 0.23 (0.46) 7
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss)  Operations
SMART529 MFS Total Retum 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A €ééééeéeeééeéee s 1249 $ 024 $ 188 $ 2.12
Class B éééeéecéeceeée 12.07 0.17 1.80 1.97
Class C ééééeéeceeéeé 11.91 0.13 1.79 1.92
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A éééééééecééeé $ 11.36 $ 027 $ 0.86 $ 1.13
Class B éééééeéééeéeééé 11.03 0.19 0.85 1.04
Class C éééééééeéeéeééé 10.91 0.17 0.83 1.00
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eéééeceééece s 13.17 $ 0.36 $ 217) % (1.81)
Class B ééééeéecéeeéeé 12.86 0.30 (2.13) (1.83)
Class C ééééeéeceéeéeéé 12.74 0.23 (2.06) (1.83)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A éééééééeécééeé $ 1435 $ 0.26 $ (1.44) $ (1.18)
Class B ééééééééeéeééé 14.09 0.20 (1.43) (1.23)
Class C eééeéecééeééeeée 13.99 0.18 (1.43) (1.25)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eéééeceééeee s 12.45 $ 0.26 $ 164 $ 1.90
Class B ééééeéeéeéeéeéé 12.28 0.26 1.55 1.81
Class C ééééeéeéeéeéeééé 12.22 0.13 1.64 1.77

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 14.61 16.97 % $ 455 0.50% 1.73 % 8 %
14.04 16.32 116 1.05 1.17 8
13.83 16.12 155 1.24 0.98 8
$ 12.49 999 % $ 409 0.50% 2.04 % 4 %
12.07 9.38 109 1.05 1.49 4
11.91 9.17 144 1.24 1.29 4
$ 11.36 (13.74) % $ 410 0.50% 2.60 % 8 %
11.03 (14.23) 103 1.05 2.04 8
10.91 (14.36) 159 1.24 1.86 8
$ 13.17 (8.25) % $ 641 0.68% 2.07 % 5 %
12.86 (8.76) 182 1.19 1.52 5
12.74 (8.95) 238 1.39 1.33 5
$ 14.35 1530 % $ 594 0.74% 2.15 % 6 %
14.09 14.73 192 1.24 2.05 6
13.99 14.51 250 1.43 1.18 6
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West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition and Savings Program
Savings Plan Trust Fund

Financial Highlights (Continued)

Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded)

Net Asset Net Net Realizec Total
Value at Investment and from
Beginning of Income Unrealized Investment
Period (Loss) Gain (Loss) Operations
SMART529 MFS Value 529 Fund
From July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011
Class A eééééecéééecéce s 13.21 $ 0.14 $ 331 $ 3.45
Class B eéééecéeééece 12.77 0.06 3.19 3.25
Class C éééééeéeceéeé 12.60 0.02 3.16 3.18
From July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
Class A éééééeééceéeéée $ 1212 $ 0.16 $ 093 $ 1.09
Class B ééééééeéeéééé 11.78 0.06 0.93 0.99
Class C ééééééeéeéééé 11.65 0.04 0.91 0.95
From July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009
Class A eéééecéééece s 1584 $ 0.18 $ (3.90) $ (3.72)
Class B éééééeéeceéeé 15.49 0.10 (3.81) (3.71)
Class C éééééeéeéecéeé 15.35 0.08 (3.78) (3.70)
From July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008
Class A ééééééééceéeéée $ 1797 $ 0.08 $ (2.21) $ (2.13)
Class B éééééééeéeéééé 17.66 (0.01) (2.16) (2.17)
Class C éééeéeéecéecéé 17.54 (0.04) (2.15) (2.19)
From July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007
Class A eéééecéééece s 1471 $ 0.08 $ 3.18 $ 3.26
Class B éééééeéeceééeé 14.53 0.03 3.10 3.13
Class C ééééééeéeéeééeé 14.46 0.01 3.07 3.08

(1) Periods less than one year are not annualized for total returns.

(2) Periods less than one year are annualized for ratio of expenses to average net assets and ratios of net investr
income to average net assets.

(3) Portfolio turnover rate is calculated on the basis of the fund as a whole without distinguishing between the class
of shares issued.
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Selected Per-Share Data (Rounded) Ratios and Supplemental Data
Total Retum Ratio of Net
% Based on Net Assets Ratio of Investment
Net Asset Net Asset at End of Expenses to Income to Portfolio
Value at End Value per Unit Period Average Net Average Net Tumover
of Period (1) (000's) Assets (2) Assets (2) Rate (3)
$ 16.66 26.12 % $ 323 0.50% 0.92 % 11 %
16.02 25.45 113 1.05 0.38 11
15.78 25.24 46 1.24 0.10 11
$ 13.21 898 % $ 266 0.50% 0.97 % 5 %
12.77 8.39 87 1.05 0.43 5
12.60 8.18 51 1.24 0.23 5
$ 12.12 (23.48) % $ 313 0.50% 135 % 9 %
11.78 (23.95) 91 1.05 0.76 9
11.65 (24.10) 62 1.24 0.55 9
$ 15.84 (11.87) % $ 461 0.68% 0.48 % 8 %
15.49 (12.31) 151 1.20 (0.04) 8
15.35 (12.48) 117 1.39 (0.22) 8
$ 17.97 2217 % $ 460 0.74% 0.59 % 6 %
17.66 21.56 172 1.24 0.22 6
17.54 21.33 112 1.43 0.11 6
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Statistical Section

The Statistical Section presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures,
and suppl ement al i nformation says ab
The following two catgories of information provide tables of schedules and other
information tobetter understand the Program and its operations.

Financial Trend$ Tables 1 & 2
These tables contain trend data to help the reader understand how

t he Progr amoés ncdandawelbeingHave ghamgédo r ma
over time.

Demographic and Economic Informatiomables 3 10
These tables offer demographic and economic indicators to help
the reader understand the environment within which the
Programdés financi.al activities tak

Informational Tables
and Charts
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Table 1: Net (Deficit) Assets and Changes in NéDeficit) Assetsi Enterprise

Funds

The enterprise funds
began operations in
July 1997. Activity
during the first year
of operations
consisted of
appropriations from
the state and staup
costs. Activity in the
ensuing years
included revenues
from contracts and
investments, and
expenses related to
the tuitionbenefit
liability. Revenue
from the Savings
Planadministrative
fee began with the
SavingsP an 6 s
full year of
operations in 2004.
Tuition contract
revenues werdown
in 2004 because the
Prepaid Tuition Plan
was closed to new
contract sales during
that fiscal year after
an abbreviated
enrollment period.

Fiscal Year Ended June 30

In Thousands

2011 2010 2009
Changes in Net (Deficit) Assets

Operating revenues
Tuition contracts $ 103 $ 44 $ (44)
Savings Plan administrative fee 947 778 609
Total operating revenues 1,050 734 565
Operating expenses
Tuition contract benefits and expenses 4,179 8,165 (3,940)
General and administrative expenses 905 887 895
Total operating expenses 5,084 9,052 (3,045)
Operating (loss) gain (4,034) (8,318) 3,610
Nonoperating revenues (losses)
Investment earnings (losses) 14,511 12,199 (12,631)
Appropriations from

State of West Virginia 144 131 157
Other postemployment benefits

contributions - - 10
Total nonoperating revenues (losses) 14,655 12,330 (12,464)
Change in net (deficit) assets $ 10621 $ 4012 $ (8,854)

Net (Deficit) Assets at Year-End

Restricted for payment of general

and administrative expenses $ 324 3 997 $ 976
Unrestricted (11,863) (23,157) (27,148)
Total net (deficit) assets $ (11539) $ (22,160) $ (26,172
Restatement of Beginning Net (Deficit ) Assets
Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle $ - $ - $ -
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In Thousands

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

$ 58 $ 150 $ 397 % 632 $ 3%7 $ 3430 $ 7,501

848 873 659 454 251 89 -
906 1,023 1,056 1,086 608 3,519 7,501
8,674 13,855 7,342 4,296 9,064 4,233 24,972
852 597 494 460 523 405 602
9,526 14,452 7,836 4,756 9,587 4,638 25,574
(8,620) (13,429) (6,780) (3,670) (8,979) (1,119) (18,073)
(6,411) 16,044 8,019 8,704 10,554 3,474 (1,465)
153 151 150 148 148 158 157
6 - - - - - -
(6,252) 16,195 8,169 8,852 10,702 3,632 (1,308)

$ (14872 $ 2766 $ 1389 $ 5182 $ 1723 $ 2513 $ (19,381)

$ 105 $ 891 $ 465 $ 150 $ 6 $ 9 $ -
(18,413) (3,385) (5,725) (6,798) (11,837) (13,563) (16,067)
$ (17318) $ (2494 $ (5260) $ (6648) $ (11,831) $ (13554) $ (16,067)
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Table 2: Changes in NefDeficit) Assetsi Fiduciary Fund

Thefiduciary fund began operatiorduring the last four months discal year 20Q. The table
below presents additions and deductiamsl changes in net asséts each fiscal year since
inception.

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
In Thousands

2011 2010 2009 2008

Additions
Contributions:

Account holders $ 609,702 $ 303,060 $ 267,563 $ 264,646

Deposits to establish new investment funds 220 138 138 138
Total contributions 609,922 303,198 267,701 264,784
Investment earnings:

Net increase (decrease) in fair value

of investments 243,137 105,197 (255,398) (159,859,

Dividends and capital gains 20,743 16,563 19,781 87,264

Investment expense 4,889 4,248 3,504 4,878
Net investment earnings 258,991 117,512 (239,121) (77,473)
Total additions 868,913 420,710 28,580 187,311
Deductions
Redemptions:

Payments in acordance with trust agreements 486,947 201,806 159,503 137,408

Redemptions of deposits to establish

new investment funds - - - -

Total redemptions 486,947 201,806 159,503 137,408
Administrative expense 3,956 3,192 2,467 3,307
Total deductions 490,903 204,998 161,970 140,715
Change in net (deficit) assets $ 378,010 $ 215712 $ (133,390) $ 46,596
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30

In Thousands

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
$ 200,030 $ 213,129 $ 174,744 $ 193423 $ 106,227 $ 36,116
80 - 85 204 79 58
200,110 213,129 174,829 193,627 106,306 36,174
105,264 28,959 27,620 34,119 9,585 (2,161)
56,291 38,907 7,482 3,481 1,199 72
4,973 3,748 2,543 1,335 450 22
156,582 64,118 32,559 36,265 10,334 (2,1112)
356,692 277,247 207,388 229,892 116,640 34,063
52,172 63,874 20,769 7,677 3,431 82
- 125 140 119 33 52
52,172 63,999 20,909 7,796 3,464 134
3,043 2,196 1,459 779 254 14
55,215 66,195 22,368 8,575 3,718 148
$ 301477 $ 211,052 $ 185020 $ 221,317 $ 112922 $ 33,915
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Table 3: Types of Prepaid Tuition Plan Contracts

Contracts are heloh units, which represent a semester of college studies. The chart illustrates
thenumber of contractwith units remaimg to be used as of June 30, 2011

Contracts

3,000

378

lorless I+to2 2+to3 3+tod 4+tod 35+tob 6+to7 T+tod 8+t0?d 9+t 10

Contract Units Remaining

Purchasers chossather to make a lump sum payment for a contract or to select among monthly
payment options.

Lump Sum
Plans, 44%
@ Monthly
Payment
Plans, 56%

Source: West Virginia College Prepaid Tuition & Savings Program
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